
   
    
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

                                 A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, August 13, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 
 
AGENDA  
  

1 CALL TO ORDER 
 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3 ROLL CALL 
 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 
a) Calendar 

 
7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a) Special Meeting Minutes-July 25, 2024 
b) Special Meeting Minutes-August 8, 2024  

 
8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 
a) General Revenue Funds 

 
b) Water and Sewer System 

 
9 AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION– Agenda Items Only 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council relating to agenda items this evening may do so 
under this Audience portion by filling out the agenda item audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
  

10        ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

11   PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 
 

a) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a house and 
garage at 21632 Conners through the nuisance abatement program.  

 
b) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a commercial 

building at 25488 Schoenherr through the nuisance abatement program.  
 

 
Angela Rogensues, President    Melody Magee, Vice President   Mindy Moore, Secretary                
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Secretary-Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Boike   Jonathan Lafferty                
                             Henry Newnan                          

                                      



c) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to review and confirm Special Assessment 
Roll No. 535 related to 3925 Toepher, collection proceedings for demolition of a house and garage through nuisance abatement 
program.  

 
12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 
a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the extension of RFP-W-9479 to furnish Property and 

Casualty Insurance Agent/Broker Services for a final two (2) year term, to Hylant Group, Inc., in an annual amount not to exceed 
$97,500.00. 
 

b) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION for the approval of the continuation of Health Insurance Coverage 
with Blue Cross, Blue Care Network and Blue Cross Medicare Advantage; and Dental Insurance Coverage with Delta Dental and 
Golden Dental (DENCAP Dental).  
 

c) Direct legal counsel to proceed as discussed in Closed Session August 6, 2024, in the matter of Nancy Hooks v City of Warren 
et.al., U.S.D.C. Case No. 2:21-cv-10743. 

 
13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 
a) Council Member Jonathan Lafferty, discussion in re: Proactive measures to reduce neighborhood flooding.  

 
b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Establish a process to appoint a resident to the Warren Election Commission. 

 
c) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Amendment to the Council Rules of procedure. 

 
d) Consideration of the appointment of Bill Clift to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a term of office to expire September 2026.  

 
14        CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  

 
a) Request of the Legal Department for a transfer of funds between line items in the amount of $6,000.00 to cover the 

increased costs to provide updates to both print and on-line research materials. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed). 
 

b) Request to approve the Request for Proposals (RFP) for outside legal counsel and to appoint a member of the City 
Council to service on this RFP. 

 
c) Request to approve the notice of intent to issue Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2024 and to approve a bond 

resolution Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2024 in the amount of $34,060,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
d) Request of the Fire Department to increase the award for bid ITB-W-0742; Furnishing New Structural Firefighting 

Turnout Gear to Phoenix Safety Outfitters, from an annual amount not to exceed $81,473.50 to an annual amount not 
to exceed $120,000.00, for two annual periods. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

e) Proposed Ordinance to Amend Chapter 2, Article V, Division 4.5 of the Code of Ordinances, Entitled “Veterans 
Advisory and Memorial Commission”. (Second Reading)  

 
15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under this Audience portion 
by filling out the general audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 

16         COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 

17         ADJOURNMENT 
MINDY MOORE 

        Secretary of the Council 
 
 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 



CONSENT AGENDA 
  

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 
 
a) Request for a closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Charles Lamont Blair v City of 

Warren Police Department; 37th District Court Case No. 245106GC. Hon. Michael C. Chupa. 
 

b) Proposed ordinance to amend Chapter 22, offenses, Article IV, offenses against property, Division 2, Trespass, section 
72, unauthorized entrance upon private parking area. (Second Reading) 

 
c) Amendment to Ordinance No. 30; Appendix A, Article II-Definitions and Article IV-Genera Provisions Relating to 

Basements. Section 2.02-Basement Definition & Size of Residential Dwellings, Section 4.26. The Proposed ordinance 
amends the definition of basement to be consistent with the international code book used by many city departments. 
Additionally, the proposed ordinance amendment removes the requirement that multi-family developments have a 
basement. (Second Reading) 

 
d) Request of the 37th District Court to waive the bid process and approve the 37th District Court to utilize certified 

interpreters of their choosing to furnish foreign language services, for a five (5) year period in the total annual amount 
not to exceed $70,000.00, with the understanding that each agency used cannot exceed $15,000.00 per annual period. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
e) Request of the 37th District Court to waive the bid process and approve the 37th District Court to utilize certified court 

reporters of their choosing to furnish court recording services, for a five (5) year period in the total annual amount not 
to exceed $50,000.00, with the understanding that each agency used cannot exceed $15,000.00 per annual period. 
CONSIDERATON AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
f) Request of the Assessing Department to approve the purchase of one (1) 2024 GMC Terrain from Todd Wenzel 

Buick-GMC, in the total amount of $29,452.25. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

g) Request of the City Clerk to approve the purchase of one (1) 2024 Ford Transit 250-XL Van from Gorno Ford, in the 
total amount of $50,243.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
h) Request of the Department of Public Works to authorize the purchase of Labrie Sanitation Truck Body Parts and 

Factory Authorized Service to the sole source provider, Fredrickson Supply, LLC., for a two (2) year period, in an 
annual amount not to exceed $50,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
i) Request of the Department of Public Works to approve an award of contract to Environmental Equipment Sales & 

Services Holdings, LLC., to furnish Heil Packer Parts and Service for a three (3) year period, in an annual amount not 
to exceed $250,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
j) Request of the Engineering Division to extend award of contracts for professional engineering services to the 

following companies: Anderson, Eckstein and Westrick, Inc.; Hubbel, Roth and Clark, Inc.; METCO Services, Inc.; 
Nowak and Frau Engineers; and Tetra Tech, for the first of five, two (2) year periods. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
k) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OFA RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 2 to City Contract 

RFP-W-9948, Emergency Water and Sewer Repair Services, increasing the original contract amount by $500,000.00 
resulting in an amended contract amount of $1,500,000.00 to Superior Excavating, Inc., Pamar Enterprises, Inc., and 
Aielli Construction Co., Inc.  

 
 
 



l) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 and final to 
City Contract P-23-797, Licht Park & Rentz Park-Drainage Improvements, increasing the current contract amount by 
$11,986.92 resulting in a final contract amount of $420,767.28 and to approve and issue payment No. 6 and final in 
the amount of $86,408.19 to Premier Group Associates. 

 
m) Request to approve correction details for Special Assessment District SO513. 

 
n) Request to approve correction details for Special Assessment District SO521. 

 
o) Request certification of Special Assessment District SO535. 

 
p) Request of the Fire Department to approve the purchase of two (2) 2024 Chevrolet 4x4 SUV Utility Tahoes and one 

(1) 2024 GMC 250 Heavy Duty Pick-up from Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC, in the total amount of $167,118.00. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
q) Request of the Fire Department to authorize the purchase of Gas Identification Monitor from Safeware, Inc., in the 

annual amount of $66,065.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

r) Request of the Fire Department to increase the award to furnish Miscellaneous Tools, Equipment and Supplies from 
MacQueen, from an annual amount not to exceed $50,000.00 to an annual amount not to exceed $200,000.00, for 
three (3) annual periods. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
s) Request of the Fire Department to waive the bid process and authorize the award to the sole source provider, 

MacQueen, for three (3) M40 E3 Hurst Jaws of Life Packages, in the total amount of $122,688.54. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
t) Request of the Fire Department to waive the bid process and authorize an award to the sole source provider, Michigan 

Urban Search and Rescue Foundation (MUSAR), for rescue training classes, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00 
per fiscal year, for a five (5) year period. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
u) Request of the Parks and Recreation Department to approve the purchase of one (1) 2024 GMC Canyon Crew Cab 

4x4 Pick-up Truck from Todd Wenzel Buick-GMC, in the total amount of $54,853.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
v) Request of the Police Department to authorize the purchase of twelve (12) Radar Units from Kustom Signals, Inc., in 

the total amount of $17,572.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 
 

w) Request of the Police Department to award the purchase of one (1) Police Vehicle utilizing the Oakland County 
Cooperative Vehicle Contract #10450 in the amount of $52,493.00 to Berger Chevrolet, Inc. CONSIDERATION 
AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
x) Request of the Police Department to award the purchase of AT&T FirstNet Mobile Service Plans to AT&T Mobility, 

for a six (6) month period, utilizing the existing NASPO Service Agreement #MA149-1 in the estimated amount of 
$70,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
y) Request of the Water Division to award bid ITB-W-1182 to Motor City Electric Technologies, Inc., to furnish Water 

System SCADA Improvements, in an amount not to exceed $500,554.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF 
A RESOLUTION.  

 
z) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award bid ITB-W-1211 to furnish HVAC Repair Services for a three 

(3) year period with the option to extend for three (3) additional two (2) year periods and then one (1) additional one 
(1) year period, to Metro Controls, in an annual amount not to exceed $108,490.00 for a three (3) year period. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
aa) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a house and garage at 

32431 Halmich, under the nuisance abatement program. Set Public Hearing Date-September 10, 2024.  



 
bb) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve collection proceedings relating to the 

removal of a garage only at 11220 Dodge, pursuant to the 37th District Court. Set Public Hearing Date-September 10, 
2024.    
 
 

























































JOHN M. CHMURA 
CHIEF JUDGE 

SUZANNE L. FAUNCE 
CHIEF JUDGE PRO TEM 

MICHAEL C. CHUPA 
DISTRICT JUDGE 

STEVEN M. BIEDA 
DISTRICT JUDGE 

Mr. Craig Treppa 
Purchasing Agent, City of Warren 
One City Square, Suite 425 
Warren, Michigan 48093 

37th DISTRICT COURT 

August 2, 2024 

RE: COURT RECORDING SERVICES FOR THE 37
TH 

DISTRICT COURT 

Dear Mr. Treppa: 

ANNETTE GATTARI-ROSS 
COURT ADMINISTRATOR/MAGISTRATE 

Warren Division 
8300 Common Road 
Warren, Michigan 48093-2380 
Phone: (586)574-4900 

Center Line Division 
7070 East Ten Mile Road 
Center Line, Michigan 48015-1100 
Phone: (586)757-8333 

The court is required to utilize fill-in court recorders on an as-needed basis. Availability, timeliness, proper 
certification, familiarity with the recording equipment, and knowledge of the 37th District Court process is 
imperative. Court proceedings in almost all instances are required to be recorded, therefore, the court cannot 
proceed without a court recorder if court is in session. 

Per the State Court Administrative Office {SCAO) these court recorders must be either CEO or CER certified in 
order to operate the court recording equipment. Due to the SCAO requirements for fill-in court recorders, these 
court recorders are utilized and shared between multiple courts throughout Macomb County. As a result, the 
availability of fill-in court reporters can be problematic. 

In order for the Court to meet its legal obligation to ensure the recording of court proceedings, and also meet its 
financial responsibility to the City of Warren, the Court recommends it continue its current practice of selecting 
fill-in court recorders. The court agrees it will seek council approval for any individual court recorder's costs that 
exceed $15,000 during a fiscal year. Furthermore, the court agrees to seek council approval if the total court 
recorder costs exceed $50,000 in a fiscal year. 

Attached is the resolution for the next regular council meeting scheduled for August 13, 2024 addressing the 
cost for fill in court recorders. 

Read and Concur: 

Honiable John M. Chmura, Chief Judge 

Rejpect
1

f�Uy stJRrJ1it;7d, , /?
� [J{JOJ!J}AC �.CPC) 
Annette Gattari-Ross 
37th District Court Administrator/Magistrate 



RESOLUTION REGARDING COURT RECORDERS FOR 

THE 37TH DISTRICT COURT 

At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Warren, Macomb County, 

Michigan held on ________ at 7 p.m. Eastern Time at the Warren Community 

Center, 5460 Arden, Warren, Michigan. 

PRESENT: Councilmembers: 
------------------------

ABSENT: Councilmembers: 
------------------------

The court is required to utilize fill-in court recorders on an as-needed basis. 

Availability, timeliness, proper certification, familiarity with the recording equipment, and 

knowledge of the 37th District Court procedural process is imperative. Court proceedings in 

almost all instances are required to be recorded, therefore, the court cannot operate without a 

court recorder if court is in session. 

Per the State Court Administrative Office (SCAO) these court recorders must be either 

CEO or CER certified in order to operate the court recording equipment. Due to the SCAO 

requirements for fill-in court recorders, these court recorders are utilized and shared between 

multiple courts throughout Macomb County. As a result, the availability of fill-in court 

reporters can be problematic. 

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED, that the City Council authorizes the 37th District Court to 

continue its current practice of selecting fill-in court recorders on the condition that the costs 



per individual fill-in court recorder do not exceed $15,000 during a fiscal year without council 

approval. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total costs for court recorders for a fiscal year shall 

not exceed $50,000 without council approval. This annual amount of $50,000.00 is in effect 

for a five-year term, commencing retro-actively on July 1, 2024. 

AYES: Councilmembers: 
-------------------------

NAYS: Councilmembers: 
-------------------------

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this __ day of _______ _, 20_. 

MINDY MOORE 

Secretary of the Council 

CERTIFICATION 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

) ss. 

COUNTY OF MACOMB) 

I, Sonja Buffa, duly elected City Clerk for the City of Warren, Macomb County, 

Michigan, hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct copy of the resolution adopted by the 

Warren City at its meeting held on _____________ _, 2024. 

Sonja Buffa 

City Clerk 

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































End of Item 4 



 

Warren City Council Requests for Information

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

6/25/2024 All Outside Legal Service Contracts and agreements Rogensues Attorney 7/9/2024

6/25/2024 List of all vacant positions both union and non-union Boike Controller 7/23/2024

7/9/2024 Report on the Pride Event from June 29, 2024 and policy on use of city facilities Council Mayor 7/23/2024

Calendar
Pending 
Matters



End of Item 6 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024  
 
A Special Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Thursday, July 25, 2024, at 
7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, Michigan 
48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President  
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 

All Members were present. 
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 2 

 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with a 
support motion by Council Member Lafferty with the following notation that 
due to the lost days, reconsideration period remains at 4:00 p.m. Friday and 
the list of bills are to be released immediately. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

  
6.  Calendar Pending Matters 

 
a)      Calendar  

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the calendar was made by Council Member Moore 
and support was made by Council Member Lafferty with a request for 
Special Legal Counsel to send a letter to the administration explaining the 
10 day reply requirement for requested information.   
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 

a)  Regular Meeting of July 9, 2024 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Newnan. 
 
Roll Call: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 3 

 
 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
Council Secretary Moore questioned check #669676 to United Light and 
Sound and asked if this was for the pride event or just happened to be the 
invoice date of June 29, 2024.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 4 

 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

 
9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION: Agenda Items Only 

 
Lori Harris 
Michelle Nard 
Jerry Bell 
Joel Vanderlinden 
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Secretary Mindy Moore announced the next Thomas H. Kerry concert in the 
Square will be Sunday, August 4th at 7pm. It is hosted by the Warren 
Cultural Commission and will be Mainstream Drive. And on Sunday, August 
11, 2024 they will have Sound Alternative performing, a top 40 band.  
 
Council Member Jonathan Lafferty announced the recent J. Geils Tribute 
“Reputa” Concert and said it was a great event. Also announced the Warren 
Civic Theater will be putting on “Charlie and the Chocolate Factory” August 
9th-11th. Tickets are available at Warrencivic.org. 
 
Council Vice President Magee announced Warren Parks and Rec Movies in 
the park. The next one will be August 16, 2024 from 6 to 9 pm. 
 
Council President Angela Rogensues thanked the police department-Capt. 
Dillbeck, Sgt. Kellow and Commissioner Rushton, along with the 
administration for allowing Council Members Newnan, Magee and herself to 
participate in a ride along, answering their questions and educating them on 
equipment, training, etc.  
 
Council Member Newnan said he learned a lot on the ride along and 
appreciated how well trained the officers are on de-escalation.  
 
Council Member Boike thanked Dave Muzzarelli and the DPW Department 
for their quick response to the clean-up after Tuesday’s storm that even 
caused the Council meeting to be cancelled.  
 

11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 5 

 
a) PUBLIC HEARING: Amendment to Appendix A of the Zoning Ordinance, 

Article XXI-A, Division 1-5 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Warren, 
Michigan; Proposed ordinance to repeal and replace Appendix A of the Zoning 
Ordinance, Article XXI-A-Village Historic District, Division 1-Generally, Section 
21A.01-Background and purpose (c ), (d) and (f), Section 21A.02-District 
Boundaries (a) and (b), Section 21A.03-Definitions, Section 21A.04-Reserved; 
Division 2-Membership, Powers and Duties, Section 21A.07 – Established; 
membership, terms, vacancies (b) Section 21A.08-Powers and duties (h) , (l), 
(m), (n), (q), (r), (s), and the addition of (t); Division 3 – Permit Application, 
Review, and Appeal, Section 21A.12-Permit (a) (2); Section 21A.14-Filing Fee, 
Section 21A.16-Commission action, and standards for review (a) (1) (i); 
Division 4-Methods To Preserve Resources, Section 21A.25-Plan for 
preservation of resource, Section 21A.26-Prevention of demolition neglect, 
Section 21A.27-Demolition; Addition if Division 6-Historic District Boundaries; 
the amended ordinance of Article XXI-A will bring it into conformity with state 
las so that the City of Warren may apply for Certified Local government (CLG) 
designation; PANAP220002. (First Reading) 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion made by Council Member Moore with the request for a list of all 
properties that have already been identified as historic and that a COW be 
held before the second reading to include the Village Historical District, 
Planning and the City Attorney.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) PUBLIC HEARING: Amendment to Ordinance No. 30; Appendix A, Article II-

Definitions and Article IV-Genera Provisions Relating to Basements. Section 
2.02-Basement Definition & Size of Residential Dwellings, Section 4.26. The 
Proposed ordinance amends the definition of basement to be consistent with 
the international code book used by many city departments. Additionally, the 
proposed ordinance amendment removes the requirement that multi-family 
developments have a basement. (First Reading) 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 6 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion made by Council Member Moore. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
c) PUBLIC HEARING: Request to vacate utility easement; vacate the existing 

north/south twenty (20) ft. wide utility easement located on lots 20 & 21 of 
Denton Industrial Subdivision; located on the north side of Miller Drive; Section 
4; JV Capital LLC (Adam Stier); PEV240002. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 

a) Proposed resolution to opt-in to participate in National Opioid Litigation 
Settlement with Kroger Co. and authorizing the Mayor and Clerk to execute 
the Michigan State-Subdivision Agreement for allocation of Kroger 
Settlement. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 7 

 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty and stated that a closed session should 
have been scheduled on this. Would like at least a committee of the whole 
on this matter to ensure there is a direct benefit to Warren residents. A 
review of any retention agreements, ensure a separate account is created 
for these funds. Council has recommended a panel of experts and they 
need to be appointed. Council called for a panel to consist of the following: 
Member of Police Department, Fire Department, a Social Worker, and 
Addiction Physician, Member of the School Board. In addition, they 
requested a list of categories that the funds can be spent on. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Discussion in re: Designation of three (3) Council Representatives to the Senior 
Housing Authority Working Group.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve Council Members Dwyer, Magee and Rogensues to the 
Senior Housing Authority Working Group was made by Council Member 
Moore and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. With the 
additional request that copies of all commission by-laws be sent to Council 
and for Council Members to take a look at any ordinances or issues that 
need to be addressed for the various commissions they serve on.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 8 

 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Refer Senior Housing 

Authority DOE/EGLE grant opportunity to Capital Relations.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Newnan. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
c) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, Discussion in re: Amendment to Council Rules 

of Procedure. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
14          CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) Request for budget amendment for the Downtown Development Authority 
(DDA) in the amount of $430,000.00 to account for Paige Avenue paving 
extension and pavement repairs around city hall.  CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed)  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 9 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Request to confirm the re-appointments of Warren G. Smith and Claudette 

Robinson to the Planning Commission, both with terms to expire June 30, 
2027.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to split the question was made by Council Member Moore and 
support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve Warren Smith was made by Council Member Moore and 
support motion made by Council Member Newnan. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 10 

 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
Motion: 
Motion to table the appointment of Claudette Robinson was made by 
Council Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member 
Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
c) Proposed ordinance to amend Chapter 22, offenses, Article IV, offenses 

against property, Division 2, Trespass, section 72, unauthorized entrance upon 
private parking area. (First Reading) 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty with the amendment to strike the words 
“on foot”.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 11 

 
d) Proposed Ordinance to Amend Chapter 2, Article V, Division 4.5 of the Code of 

Ordinances, Entitled “Veterans Advisory and Memorial Commission”. (First 
Reading)  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty with amendments. Need someone to help 
with housing assistance, parks and recreation will be cleaning the park and 
placing bricks. Further discussion in needed.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
e) Request of the Fire Department to waive the bid process and award Paramedic 

Education Training for fourteen (14) cadets to Macomb Community College, in 
the total amount of $70,000.00 and to also award the purchase of 
corresponding textbooks needed to LehrBook, in the amount of $14,972.32. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Newnan and support 
motion made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
Page 12 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this 
evening may do so under this Audience portion by filling out the general 
audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 
Michelle Nard 
Joel Vanderlinden 
Jerry Bell  
Michael Howard 
 
16 COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 

Secretary Moore apologized and mentioned that the Melvindale Officer 
killed in the line of duty will be laid to rest tomorrow – he was only 26 years 
old.  
 

17         ADJOURNMENT 
      

Motion:  
Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion made by Council Member Moore. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 9:02 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

August 8, 2024  
 
A Special Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Thursday, August 8, 2024, 
at 7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, Conference Room B (second floor) 
5460 Arden Road, Warren, Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President  
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
 

1       CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2  ROLL CALL 
 

Council Member Newnan was absent.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to excuse Council Member Newnan was made by Council Member 
Moore with a support motion by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (6-0). 

 
3  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with a 
support motion by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

August 8, 2024 
Page 2 

 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

  
4  CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving budget 

amendment and appropriations, along with any contract approval necessary 
to address the Warren Community Center Pool repairs.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the emergency purchase order requests with the 
amendment that the final amount include a contingency of 10% of the total 
repair, making the final amount approved (including budgeted and amended 
requests $880,000.00) was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

5         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION  
 
Laurie Artz 
 
6         ADJOURNMENT 
      

Motion:  
Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion made by Council Member Moore. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (6-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m. 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

August 8, 2024 
Page 3 

 
Mindy Moore 

        Secretary of the Council  



End of Item 7 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

08/07/2024 10:56 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

1,725,238.71Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

512,937.45Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

4,571.37Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

1,175,229.20Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

101,518.77Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

965,630.21Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

1,114.20Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

16,303.10Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

81,509.84Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

24,091.71Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

2,280.00Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

117,606.24Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

112,156.33Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

60.00Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

87,093.16Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

31,282.00Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

0.00Total for fund 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP

0.00Total for fund 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS

40,890.43Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

471.66Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

0.00Total for fund 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND

31,011.69Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

59,316.90Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

1,908,272.21Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

16,073.60Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

1,758.72Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

215,250.00Total for fund 702 CASH BOND FUND

134,076.86Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

30.00Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

7,365,774.36TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

5,905.52 DTE ENERGY000323669929POOL07/18/2024
68,122.00 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502669930POOL07/18/2024

381.80 AT&T000731669931POOL07/18/2024
1,452.26 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540669932POOL07/18/2024

12,843.33 AT&T MOBILITY011369669933POOL07/18/2024
3,715.18 VERIZON WIRELESS012239669934POOL07/18/2024

15,067.14 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320669935POOL07/18/2024
660.33 AT&T017390669936POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 RICHARD W VAN HULLE076114669937POOL07/18/2024
1,048.20 LYNN A MARTIN076657669938POOL07/18/2024
1,048.20 JAMES VOHS077007669939POOL07/18/2024

989.40 KRAIG SELLEKE077040669940POOL07/18/2024
1,048.20 DONNA BARTON077082669941POOL07/18/2024
3,591.00 DENCAP080023669942POOL07/18/2024

61,537.86 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080029669943POOL07/18/2024
872.00 PARE DAVIS099998669944POOL07/18/2024

38,568.51 DTE ENERGY000323669945POOL07/25/2024
52.45 DTE ENERGY000324669946POOL07/25/2024
372.77 AT&T000731669947POOL07/25/2024

88,754.00 TODD WENZEL CHEVROLET INC004921669948POOL07/25/2024
2,110.99 AT&T MOBILITY011369669949POOL07/25/2024
2,270.86 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR011455669950POOL07/25/2024

461.94 VERIZON WIRELESS012239669951POOL07/25/2024
1,048.20 CHRISTINE C CASSANI076546669952POOL07/25/2024
1,754.02 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003669953POOL07/25/2024

69,666.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009669954POOL07/25/2024
453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079669955POOL07/25/2024

1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079669956POOL07/25/2024
9,442.03 MISDU080118669957POOL07/25/2024
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172669958POOL07/25/2024
8,370.00 LOCAL U227080221669959POOL07/25/2024

703.82 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT080247669960POOL07/25/2024
294.73 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT080250669961POOL07/25/2024
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998669962POOL07/29/2024

4,398.40 DTE ENERGY000323669963POOL08/01/2024
188,478.34 DTE ENERGY000324669964POOL08/01/2024

105.51 AT&T000731669965POOL08/01/2024
340,891.86 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249669966POOL08/01/2024

100.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470669967POOL08/01/2024
20.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470669968POOL08/01/2024
20.60 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470669969POOL08/01/2024

794,382.00 FREDRICKSON SUPPLY LLC015316669970POOL08/01/2024
16,827.18 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320669971POOL08/01/2024

506.38 AIRGAS USA LLC019441669972POOL08/01/2024
1,048.20 ALICE F INGLES076428669973POOL08/01/2024
1,048.20 ROBERT ZWIERZELEWSKI076932669974POOL08/01/2024
5,022.83 DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110669975POOL08/01/2024

136,906.45 BLUE CARE NETWORK080206669976POOL08/01/2024
294,904.50 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218669977POOL08/01/2024
11,410.60 AFLAC GROUP080242669978POOL08/01/2024

30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998669979POOL08/01/2024
417.00 ABC WAREHOUSE000003669980POOL08/14/2024

17,687.62 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043669981POOL08/14/2024
210.00 BEAN BROS TROPHY CO000120669982POOL08/14/2024

1,116.38 JCR SUPPLY INC000124669983POOL08/14/2024
802,187.84 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142669984POOL08/14/2024

234.00 BURWOOD BUSINESS MACHINES000171669985POOL08/14/2024
2,735.50 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184669986POOL08/14/2024

142.96 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO000244669987POOL08/14/2024
270.70 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313669988POOL08/14/2024

4,092.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329669989POOL08/14/2024
1,881.60 EJ USA INC000371669990POOL08/14/2024

390.00 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394669991POOL08/14/2024
41.31 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP000400669992POOL08/14/2024
224.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC000404669993POOL08/14/2024

14,386.23 GRAINGER INC000466669994POOL08/14/2024
4,995.32 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502669995POOL08/14/2024

128.50 ICLE000542669996POOL08/14/2024
505.40 JB DLCO-MULTISTATE000554669997POOL08/14/2024
58.35 KUSH PAINT COMPANY000610669998POOL08/14/2024
70.00 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY000630669999POOL08/14/2024

57,632.67 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634670000POOL08/14/2024
3,408.28 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661670001POOL08/14/2024

26,735.98 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665670002POOL08/14/2024
2,238.50 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666670003POOL08/14/2024

342.00 THE MACOMB DAILY000670670004POOL08/14/2024
3,173.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741670005POOL08/14/2024

360.50 STATE OF MICHIGAN000752670006POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

267.00 PATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS000868670007POOL08/14/2024
22,579.90 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC000899670008POOL08/14/2024

310.00 REGAL TIRE CO000928670009POOL08/14/2024
1,887.59 SUPPLYDEN INC000965670010POOL08/14/2024
1,033.25 SABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY000976670011POOL08/14/2024

63.48 SATTERLUND SUPPLY COMPANY000986670012POOL08/14/2024
316.54 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS001010670013POOL08/14/2024

1,872.33 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054670014POOL08/14/2024
49.26 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO001066670015POOL08/14/2024
868.14 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086670016POOL08/14/2024
13.35 CITY OF WARREN001195670017POOL08/14/2024
263.61 CITY OF WARREN001215670018POOL08/14/2024
139.88 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241670019POOL08/14/2024

2,109.01 WEST GROUP001258670020POOL08/14/2024
9,950.00 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC001757670021POOL08/14/2024

800.00 MACOMB COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION002079670022POOL08/14/2024
531.99 POLLARDWATER002288670023POOL08/14/2024

81,024.51 MACOMB COUNTY PUBLIC002403670024POOL08/14/2024
180.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546670025POOL08/14/2024
791.15 RONALD WUERTH002811670026POOL08/14/2024
250.00 MICHIGAN ASSC OF PLANNING002835670027POOL08/14/2024

1,271.40 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC002954670028POOL08/14/2024
1,032.13 MICHIGAN CAT002994670029POOL08/14/2024

310.28 PIRTEK 003002670030POOL08/14/2024
44,589.81 STATE OF MICHIGAN003193670031POOL08/14/2024
1,197.74 MICHIGAN CAT003204670032POOL08/14/2024

401.59 MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO003243670033POOL08/14/2024
1,405.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396670034POOL08/14/2024
1,959.31 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851670035POOL08/14/2024
1,620.00 KAREN LEMKE003859670036POOL08/14/2024

900.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860670037POOL08/14/2024
855.95 MACOMB GROUP004202670038POOL08/14/2024

3,131.22 INGERSOLL-RAND INDUSTRIAL US INC004227670039POOL08/14/2024
75.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239670040POOL08/14/2024

1,215.00 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO004336670041POOL08/14/2024
45,828.80 TETRA TECH INC004360670042POOL08/14/2024

520.00 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404670043POOL08/14/2024
38.75 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412670044POOL08/14/2024
396.12 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462670045POOL08/14/2024
450.00 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540670046POOL08/14/2024
180.87 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562670047POOL08/14/2024

1,612.65 RADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC004604670048POOL08/14/2024
469.00 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES004694670049POOL08/14/2024

120,558.46 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699670050POOL08/14/2024
10,583.00 MICRO WISE INC004758670051POOL08/14/2024

500.00 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC004760670052POOL08/14/2024
1,230.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818670053POOL08/14/2024

14,413.00 UTILITIES INSTRUMENTATION004865670054POOL08/14/2024
2,551.25 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951670055POOL08/14/2024

85.09 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE005477670056POOL08/14/2024
7,575.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686670057POOL08/14/2024

48.07 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO005757670058POOL08/14/2024
4,710.00 DAWN M WALTON006175670059POOL08/14/2024
4,720.37 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187670060POOL08/14/2024
3,630.00 CAREN M BURDI006397670061POOL08/14/2024

896.00 EMPCO INC006769670062POOL08/14/2024
1,120.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824670063POOL08/14/2024

150.00 ANDREA M FANNING007130670064POOL08/14/2024
2,181.50 LAIRD PLASTICS INC007165670065POOL08/14/2024

429.82 TARGET INFORMATION007271670066POOL08/14/2024
1,015.49 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481670067POOL08/14/2024
1,137.48 3M007566670068POOL08/14/2024

21,681.00 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC007814670069POOL08/14/2024
4,430.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905670070POOL08/14/2024

12,551.25 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133670071POOL08/14/2024
180.00 SONYA HRYSHKO008209670072POOL08/14/2024

4,028.00 BS & A SOFTWARE008323670073POOL08/14/2024
263.79 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398670074POOL08/14/2024

5,850.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873670075POOL08/14/2024
6,651.00 HYLANT GROUP008950670076POOL08/14/2024

50.91 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029670077POOL08/14/2024
1,810.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144670078POOL08/14/2024
1,800.00 JENNIFER CHUPA009298670079POOL08/14/2024

172.80 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION009314670080POOL08/14/2024
1,790.00 MACOMB COUNTY ROTATING009321670081POOL08/14/2024

955.00 DAVID WORDEN009336670082POOL08/14/2024
1,332.84 GRAPHIC SCIENCES INC009344670083POOL08/14/2024

540.00 ANDREW M CANU009457670084POOL08/14/2024
20,000.00 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE009637670085POOL08/14/2024

504.59 CDW GOVERNMENT INC009703670086POOL08/14/2024
1,399.93 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC009737670087POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

400.00 MARY CLARK009739670088POOL08/14/2024
3,961.76 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC009867670089POOL08/14/2024
1,407.10 HD EDWARDS & CO009874670090POOL08/14/2024
4,080.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901670091POOL08/14/2024

180.00 SALEEMA GOODMAN-SHEIKH009973670092POOL08/14/2024
66.69 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045670093POOL08/14/2024

1,050.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096670094POOL08/14/2024
3,816.75 OAKLAND COUNTY010188670095POOL08/14/2024

502.00 LEE OBERLE010224670096POOL08/14/2024
468.00 COPY COPY CENTER010587670097POOL08/14/2024
300.00 LORAINE C KENNY010591670098POOL08/14/2024
302.31 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612670099POOL08/14/2024

1,008.00 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612670100POOL08/14/2024
85.00 CENTURY TOOL WELDING010741670101POOL08/14/2024

35,553.03 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776670102POOL08/14/2024
4,023.68 ULINE INC010843670103POOL08/14/2024
3,690.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861670104POOL08/14/2024
9,628.95 GOV CONNECTION INC010875670105POOL08/14/2024

991.50 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996670106POOL08/14/2024
210.00 PAUL SCALLY011067670107POOL08/14/2024

83,780.00 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088670108POOL08/14/2024
3,278.86 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091670109POOL08/14/2024

996.94 DELL MARKETING LP011163670110POOL08/14/2024
71.28 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219670111POOL08/14/2024
399.20 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219670112POOL08/14/2024

602,250.03 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249670113POOL08/14/2024
1,920.00 LISA E BIGGS011370670114POOL08/14/2024

237.50 INTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL011495670115POOL08/14/2024
900.00 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543670116POOL08/14/2024
184.00 AMERICAN RED CROSS011560670117POOL08/14/2024
450.00 MATTHEW FECHT011573670118POOL08/14/2024
590.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876670119POOL08/14/2024
840.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877670120POOL08/14/2024

3,075.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133670121POOL08/14/2024
41,083.16 OLHSA012323670122POOL08/14/2024

136,288.10 MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC012370670123POOL08/14/2024
60.00 KATHERINE HOM012460670124POOL08/14/2024
400.00 EGI SOLUTIONS012499670125POOL08/14/2024
652.00 JAMES R WOLFE012535670126POOL08/14/2024

1,186.50 KATHERINE LAHEY012570670127POOL08/14/2024
5,000.00 LIBRARY DESIGN ASSOCIATES012646670128POOL08/14/2024
1,770.00 SUSAN R COLE012860670129POOL08/14/2024

480.00 SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC013038670130POOL08/14/2024
4,950.00 SHREDCORP013066670131POOL08/14/2024
1,140.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199670132POOL08/14/2024
3,714.05 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226670133POOL08/14/2024

122.51 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237670134POOL08/14/2024
631.01 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237670135POOL08/14/2024

1,140.00 COUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS013258670136POOL08/14/2024
33,276.05 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314670137POOL08/14/2024
2,475.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332670138POOL08/14/2024

135,246.48 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336670139POOL08/14/2024
302.20 METAL MART USA013361670140POOL08/14/2024

30,681.84 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER013425670141POOL08/14/2024
64,767.54 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577670142POOL08/14/2024

426.00 ROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC013748670143POOL08/14/2024
400.00 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND013751670144POOL08/14/2024
554.00 ACTIVE IRRIGATION013846670145POOL08/14/2024

4,467.29 MITCHELL 1013916670146POOL08/14/2024
1,443.22 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE014093670147POOL08/14/2024

990.00 JAMES R HILLER014130670148POOL08/14/2024
360.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308670149POOL08/14/2024
330.00 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT014316670150POOL08/14/2024
100.00 TULA FOTENAS014380670151POOL08/14/2024
386.25 SMART START MICHIGAN014430670152POOL08/14/2024
810.38 KIRK REHN014466670153POOL08/14/2024

1,800.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483670154POOL08/14/2024
965.00 APPLE INC014492670155POOL08/14/2024
150.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530670156POOL08/14/2024

9,977.58 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594670157POOL08/14/2024
825.42 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY014607670158POOL08/14/2024

13,836.23 D/A CENTRAL INC014619670159POOL08/14/2024
75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625670160POOL08/14/2024
803.00 BULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC014642670161POOL08/14/2024
323.52 ATD AMERICAN COMPANY014759670162POOL08/14/2024
728.00 RICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC014773670163POOL08/14/2024
363.90 MICRO CENTER014867670164POOL08/14/2024

3,591.30 NYE UNIFORM014977670165POOL08/14/2024
24.76 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY014993670166POOL08/14/2024
199.00 WILLIAM ALTER015006670167POOL08/14/2024

1,164.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025670168POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

450.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025670169POOL08/14/2024
4,512.50 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025670170POOL08/14/2024
4,935.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025670171POOL08/14/2024

427.00 ENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT015096670172POOL08/14/2024
210.00 SHARON JONES015098670173POOL08/14/2024
384.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188670174POOL08/14/2024

7,000.00 D R MARTIN015207670175POOL08/14/2024
3,240.83 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247670176POOL08/14/2024
2,001.00 IAN WEAVER015343670177POOL08/14/2024

150.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453670178POOL08/14/2024
1,732.51 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475670179POOL08/14/2024
2,310.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549670180POOL08/14/2024
2,688.79 APPLIED INNOVATION015558670181POOL08/14/2024
7,310.88 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS015583670182POOL08/14/2024

409.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605670183POOL08/14/2024
695.00 TG WARREN INC015622670184POOL08/14/2024
248.24 PENGAD INC015650670185POOL08/14/2024
349.90 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS015679670186POOL08/14/2024
458.50 FOUR SEASONS RADIATOR015729670187POOL08/14/2024

37,422.06 MICHIGAN AUTOMOBILE INS015773670188POOL08/14/2024
517.31 MTECH COMPANY015778670189POOL08/14/2024

1,376.40 CHEMSEARCH015814670190POOL08/14/2024
465.04 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937670191POOL08/14/2024

14,098.00 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER016005670192POOL08/14/2024
150.00 DAVID BEAN016069670193POOL08/14/2024

577,643.13 THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL016146670194POOL08/14/2024
361.00 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC016150670195POOL08/14/2024
576.00 MICHIGAN.COM016225670196POOL08/14/2024

1,230.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346670197POOL08/14/2024
349.34 SIRCHIE 016434670198POOL08/14/2024
100.00 WARREN G WYNN016532670199POOL08/14/2024
630.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553670200POOL08/14/2024
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618670201POOL08/14/2024
360.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627670202POOL08/14/2024
125.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685670203POOL08/14/2024
660.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689670204POOL08/14/2024

11,125.00 LEXIPOL LLC016807670205POOL08/14/2024
21.27 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY016816670206POOL08/14/2024
601.37 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC016876670207POOL08/14/2024

11,822.90 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894670208POOL08/14/2024
1,342.00 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY016955670209POOL08/14/2024

376.46 INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS016974670210POOL08/14/2024
1,800.00 WILLIAM HOPKINS016983670211POOL08/14/2024

772.05 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985670212POOL08/14/2024
8,891.25 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994670213POOL08/14/2024

763.50 THOMAS RUSHTON017061670214POOL08/14/2024
75.00 ASSE INTERNATIONAL017082670215POOL08/14/2024
736.70 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085670216POOL08/14/2024
817.00 BESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES017187670217POOL08/14/2024

3,250.46 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC017234670218POOL08/14/2024
3,060.00 MARK VRANA017292670219POOL08/14/2024
1,001.00 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC017304670220POOL08/14/2024

57,973.56 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320670221POOL08/14/2024
361.50 ADAM BIDOUL017349670222POOL08/14/2024
600.00 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368670223POOL08/14/2024
483.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC017404670224POOL08/14/2024
450.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425670225POOL08/14/2024
972.22 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC017447670226POOL08/14/2024

12,600.00 RICHARD CERVENAK017550670227POOL08/14/2024
3,364.25 FTR LTD017576670228POOL08/14/2024

594,435.96 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582670229POOL08/14/2024
22,110.00 ROY M GRUENBURG017609670230POOL08/14/2024
1,191.30 PRIORITY WASTE LLC017738670231POOL08/14/2024

75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777670232POOL08/14/2024
58,030.00 DPW & SON LLC017779670233POOL08/14/2024

607.50 ALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHELBY TWP017825670234POOL08/14/2024
100.00 FAISAL AHMED017859670235POOL08/14/2024

4,198.20 S A TORELLO INC017863670236POOL08/14/2024
450.00 JOHN C CAHALAN PLLC017870670237POOL08/14/2024

3,099.00 NOREGON SYSTEMS INC017894670238POOL08/14/2024
2,675.00 GABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC017921670239POOL08/14/2024
1,043.50 PATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL 017922670240POOL08/14/2024

118.00 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC017934670241POOL08/14/2024
2,564.25 POINT & PAY017939670242POOL08/14/2024

27,327.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC017962670243POOL08/14/2024
9,889.81 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963670244POOL08/14/2024

697.00 RKS CONSULTING LLC017989670245POOL08/14/2024
635.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001670246POOL08/14/2024
367.45 PET TRAVEL INCORPORATED018002670247POOL08/14/2024
200.00 SHELVING INC018030670248POOL08/14/2024

3,080.00 ANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES018061670249POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

2,499.89 METCOM INC018078670250POOL08/14/2024
557.00 ELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC018080670251POOL08/14/2024

1,000.00 TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS018093670252POOL08/14/2024
614.00 TROY A VAN GAMPELAERE018128670253POOL08/14/2024
744.38 PAUL RETASKIE018131670254POOL08/14/2024
143.29 UNITED AUTO PARTS018145670255POOL08/14/2024
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157670256POOL08/14/2024
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159670257POOL08/14/2024
426.00 AUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND018165670258POOL08/14/2024
516.45 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217670259POOL08/14/2024
14.25 VIC BOND SALES INC018237670260POOL08/14/2024

1,130.00 MAINLAND SUPPLY018242670261POOL08/14/2024
975.12 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP018244670262POOL08/14/2024

15,640.32 YOUNG INSURANCE LAW018248670263POOL08/14/2024
1,510.00 DELANO LORD BOWMAN SR018257670264POOL08/14/2024

35.00 SMART PLANET SOFTWARE018267670265POOL08/14/2024
95.00 STEVE KALINOWSKI018313670266POOL08/14/2024

2,220.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351670267POOL08/14/2024
906.00 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366670268POOL08/14/2024
150.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368670269POOL08/14/2024

6,400.00 FOSTER & FOSTER INC018371670270POOL08/14/2024
148.75 LONG LAKE ANIMAL HOSPITAL018380670271POOL08/14/2024
525.00 TANIA GHANEM018392670272POOL08/14/2024

94,900.00 AZTECA SYSTEMS LLC018394670273POOL08/14/2024
100.00 ANNMARIE FARCHONE018422670274POOL08/14/2024
265.00 ERIC POPLAWSKI018427670275POOL08/14/2024
586.00 PREZZCO INVESTMENTS018432670276POOL08/14/2024

4,135.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442670277POOL08/14/2024
540.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457670278POOL08/14/2024

1,900.00 SPONSORSHIP SOLUTIONS LLC018487670279POOL08/14/2024
810.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489670280POOL08/14/2024
117.16 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498670281POOL08/14/2024
359.00 FOX POINTE MS LLC018516670282POOL08/14/2024

1,350.00 LENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT018525670283POOL08/14/2024
150.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541670284POOL08/14/2024
72.00 BLUE WATER INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS018587670285POOL08/14/2024
100.00 AZIZUL H CHOWDHURY018588670286POOL08/14/2024
695.00 TURNER SANITATION INC018607670287POOL08/14/2024

1,450.00 LIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW018642670288POOL08/14/2024
610.00 JOMANDALETH LLC018680670289POOL08/14/2024

11,863.10 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689670290POOL08/14/2024
1,320.00 BLUEBEAM INC018729670291POOL08/14/2024

13,890.65 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736670292POOL08/14/2024
252.00 DEREK THOMAS018753670293POOL08/14/2024
75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787670294POOL08/14/2024
587.40 VC3 INC018793670295POOL08/14/2024
850.00 ARTHUR LITTSEY018814670296POOL08/14/2024

2,891.00 MACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS018858670297POOL08/14/2024
75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868670298POOL08/14/2024

1,100.00 KASSEM ZAHER018888670299POOL08/14/2024
308.00 VTP WARREN LLC018893670300POOL08/14/2024
501.44 OUTERIMPACT INC018904670301POOL08/14/2024
900.00 AUBURN HILLS PROPERTY SERVICES LLC018910670302POOL08/14/2024

1,499.00 HALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC018925670303POOL08/14/2024
2,578.08 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC018954670304POOL08/14/2024

997.50 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970670305POOL08/14/2024
8,470.00 PREMIER BUILDER INC018972670306POOL08/14/2024

950.00 AG MANAGEMENT CO LLC018975670307POOL08/14/2024
606.00 FORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC018988670308POOL08/14/2024

1,382.00 MAINTENANCE GLOBAL SERVICES LLC018989670309POOL08/14/2024
738.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022670310POOL08/14/2024

6,048.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037670311POOL08/14/2024
690.00 KFH LLC019056670312POOL08/14/2024
135.00 AARONS LOCK AND KEY019057670313POOL08/14/2024

1,100.00 GOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC019058670314POOL08/14/2024
1,443.78 MATADOR019063670315POOL08/14/2024

792.33 DYLAN THRIFT019068670316POOL08/14/2024
75.00 KEVIN M HIGGINS019080670317POOL08/14/2024

3,188.45 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083670318POOL08/14/2024
2,830.50 AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER PLUMBING019087670319POOL08/14/2024

869.00 FRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS019099670320POOL08/14/2024
3,500.00 LIKENU CLEANING SERVICES019106670321POOL08/14/2024

62.08 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107670322POOL08/14/2024
889.44 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108670323POOL08/14/2024
307.20 BILLOW COMPANY LLC019110670324POOL08/14/2024

1,346.00 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL019116670325POOL08/14/2024
410.00 WAYNE C ROCKENSUESS019140670326POOL08/14/2024
213.00 GRATIOT LANDSCAPING & HOME IMPROVEM019150670327POOL08/14/2024
691.51 KSS ENTERPRISES019157670328POOL08/14/2024
690.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159670329POOL08/14/2024

12,750.00 MOTOR CITY ELECTRIC CO019162670330POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,280.00 ENCO SYSTEMS INC019168670331POOL08/14/2024
180.00 JOHN M WATTS019178670332POOL08/14/2024
300.00 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC019184670333POOL08/14/2024
140.00 DAVID BOCHENEK019186670334POOL08/14/2024
677.00 BDP CC LLC019196670335POOL08/14/2024
646.00 GREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC019197670336POOL08/14/2024
140.00 DARRELL MANNING019209670337POOL08/14/2024

1,000.00 MICHAEL LAFFERTY019220670338POOL08/14/2024
180.00 ANTHONY DINSMORE019230670339POOL08/14/2024
431.80 DYTECH AUTO GROUP LLC019244670340POOL08/14/2024

1,894.00 HP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING 019267670341POOL08/14/2024
1,100.00 REE LLC019271670342POOL08/14/2024
2,565.00 HEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIELD LLC019277670343POOL08/14/2024

193.00 MIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC019290670344POOL08/14/2024
1,377.00 ADAM KENT PERRY019292670345POOL08/14/2024

75.00 ADVANCED IT PROFESSIONALS LLC019300670346POOL08/14/2024
15,378.83 G & A CLEANING INC019326670347POOL08/14/2024
1,023.00 GEORGE TATARYN019329670348POOL08/14/2024

767.00 MD H RAHMAN019330670349POOL08/14/2024
984.00 ATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC019331670350POOL08/14/2024
350.00 US PAINTING AND MORE LLC019332670351POOL08/14/2024
91.20 RS AMERICAS INC019333670352POOL08/14/2024
500.00 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI019337670353POOL08/14/2024

16,100.00 SANTORO SERVICES LLC019344670354POOL08/14/2024
13,480.00 DENIM CONSTRUCTION019347670355POOL08/14/2024

225.00 LEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH019362670356POOL08/14/2024
232.00 LYNN FRANCIS019370670357POOL08/14/2024
210.00 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI019377670358POOL08/14/2024

89,080.75 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC019390670359POOL08/14/2024
11,092.27 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION019405670360POOL08/14/2024

691.00 WARREN MANOR EQUITIES LLC019425670361POOL08/14/2024
4,975.00 AMY CELL019427670362POOL08/14/2024

130.68 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL019429670363POOL08/14/2024
1,050.00 NINA WARDA019434670364POOL08/14/2024

970.00 COUNTY OF LAPEER019437670365POOL08/14/2024
1,905.43 AIRGAS USA LLC019441670366POOL08/14/2024

653.83 GAPVAX INC019443670367POOL08/14/2024
1,800.00 CIT INTERNATIONAL INC019449670368POOL08/14/2024
1,100.00 DOLORES A HAYES019455670369POOL08/14/2024

88,001.49 MACQUEEN019467670370POOL08/14/2024
584.00 GANESH REALTY LLC019475670371POOL08/14/2024

1,676.00 VICTORIA YASKANIN019476670372POOL08/14/2024
1,907.00 WHITE LAKE RESIDENCE LLC019477670373POOL08/14/2024
1,400.00 DAVID R DRAPER PLC019489670374POOL08/14/2024

570.00 MICHAEL SWAFFORD019493670375POOL08/14/2024
1,947.00 GLSCO019496670376POOL08/14/2024

575.00 KATHLEEN IMLAY019503670377POOL08/14/2024
1,193.00 GREYTHORNE MANAGEMENT LLC019507670378POOL08/14/2024

410.00 LOOP CAMBRIDGE SQUARE LLC019508670379POOL08/14/2024
1,080.00 ELIZA DAVIS019515670380POOL08/14/2024

160.00 TAYLORED EVENTS LLC019518670381POOL08/14/2024
1,500.00 FRANK VERNON BEDNARD019525670382POOL08/14/2024

140.00 JOHN M BOHAY019526670383POOL08/14/2024
175.00 LITTLE TINK'S LLC019528670384POOL08/14/2024

1,446.00 ALLTRACK PERFORMING RIGHTS LLC019531670385POOL08/14/2024
275.00 OAKLAND COUNTY TACTICAL TRAINING019537670386POOL08/14/2024
300.00 BRUCE ALLEN KOPYTEK019538670387POOL08/14/2024
100.00 SARAH MCCULLOUGH019540670388POOL08/14/2024
935.00 MID-WEST INSTRUMENT019541670389POOL08/14/2024

2,325.00 NASSCO, INC019542670390POOL08/14/2024
25.00 PIER FAZZALARI019543670391POOL08/14/2024

1,040.00 MIDWEST GANG INVESTIGATORS 019545670392POOL08/14/2024
150.00 ANDREY DUZYJ019549670393POOL08/14/2024
150.00 MICHAEL HOLOWATY019550670394POOL08/14/2024
150.00 SYED HOQUE019551670395POOL08/14/2024
75.00 SHAUN LINDSEY019553670396POOL08/14/2024
395.00 BRETT STEFANSKI019556670397POOL08/14/2024
395.00 JOSHUA WILLIAMSON019557670398POOL08/14/2024
160.00 RICHARD EDWIN TUSSING019559670399POOL08/14/2024
104.00 JAYDON ALTER019561670400POOL08/14/2024
144.00 ANTHONY BONETT019562670401POOL08/14/2024
104.00 ADAM LIKINS019563670402POOL08/14/2024
104.00 JAMES OBRIEN019564670403POOL08/14/2024
144.00 TRAVIS RUSHTON019565670404POOL08/14/2024

1,200.00 BRICK HOUZZ LLC019568670405POOL08/14/2024
950.00 AH LAKESIDE II LIMITED DIVIDEND HOU019569670406POOL08/14/2024
182.80 JENNIFER BERKHOLZ019572670407POOL08/14/2024
183.11 THOMAS GURECKI070415670408POOL08/14/2024
192.80 PAUL KULISEK070467670409POOL08/14/2024
185.50 CHAD WOLOWIEC070479670410POOL08/14/2024
594.65 JAY ALLOR070486670411POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

165.21 MARTIN KRANZ070539670412POOL08/14/2024
1,048.20 CHARLES BUSSE077085670413POOL08/14/2024
1,048.20 BRIAN KRZESAK077116670414POOL08/14/2024
2,235.09 LOCAL 412080000670415POOL08/14/2024
3,315.00 FOP LODGE 124080005670416POOL08/14/2024

15,455.27 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006670417POOL08/14/2024
2,740.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007670418POOL08/14/2024
2,640.00 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080043670419POOL08/14/2024
2,472.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220670420POOL08/14/2024

85.00 MARY ELLERO099998670421POOL08/14/2024
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998670422POOL08/14/2024

210,000.00 GROUP FIVE MANAGEMENT CO099998670423POOL08/14/2024
5,250.00 CKM HOLDING, LLC099998670424POOL08/14/2024
1,753.87 FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY LLC099998670425POOL08/14/2024

16.20 JENNIFER BALMER099998670426POOL08/14/2024
15.20 MARY BIBER099998670427POOL08/14/2024
16.60 ELIZABETH CASE099998670428POOL08/14/2024
16.00 STEPHANIE CONLON099998670429POOL08/14/2024
15.60 LOIS DEI099998670430POOL08/14/2024
15.80 LISA DZIK099998670431POOL08/14/2024
16.00 JESSIE HELLER099998670432POOL08/14/2024
16.60 TAMERA JONES099998670433POOL08/14/2024
15.80 HALEY KLINKO099998670434POOL08/14/2024
16.20 AKHILA LATTUPALLY099998670435POOL08/14/2024
15.80 MARIA-SHEILA LOPEZ099998670436POOL08/14/2024
16.20 BRENDA MASTERSON099998670437POOL08/14/2024
15.60 VALARIE MURRAY099998670438POOL08/14/2024
17.80 DOUGLAS OLIVER099998670439POOL08/14/2024
18.20 JUNE PERRY 099998670440POOL08/14/2024
15.60 THERESA SCHORNACK099998670441POOL08/14/2024
16.20 BLAKE SKINNER099998670442POOL08/14/2024
16.40 KAYLA STEWART099998670443POOL08/14/2024
17.80 SUHAYLA TOMA099998670444POOL08/14/2024
16.00 OLGA VINAROVA099998670445POOL08/14/2024
15.80 AUDREY WILLIAMS099998670446POOL08/14/2024
15.60 MAI XIONG099998670447POOL08/14/2024
712.00 KATHRYN ROUSSEAU099998670448POOL08/14/2024
126.71 STEPHANIE ZARY099998670449POOL08/14/2024
116.68 VINCENT ANDERKO099998670450POOL08/14/2024

4.85 GENE A MILLS099998670451POOL08/14/2024
4,270.00 OXFORD DESIGN BUILD LLC099998670452POOL08/14/2024
1,688.50 S&J PLUMBING LLC099998670453POOL08/14/2024
1,224.50 DRAIN DETECTIVES LLC099998670454POOL08/14/2024

39.50 JOHN E GREEN COMPANY099998670455POOL08/14/2024
10,000.00 OXFORD DESIGN BUILD LLC099998670456POOL08/14/2024

365.48 CHRIS ARNOLD099998670457POOL08/14/2024
64.00 TECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS099998670458POOL08/14/2024
96.00 TECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS099998670459POOL08/14/2024
96.00 TECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS099998670460POOL08/14/2024
64.00 TECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS099998670461POOL08/14/2024
96.00 MR ROOF ANN ARBOR099998670462POOL08/14/2024
278.27 COURTNEY THEUT099998670463POOL08/14/2024
60.00 SHIRLEY J POINDEXTER099998670464POOL08/14/2024
4.00 COURT STREET HOLDINGS LLC099998670465POOL08/14/2024

2,000.00 PHARM A TO Z 099998670466POOL08/14/2024
8,387.50 ALLIANCE SPECIALTY PHARMACY099998670467POOL08/14/2024
8,387.50 LATITUDE  SUBROGATION SERVICES099998670468POOL08/14/2024

290.58 DIANN DROUIN099998670469POOL08/14/2024
82.00 MECA DRAIN AND PLUMBING099998670470POOL08/14/2024
80.00 CONCHITA CATARIG099998670471POOL08/14/2024
64.00 NAJIB MONSOUR099998670472POOL08/14/2024
500.00 BLUE WATER TRANSPORT INC099998670473POOL08/14/2024

1,460.00 JNT INVESTMENTS LLC099998670474POOL08/14/2024
43.24 TITLEOCITY LLC099998670475POOL08/14/2024

8,738.47 DTE ENERGY099998670476POOL08/14/2024
441.00 KIM PRESTON099998670477POOL08/14/2024
671.00 DARLENE LAY099998670478POOL08/14/2024
218.53 PETER PLACINTO099998670479POOL08/14/2024
631.77 SAKENA D BLACKSHEAR099998670480POOL08/14/2024

4,255.00 POLYDYNE INC002972670481POOL08/14/2024
13,866.92 METRO CONTROLS INC004896670482POOL08/14/2024
10,901.89 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924670483POOL08/14/2024

149.63 DALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY005569670484POOL08/14/2024
1,471.27 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC009327670485POOL08/14/2024
5,685.00 GARRETT DOOR CO013932670486POOL08/14/2024

11,390.40 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION014505670487POOL08/14/2024
20,062.57 CREST FORD INC014756670488POOL08/14/2024

750.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE015304670489POOL08/14/2024
4,853.90 USA PLUMBING016177670490POOL08/14/2024

32.98 COMMPAR LLC016401670491POOL08/14/2024
3,928.20 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454670492POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

6,754.11 GALLS LLC018467670493POOL08/14/2024

POOL TOTALS:

7,365,774.36 Total of 565 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
7,365,774.36 Total of 565 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

21.78000009495ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

11,382.01000009494CELLULAR EQUIPMENTAT&T MOBILITY669933#POOL07/18/2024

88.84000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

88.84000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

266.52CHECK POOL 669943 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.63000009495ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

103.24000009495ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY669963*#POOL08/01/2024

2,483.58000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN669975#POOL08/01/2024

698.28000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK669976#POOL08/01/2024

205.10000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI669977#POOL08/01/2024

89.97000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC669981#POOL08/14/2024

36.00000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.00000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.95000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

41.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

38.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.98000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

44.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

39.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

179.98000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

399.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

89.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

72.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

5.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

42.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

189.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

89.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

399.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

129.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

101.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

101.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

34.30 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

18.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

380.02 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

46.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

68.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

185.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

11.78 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.34 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.17 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

399.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

26.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6,468.91 CHECK POOL 669981 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,238.50 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670003POOL08/14/2024

2,181.50 000010900OPERATING SUPPLYLAIRD PLASTICS INC670065POOL08/14/2024

1,137.48 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY3M670068POOL08/14/2024

6,651.00 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION EXCESSHYLANT GROUP670076POOL08/14/2024

48.34 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

2,165.50 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

2.39 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

184.38 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

6.46 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

289.31 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

445.04 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

19,742.95 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

22,884.37 CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31,878.47 000010701GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELSRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES670142*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

79.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCENYE UNIFORM670165#POOL08/14/2024

82.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

92.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

279.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

99.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

96.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

96.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

13.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

159.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

33.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

36.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

12.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

159.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

92.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

82.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

194.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

64.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

180.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

149.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

139.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3,521.30 CHECK POOL 670165 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

201.37 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEINDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC670207POOL08/14/2024

150.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

190.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

601.37 CHECK POOL 670207 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,084.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5769AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER
PLUMBING

670319POOL08/14/2024

1,746.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5778

2,830.50 CHECK POOL 670319 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

183.11 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESTHOMAS GURECKI670408POOL08/14/2024

192.80 000020289PLAINCLOTHESPAUL KULISEK670409POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

185.50000020289PLAINCLOTHESCHAD WOLOWIEC670410POOL08/14/2024

594.65000020289PLAINCLOTHESJAY ALLOR670411POOL08/14/2024

165.21000020289PLAINCLOTHESMARTIN KRANZ670412POOL08/14/2024

4,270.00000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5712OXFORD DESIGN BUILD LLC670452POOL08/14/2024

1,688.50000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5707S&J PLUMBING LLC670453POOL08/14/2024

1,224.50000025603ESCROW REFUND 24-5792DRAIN DETECTIVES LLC670454POOL08/14/2024

39.50000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5774JOHN E GREEN COMPANY670455POOL08/14/2024

10,000.00000025603SURETY BOND REFUND 23-5712OXFORD DESIGN BUILD LLC670456POOL08/14/2024

60.00000027500OVERPAYMENTSHIRLEY J POINDEXTER670464POOL08/14/2024

4.00000027500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCOURT STREET HOLDINGS LLC670465POOL08/14/2024

227.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC670493#POOL08/14/2024

80.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.50000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.07000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

34.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.78000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

113.25000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.75000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.36000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

83.57000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.50000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

87.96000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

275.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.50000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.57000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.75000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

104.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

90.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

102.68000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

109.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.75000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

55.99000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

26.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.50000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.75000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

430.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.50000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

275.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,925.73CHECK POOL 670493 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

117,105.04Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

1,000.00008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY670057POOL08/14/2024

2,990.00008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

2,070.00008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

1,515.00008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

7,575.00CHECK POOL 670057 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8.11008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

23.51008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

31.62CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

64.00008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDTECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS670458POOL08/14/2024

96.00008048100MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDTECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS670459POOL08/14/2024

96.00008048100MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDTECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS670460POOL08/14/2024

64.00008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDTECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS670461POOL08/14/2024

64.00008047800BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUNDMR ROOF ANN ARBOR670462POOL08/14/2024

32.00008048600BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND

96.00CHECK POOL 670462 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

80.00 008048100PLUMBING PERMIT REFUNDMECA DRAIN AND PLUMBING670470POOL08/14/2024

2.00 008048500PLUMBING PERMIT REFUND

82.00 CHECK POOL 670470 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 008048100PLUMBING PERMIT REFUNDCONCHITA CATARIG670471POOL08/14/2024

64.00 008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDNAJIB MONSOUR670472POOL08/14/2024

1,460.00 008062100REFUNDJNT INVESTMENTS LLC670474POOL08/14/2024

631.77 008063901EMS TRANSPORT REFUNDSAKENA D BLACKSHEAR670480POOL08/14/2024

10,340.39 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

90.13 110171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

799.56 110171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

256.93 110171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

92.89 110171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

31.37 110171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

381.19 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,412.48 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

53.62 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669931*#POOL07/18/2024

30.80 113685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

1,556.26 113671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

114.00 113671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

3,441.34 113671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

2,270.86 113682248DRUG COURT REHABILITATION SERVICESSACRED HEART REHAB CTR669950POOL07/25/2024

7,961.39 113692000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

63.70 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO669988#POOL08/14/2024

128.85 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

192.55 CHECK POOL 669988 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

13.35 113672700PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN670017POOL08/14/2024

225.00 1136958002024-2025 DUESMACOMB COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION670022POOL08/14/2024

225.00 1136958002024-2025 DUES

125.00 1136958002024-2025 DUES

225.00 1136958002024-2025 DUES

800.00 CHECK POOL 670022 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.54 113692000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

429.82 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYTARGET INFORMATION670066POOL08/14/2024

300.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELORAINE C KENNY670098POOL08/14/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGERUSSELL F ETHRIDGE670147POOL08/14/2024

21.61 113680103VISITING JUDGE

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

21.61 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,443.22 CHECK POOL 670147 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

375.00 113672700IFP CARTRIDGESSMART START MICHIGAN670152POOL08/14/2024

11.25 113672700IFP CARTRIDGES

386.25 CHECK POOL 670152 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

42.72 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

55.99 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

19.67 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

28.32 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

146.70 CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

215.85 113672700REPORT COVERSPENGAD INC670185POOL08/14/2024

32.39 113672700REPORT COVERS

248.24 CHECK POOL 670185 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

349.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLIESINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS670186POOL08/14/2024

465.04 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS670191POOL08/14/2024

14,098.00 113682248DRUG COURT DRUG TESTINGCLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER670192POOL08/14/2024

994.86 113671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

1,755.34 113671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

561.11 113671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

3,311.31 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,364.25 113680100FTR GOLD SUPPORTFTR LTD670228POOL08/14/2024

1,649.14 113672700COURT FORMSMETCOM INC670250#POOL08/14/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.670267POOL08/14/2024

420.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

460.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

440.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

2,220.00 CHECK POOL 670267 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM670272POOL08/14/2024

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
525.00 CHECK POOL 670272 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

100.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANNMARIE FARCHONE670274POOL08/14/2024

456.69 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

46.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

503.68 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

587.40 113680100IT SERVICESVC3 INC670295POOL08/14/2024

306.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER670310POOL08/14/2024

126.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

306.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

738.00 CHECK POOL 670310 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

350.00 113680103VISITING JUDGEDAVID R DRAPER PLC670374POOL08/14/2024

350.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,400.00 CHECK POOL 670374 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJENNIFER BALMER670426POOL08/14/2024

15.20 113683500JURY DUTYMARY BIBER670427POOL08/14/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYELIZABETH CASE670428POOL08/14/2024

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYSTEPHANIE CONLON670429POOL08/14/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYLOIS DEI670430POOL08/14/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYLISA DZIK670431POOL08/14/2024

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYJESSIE HELLER670432POOL08/14/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYTAMERA JONES670433POOL08/14/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYHALEY KLINKO670434POOL08/14/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYAKHILA LATTUPALLY670435POOL08/14/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYMARIA-SHEILA LOPEZ670436POOL08/14/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYBRENDA MASTERSON670437POOL08/14/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYVALARIE MURRAY670438POOL08/14/2024

17.80 113683500JURY DUTYDOUGLAS OLIVER670439POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

18.20113683500JURY DUTYJUNE PERRY670440POOL08/14/2024

15.60113683500JURY DUTYTHERESA SCHORNACK670441POOL08/14/2024

16.20113683500JURY DUTYBLAKE SKINNER670442POOL08/14/2024

16.40113683500JURY DUTYKAYLA STEWART670443POOL08/14/2024

17.80113683500JURY DUTYSUHAYLA TOMA670444POOL08/14/2024

16.00113683500JURY DUTYOLGA VINAROVA670445POOL08/14/2024

15.80113683500JURY DUTYAUDREY WILLIAMS670446POOL08/14/2024

15.60113683500JURY DUTYMAI XIONG670447POOL08/14/2024

49,132.66Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

114.18117171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20117171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

263.32117180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

151.55117171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

199.53117171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

67.38117171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

418.46CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

690.00117172700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY670277#POOL08/14/2024

18.50117172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

261.25117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

279.75CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,209.91Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

395.08 120971900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 120971900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

621.88 120971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWTULA FOTENAS670151POOL08/14/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWWARREN G WYNN670199POOL08/14/2024

200.98 120971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

374.97 120971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

126.65 120971900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

702.60 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWFAISAL AHMED670235POOL08/14/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWAZIZUL H CHOWDHURY670286POOL08/14/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWSARAH MCCULLOUGH670388POOL08/14/2024

2,276.56 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

300.15 121071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 121071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

621.88 121071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS669962POOL07/29/2024

20.60 121082600E-FILING FEESCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC669969POOL08/01/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEES REZONINGMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS669979POOL08/01/2024

128.50 121095800BOOKSICLE669996POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

342.00 121095800SUBSCRIPTIONTHE MACOMB DAILY670004POOL08/14/2024

880.00 121095800BOOKSWEST GROUP670020POOL08/14/2024

1,229.01 121095800ONLINE RESEARCH

2,109.01 CHECK POOL 670020 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

901.68 121072700LAPTOPGOV CONNECTION INC670105*#POOL08/14/2024

607.92 121080100LICENSES

1,509.60 CHECK POOL 670105 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

41.44 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

247.56 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

289.00 CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

228.81 121071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

426.29 121071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

109.69 121071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

764.79 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

170.00 121072700LETTERHEADSKIP PRINTING COMPANY670277#POOL08/14/2024

75.00 121072700LETTERHEAD

245.00 CHECK POOL 670277 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.52 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

15.75 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

263.74 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

23.29 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

21.66 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

374.29 121072700CHAIR

38.64 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

82.09 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

58.48 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

20.89 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

18.46 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

110.81 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

13.06 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,058.68 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,506.21 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

214.17 121571900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 121571900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20 121571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

100.00 121580100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC669967POOL08/01/2024

915.00 121590000LEGAL PUBLICATIONSC & G PUBLISHING INC669986#POOL08/14/2024

475.61 121572700PRINTING/OFFICE SUPPLYPRINTING SYSTEMS INC670008POOL08/14/2024

553.34 121572700PRINTING/OFFICE SUPPLY

629.40 121572700PRINTING/OFFICE SUPPLY

76.93 121572700PRINTING/OFFICE SUPPLY

617.23 121580600PRINTING

114.83 121580600PRINTING

1,041.29 121580600PRINTING

4,254.90 121580600PRINTING

5,764.17 121580600PRINTING

7,616.85 121580600PRINTING

917.82 121580600PRINTING

90.87 121580600PRINTING

426.66 121580600PRINTING

22,579.90 CHECK POOL 670008 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,332.84 121580100SCANNINGGRAPHIC SCIENCES INC670083POOL08/14/2024

475.00 121580600OPERATING SUPPLYELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC670089POOL08/14/2024

3,486.76 121580600OPERATING SUPPLY

3,961.76 CHECK POOL 670089 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

47.20 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

361.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC670195POOL08/14/2024

166.06 121571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

240.40 121571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

81.18 121571900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

487.64 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

303.00 121580100OFFICE SUPPLIES AND REPAIROFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC670224#POOL08/14/2024

6.95 121572700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

290.53 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

4.16 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

119.85 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

9.84 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

53.01 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

41.97 121580600ELECTION SUPPLY

51.36 121580600ELECTION SUPPLY

81.95 121580600ELECTION SUPPLY

659.62 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31,463.33 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

285.04 122071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

621.88 122071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS669989#POOL08/14/2024

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

534.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

558.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

3,958.00 CHECK POOL 669989 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

896.00 122080100WRITTEN EXAMS - CIVIL SERVICEEMPCO INC670062POOL08/14/2024

749.50 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS670106POOL08/14/2024

242.00 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

991.50 CHECK POOL 670106 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,001.00 122080100DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTINGDSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC670220POOL08/14/2024

157.18 122071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

294.30 122071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

99.37 122071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

550.85 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

90.00 122080100SERVICE/MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIESOFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC670224#POOL08/14/2024

500.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESJUDITH M MALINOWSKI670353POOL08/14/2024

4,975.00 122080100RECRUITMENT SERVICESAMY CELL670362POOL08/14/2024

13,869.27 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

446.83 122371900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

114.00 122371900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

776.14 122371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

807.62 122372700COMPUTER SUPPLIESGOV CONNECTION INC670105*#POOL08/14/2024

152.98 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

330.93 122371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

691.38 122371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

182.55 122371900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

1,204.86 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

972.22 122372700SCANNERMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC670226POOL08/14/2024

137.49 122372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

77.98 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

101.88 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

69.44 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

165.03 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

(2.27)122372700CREDIT MEMO

549.55 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,024.20 Total for department 1223:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

92.78 123771900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 123796910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTLYNN A MARTIN669938POOL07/18/2024

177.68 123771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 123796910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTCHRISTINE C CASSANI669952POOL07/25/2024

2,539.25 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN669975#POOL08/01/2024

56,274.22 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK669976#POOL08/01/2024

145,589.10 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI669977#POOL08/01/2024

52.10 123771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

96.81 123771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

32.69 123771900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

597.54 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

145.73 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

924.87 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,048.20 123796910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTCHARLES BUSSE670413POOL08/14/2024

208,742.50 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

129.82 123871900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTRICHARD W VAN HULLE669937POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTJAMES VOHS669939POOL07/18/2024

989.40 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTKRAIG SELLEKE669940POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTDONNA BARTON669941POOL07/18/2024

177.68 123871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTALICE F INGLES669973POOL08/01/2024

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTROBERT ZWIERZELEWSKI669974POOL08/01/2024

79,933.95 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK669976#POOL08/01/2024

149,110.30 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI669977#POOL08/01/2024

75.78 123871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

141.20 123871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

47.68 123871900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

506.74 123871902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

771.40 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN KRZESAK670414POOL08/14/2024

237,401.75 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

260.39 125371900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

799.56 125371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

20,000.00 125380200POSTAGEU.S. POSTAL SERVICE670085POOL08/14/2024

195.95 125371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

296.34 125371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

82.60 125371900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

574.89 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

21,634.84 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

200.21 125871900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

266.52 125871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

731.25 125880100NETWORK SERVICESPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS670055POOL08/14/2024

260.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICES

1,560.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICES

2,551.25 CHECK POOL 670055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,279.22 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWALGOV CONNECTION INC670105*#POOL08/14/2024

1,139.61 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWAL

3,418.83 CHECK POOL 670105 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

114.26 125871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

212.96 125871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

71.92 125871900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

399.14 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

90.00 125880100PRINTER REPAIROFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC670224#POOL08/14/2024

75.00 125880100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESADVANCED IT PROFESSIONALS LLC670346POOL08/14/2024

7,000.95 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

448.87 126571900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

171.00 126571900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

1,154.92 126571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

360.64 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

102.14 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC670010*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,197.74 126580110GENERATOR MAINTENANCEMICHIGAN CAT670032POOL08/14/2024

14,413.00 126580110RECONDITIONED CIRCUIT BREAKERUTILITIES INSTRUMENTATION670054POOL08/14/2024

90.33 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY670112*#POOL08/14/2024

233.83 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

324.16 CHECK POOL 670112 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

276.00 126580110GENERAL HVAC REPAIRSJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

4,989.30 126580110HVAC SERVICE

5,265.30 CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,900.00 126580110LANDSCAPINGLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

1,066.95 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH670190#POOL08/14/2024

266.10 126571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

495.63 126571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

154.25 126571900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

915.98 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,600.00 126580110OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO670486*#POOL08/14/2024

602.65 126580110ON CALL PLUMBING SERVICESUSA PLUMBING670490*#POOL08/14/2024

34,523.35 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

41.07 129485300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

787.39 129492001ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

18,880.96 129492002ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

19,668.35 CHECK POOL 669964 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

791.15 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONRONALD WUERTH670026POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

7.47 129492001NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

2,478.96 129492002NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024

2,486.43 CHECK POOL 670031 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

21,681.00 129482602PROFESSIONAL SERVICESHOWARD L SHIFMAN PC670069POOL08/14/2024

252.00 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONLEE OBERLE670096#POOL08/14/2024

1,186.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONKATHERINE LAHEY670127POOL08/14/2024

4,950.00 129482602SHREDDING SERVICESSHREDCORP670131POOL08/14/2024

744.38 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONKIRK REHN670153#POOL08/14/2024

37,422.06 129491000ASSIGNED CLAIMS FACILITY ASSESSMENTMICHIGAN AUTOMOBILE INS670188POOL08/14/2024

362.51 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES670212POOL08/14/2024

320.54 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

89.00 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

772.05 CHECK POOL 670212 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

252.00 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONTHOMAS RUSHTON670214#POOL08/14/2024

361.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

613.50 CHECK POOL 670214 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

361.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONADAM BIDOUL670222POOL08/14/2024

744.38 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONPAUL RETASKIE670254POOL08/14/2024

4,837.50 129491000LEGAL SERVICESYOUNG INSURANCE LAW670263POOL08/14/2024

10,802.82 129491000LEGAL SERVICES

15,640.32 CHECK POOL 670263 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,400.00 129482602ACTUARIAL SERVICESFOSTER & FOSTER INC670270POOL08/14/2024

252.00 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONDEREK THOMAS670293POOL08/14/2024

575.00 129471302TUITION REIMBURSEMENTKATHLEEN IMLAY670377POOL08/14/2024

114,581.69 Total for department 1294:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

1,014.22 130171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

660.33 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T669936POOL07/18/2024

912.00 130171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

19,853.32 130171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

40.01 130188012CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669951*#POOL07/25/2024

13,123.17 130192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

210.00 130188003PROMOTIONAL SUPPLYBEAN BROS TROPHY CO669982POOL08/14/2024

357.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC669986#POOL08/14/2024

97.78 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

982.83 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

29.12 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

20.11 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,129.84 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

152.19 130174000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC670010*#POOL08/14/2024

318.09 130192000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

401.59 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYMFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO670033POOL08/14/2024

4,708.00 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWAREMICRO WISE INC670051POOL08/14/2024

5,875.00 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWARE

10,583.00 CHECK POOL 670051 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

85.09 130174000SHIPPING SERVICEUNITED PARCEL SERVICE670056POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

77.57 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

178.56 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

256.13 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

162.42 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC670074*#POOL08/14/2024

14.99 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

177.41 CHECK POOL 670074 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,255.70 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYULINE INC670103*#POOL08/14/2024

2,304.28 130180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

773.02 130180100HVAC SERVICE

3,077.30 CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,475.00 130188001PROMOTIONAL SUPPLYDIGIGRAPHX670138POOL08/14/2024

712.50 130180100CAMERA REPAIRSD/A CENTRAL INC670159*#POOL08/14/2024

1,561.94 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

50.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

170.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

100.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

122.33 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

13.78 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

42.95 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

2,773.50 CHECK POOL 670159 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

70.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYNYE UNIFORM670165#POOL08/14/2024

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

84.95 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

279.33 CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION670183POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

349.34 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYSIRCHIE670198POOL08/14/2024

4,559.58 130171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

12,444.96 130171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

396.86 130171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

17,401.40 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 130180100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC670246*#POOL08/14/2024

699.10 130172700PRINTINGMETCOM INC670250#POOL08/14/2024

151.65 130172700PRINTING

850.75 CHECK POOL 670250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

565.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYMAINLAND SUPPLY670261POOL08/14/2024

565.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,130.00 CHECK POOL 670261 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,750.00 130172700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY670277#POOL08/14/2024

136.94 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

156.57 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

404.55 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

2,482.23 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

28.06 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

40.98 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

149.20 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

694.15 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

248.78 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

23.03 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

229.08 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

45.18 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

4,638.75 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

494.26 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYOUTERIMPACT INC670301POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

7.18130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

501.44CHECK POOL 670301 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,059.84130181200PRISONER FOODVARIETY FOODSERVICES INC670304POOL08/14/2024

1,059.84130181200PRISONER FOOD

458.40130181200PRISONER FOOD

2,578.08CHECK POOL 670304 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

817.00130186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC670305*#POOL08/14/2024

900.00130182401TRAININGCIT INTERNATIONAL INC670368POOL08/14/2024

900.00130182401TRAINING

1,800.00CHECK POOL 670368 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

275.00130182401TRAININGOAKLAND COUNTY TACTICAL TRAINING670386POOL08/14/2024

260.00130182401TRAININGMIDWEST GANG INVESTIGATORS670392POOL08/14/2024

260.00130182401TRAINING

260.00130182401TRAINING

260.00130182401TRAINING

1,040.00CHECK POOL 670392 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

182.80130172401UNIFORM EXPENDITURESJENNIFER BERKHOLZ670407POOL08/14/2024

842.50130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC670493#POOL08/14/2024

25.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

139.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

162.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,154.50130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

730.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

142.38130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

98.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

69.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

125.00 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

72.00 130188002EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

3,828.38 CHECK POOL 670493 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

97,831.16 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

31.87 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

10.47 131192000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

42.34 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,117.24 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

1,587.47 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

218.79 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,923.50 CHECK POOL 669929 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,461.32 133685300MOBILE DEVICES & PLANS FOR FIRE
DEPARTMENT

AT&T MOBILITY669933#POOL07/18/2024

200.96 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

1,258.56 133685300CELLULAR SERVICE

1,459.52 CHECK POOL 669934 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

126.79 133671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

627.00 133671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

11,549.20 133671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

1,027.91 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

1,187.28 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,767.43 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,982.62 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

59.52133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669947*#POOL07/25/2024

59.52133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE

119.04CHECK POOL 669947 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

397.00133674000STATION APPLIANCEABC WAREHOUSE669980POOL08/14/2024

20.00133674000STATION APPLIANCE

417.00CHECK POOL 669980 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,819.75133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMSALLIE BROTHERS INC669981#POOL08/14/2024

920.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

159.96133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

234.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

274.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

48.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

260.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

57.75133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

90.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

400.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

320.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

185.97133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

3.00133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

123.98133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

57.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

135.00133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

123.98133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

46.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

134.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

3.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

3.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

123.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

57.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

3.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

134.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

60.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

123.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

57.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

3.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

134.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

11,218.71 CHECK POOL 669981 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

374.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

47.16 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

28.43 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

152.40 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

257.75 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

125.90 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

266.86 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

128.43 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

163.57 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

109.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

270.89 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

584.79 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

26.21 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

619.41 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

28.32 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

252.38 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

36.72 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

63.12 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

26.05 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

109.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

173.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

885.60 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

36.24 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

67.65 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

463.30 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,018.76 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

359.12 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,992.80 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

931.62 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,683.91 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

(885.60)133674000CREDIT MEMO

(1,018.76)133674000CREDIT MEMO

9,379.65 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,284.78 133685300RADIO CHARGES JUN24MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE670001POOL08/14/2024

1,123.50 133685300RADIO CHARGES JUN24

3,408.28 CHECK POOL 670001 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

267.00 133674000PHOTO SERVICESPATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS670007POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

387.42 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS670014POOL08/14/2024

288.64 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

293.03 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

302.91 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

294.13 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

306.20 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

1,872.33 CHECK POOL 670014 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

263.61 133674000PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN670018POOL08/14/2024

824.13 133692000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

1,800.07 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC670035#POOL08/14/2024

314.60 133674000COMPUTER PARTS & ACCESSORIESCDW GOVERNMENT INC670086POOL08/14/2024

189.99 133674000COMPUTER PARTS & ACCESSORIES

504.59 CHECK POOL 670086 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,816.75 133680100MEMBERSHIP - CLEMIS ONLINEOAKLAND COUNTY670095POOL08/14/2024

24.68 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL670102*#POOL08/14/2024

2,298.98 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,152.63 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

1,209.94 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2.80 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

1,051.61 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,039.66 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

251.52 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

3,959.34 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,711.15 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

19,665.00 133680100LIFEPAK15 SERVICE CONTRACT

35,367.31 CHECK POOL 670102 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

996.94 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTDELL MARKETING LP670110POOL08/14/2024

838.61 133680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

1,360.06 133693000HVAC SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
2,198.67 CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

173.25 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUIDRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES670142*#POOL08/14/2024

173.25 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID

346.50 CHECK POOL 670142 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

318.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC670155POOL08/14/2024

357.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

290.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

965.00 CHECK POOL 670155 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

199.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTWILLIAM ALTER670167POOL08/14/2024

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

82.60 CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,895.70 133693000GENERATOR REPAIRS/MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS670182POOL08/14/2024

5,415.18 133693000GENERATOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

7,310.88 CHECK POOL 670182 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,125.00 133680100TRAINING AND POLICY UPDATESLEXIPOL LLC670205POOL08/14/2024

2,228.60 133671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

7,195.00 133671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

76.74 133671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

9,500.34 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

96.14 133693000TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC670231*#POOL08/14/2024

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

305.14 CHECK POOL 670231 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,320.00 133680101PLANS REVIEW SOFTWARE LICENSESBLUEBEAM INC670291POOL08/14/2024

237.79 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

1,304.47 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

71.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

229.38 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

171.35 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

129.68 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

11.12 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

119.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

37.79 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

2,313.56 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

152.00 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC670305*#POOL08/14/2024

792.33 133682401TUITION REIMBURSEMENTDYLAN THRIFT670316POOL08/14/2024

87.08 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLSAIRGAS USA LLC670366*#POOL08/14/2024

164.62 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

201.58 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

87.08 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

40.76 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

578.31 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

1,159.43 CHECK POOL 670366 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,280.87 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN670370#POOL08/14/2024

3,708.77 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

1,080.10 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

881.05 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

58,500.00 133697400AIR COMPRESSOR FILL STATION

65,450.79 CHECK POOL 670370 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTPIER FAZZALARI670391POOL08/14/2024

104.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTJAYDON ALTER670400POOL08/14/2024

104.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTANTHONY BONETT670401POOL08/14/2024

40.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENT

144.00 CHECK POOL 670401 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

104.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTADAM LIKINS670402POOL08/14/2024

104.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTJAMES OBRIEN670403POOL08/14/2024

104.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTTRAVIS RUSHTON670404POOL08/14/2024

40.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENT

144.00 CHECK POOL 670404 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

200.39 133685300RADIO PARTS & ACCESSORIESMOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC670485POOL08/14/2024

666.85 133685300RADIO PARTS & ACCESSORIES

419.64 133685300RADIO PARTS & ACCESSORIES

140.89 133685300RADIO PARTS & ACCESSORIES

43.50 133685300RADIO PARTS & ACCESSORIES

1,471.27 CHECK POOL 670485 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

550.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO670486*#POOL08/14/2024

855.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

1,405.00 CHECK POOL 670486 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,230.00 133680100PROCARE COT MAINT/REPAIRSSTRYKER SALES CORPORATION670487POOL08/14/2024

7,160.40 133680100SERVICE AGREEMENT

11,390.40 CHECK POOL 670487 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

750.00 133695800FIRE EMERGENCY MEMBERSHIPMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE670489POOL08/14/2024

424.10 133693000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING670490*#POOL08/14/2024

481.50 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

2,271.55 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

380.60 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

212.00 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

3,769.75 CHECK POOL 670490 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

216,018.02 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

100.47 137185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

888.72 137171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 137171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

1,687.96 137171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

4,028.00 137180100COMPUTER SOFTWAREBS & A SOFTWARE670073POOL08/14/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE670078#POOL08/14/2024

250.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTLEE OBERLE670096#POOL08/14/2024

66.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTKIRK REHN670153#POOL08/14/2024

150.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDAVID BEAN670193POOL08/14/2024

120.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS RUSHTON670214#POOL08/14/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENT

150.00 CHECK POOL 670214 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

495.50 137171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

926.48 137171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

312.89 137171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

1,734.87 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

36.00 137180100JUN24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY670242*#POOL08/14/2024

450.00 137172700CUSTOM PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY670277#POOL08/14/2024

1,127.80 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

70.87 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

14.68 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,213.35 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

570.00 137180100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMICHAEL SWAFFORD670375POOL08/14/2024

11,467.37 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

227.08 140071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 140071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

533.04 140071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

127.50 140090000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC669986#POOL08/14/2024

130.00 140080100TRAINING MATERIALSMICHIGAN ASSC OF PLANNING670027POOL08/14/2024

120.00 140080100TRAINING MATERIALS

250.00 CHECK POOL 670027 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK670088POOL08/14/2024

283.33 140072700ADDRESSED ENVELOPESARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC670099POOL08/14/2024

15.99 140072700ADDRESSED ENVELOPES

2.99 140072700ADDRESSED ENVELOPES

302.31 CHECK POOL 670099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON670156POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670156 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR670178POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670178 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

176.77 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

157.47 140071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

294.82 140071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

99.58 140071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

551.87 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY670232POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI670269POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670269 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI670284POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670284 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

57.98 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

78.64 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

57.61 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

3.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

44.97 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

192.31 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

8.86 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

444.36 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR670298POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONANDREY DUZYJ670393POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670393 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHAEL HOLOWATY670394POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670394 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSYED HOQUE670395POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

150.00 CHECK POOL 670395 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,269.93 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

62.71 140171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84 140171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE670078#POOL08/14/2024

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

25.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

1,725.00 CHECK POOL 670078 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

39.96 140171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

74.47 140171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

16.58 140171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

131.01 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,007.56 Total for department 1401:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ670160POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN670201POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY670256POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY670257POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA670294POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSKEVIN M HIGGINS670317POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSSHAUN LINDSEY670396POOL08/14/2024

525.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

72.04 142185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

122.17 142171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

266.52 142171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

85.25 142171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

159.38 142171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

51.27 142171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

295.90 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

756.63 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

307.36 142285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

227.10 142271900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

114.00 142271900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20 142271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

596.01 142292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

78.15 142272700SIGNATURE STAMPSDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO669988#POOL08/14/2024

164.70 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

468.00 142290000OFFICE SUPPLYCOPY COPY CENTER670097POOL08/14/2024

42.54 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP670134*#POOL08/14/2024

72.06 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP670135*#POOL08/14/2024

3,318.85 142280107WEEDBOOKLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

1,631.27 142280107WEEDBOOK

843.77 142280107WEEDBOOK

759.39 142280107WEEDBOOK

1,771.91 142280107WEEDBOOK

1,743.78 142280107WEEDBOOK

12,492.00 142280107WEED MOWING

1,743.80 142280107WEEDBOOK

3,571.92 142280107WEEDBOOK

928.15 142280107WEEDBOOK

1,050.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,490.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,040.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,550.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,770.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,740.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,800.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,024.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,080.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,880.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,120.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

750.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,386.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,428.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

1,470.00142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,890.00142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

62,272.84CHECK POOL 670139 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

176.78142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

120.18142271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

223.65142271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

75.52142271900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

419.35CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

65,383.09Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

88.84142671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

31.67142671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

58.93142671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

90.60CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

179.44Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

99.03143071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00143071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

596.25143080500ANIMAL SERVICEWILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC670218POOL08/14/2024

896.75143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

1,030.90143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

581.56143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

145.00143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

3,250.46CHECK POOL 670218 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

36.41 143071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

68.01 143071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

22.96 143071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

127.38 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

358.95 143074000OPERATING SUPPLYPET TRAVEL INCORPORATED670247POOL08/14/2024

8.50 143074000OPERATING SUPPLY

367.45 CHECK POOL 670247 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,080.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES670249POOL08/14/2024

148.75 143080500ANIMAL SERVICELONG LAKE ANIMAL HOSPITAL670271POOL08/14/2024

227.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEEASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL670325POOL08/14/2024

671.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

221.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

227.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

1,346.00 CHECK POOL 670325 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

970.00 143080500ANIMAL DISPOSALSCOUNTY OF LAPEER670365POOL08/14/2024

9,446.07 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

787.12 144171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

285.00 144171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

1,664.54 144171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

524.22 144171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

976.55 144171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

298.16 144171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
1,798.93 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,535.59 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

68,122.00 144298103VACTOR VANHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC669930POOL07/18/2024

608.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO669932POOL07/18/2024

726.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

118.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,452.26 CHECK POOL 669932 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

68.91 144285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

473.39 144271900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

888.40 144271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

897.61 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

21.26 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

809.57 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,373.35 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

3,101.79 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

44,377.00 144298103CHEVROLET CAB & CHASSISTODD WENZEL CHEVROLET INC669948POOL07/25/2024

44,377.00 144298103CHEVROLET CAB & CHASSIS

88,754.00 CHECK POOL 669948 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

79.81 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC669972*#POOL08/01/2024

50.80 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

130.61 CHECK POOL 669972 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

134.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS669989#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,881.60 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYEJ USA INC669990POOL08/14/2024

293.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

60.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

180.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

69.57 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

612.62 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

129.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC669995POOL08/14/2024

94.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

144.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

809.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

24.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

24.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

42.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,061.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,664.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,995.32 CHECK POOL 669995 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

505.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJB DLCO-MULTISTATE669997POOL08/14/2024

70.00 144274000TOOLSTEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY669999POOL08/14/2024

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREGAL TIRE CO670009POOL08/14/2024

150.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 CHECK POOL 670009 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

366.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO670016POOL08/14/2024

107.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

42.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

351.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

868.14 CHECK POOL 670016 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

81,024.51 144297400LORRAINE STORM SYSTEM EMERGENCY REPAIRMACOMB COUNTY PUBLIC670024POOL08/14/2024

310.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPIRTEK670030POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

190.42 144292000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

315.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC670034POOL08/14/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

185.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,405.00 CHECK POOL 670034 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

159.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC670035#POOL08/14/2024

450.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO670046POOL08/14/2024

147.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS670047POOL08/14/2024

33.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

180.87 CHECK POOL 670047 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

500.00 144293000MAINTENANCE SERVICEPHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC670052POOL08/14/2024

131.64 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

92.83 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

670067POOL08/14/2024

595.17 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

37.62 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

37.62 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

252.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,015.49 CHECK POOL 670067 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,223.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC670071POOL08/14/2024

28.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

344.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

620.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

766.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

745.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

497.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

71.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,489.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

497.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

229.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

606.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,248.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

656.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

722.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,254.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

10.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,481.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12,551.25 CHECK POOL 670071 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,407.10 144274000EQUIPMENT SUPPLYHD EDWARDS & CO670090POOL08/14/2024

1,008.00 144274000HIGH SPEED COPYINGARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC670100POOL08/14/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECENTURY TOOL WELDING670101POOL08/14/2024

1,691.60 144274000MISC. SUPPLIESULINE INC670103*#POOL08/14/2024

699.66 144274000MISC. SUPPLIES

2,391.26 CHECK POOL 670103 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC670108POOL08/14/2024

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,060.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

83,780.00 CHECK POOL 670108 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

166.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

670109POOL08/14/2024

706.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,012.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

143.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

249.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,278.86 CHECK POOL 670109 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,818.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS670133POOL08/14/2024

379.83 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

781.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

399.62 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

333.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,714.05 CHECK POOL 670133 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

393.44144280100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

1,908.00144280100OPERATING SUPPLYMITCHELL 1670146POOL08/14/2024

2,559.29144280100OPERATING SUPPLY

4,467.29CHECK POOL 670146 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

332.88144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY670158POOL08/14/2024

184.89144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

324.54144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(16.89)144286300CREDIT MEMO

825.42CHECK POOL 670158 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

131.72144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY670179POOL08/14/2024

20.13144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

24.32144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

26.84144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

194.99144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.49144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

16.00144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

27.66144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

14.48144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.88144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

395.58144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

191.74144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

91.89144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.49144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

31.27144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

38.12144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

45.31144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

64.38144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

123.70144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

54.13144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.80144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

20.67144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

54.13144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

13.98144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

92.58144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

287.01144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(54.13)144286300CREDIT MEMO



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

(251.65)144286300CREDIT MEMO

1,732.51CHECK POOL 670179 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

217.50144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFOUR SEASONS RADIATOR670187POOL08/14/2024

125.00144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

116.00144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

458.50CHECK POOL 670187 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

309.45144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH670190#POOL08/14/2024

125.00144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC670203POOL08/14/2024

899.77144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY670208POOL08/14/2024

769.11144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

196.64144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

50.24144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

191.59144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,634.70144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

220.90144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7,056.62144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.82144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

302.47144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

339.70144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

90.34144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11,822.90CHECK POOL 670208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

292.50144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLYBESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES670217*#POOL08/14/2024

256.93144271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

479.93144271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

153.73144271900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

890.59CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,699.00144274000SOFTWARE FOR GARAGENOREGON SYSTEMS INC670238POOL08/14/2024

1,400.00144274000SOFTWARE FOR GARAGE

3,099.00CHECK POOL 670238 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

200.00 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYSHELVING INC670248POOL08/14/2024

143.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNITED AUTO PARTS670255POOL08/14/2024

61.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC670259POOL08/14/2024

38.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

47.91 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

105.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

161.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

30.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

516.45 CHECK POOL 670259 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

906.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC670268POOL08/14/2024

1,450.00 144281400TREE MAINTENANCELIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW670288POOL08/14/2024

41.37 144274000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

277.48 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

318.85 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE670318*#POOL08/14/2024

(25.00)144275100CREDIT MEMO

425.00 CHECK POOL 670318 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

101.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP670323POOL08/14/2024

67.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

92.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

33.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

271.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

135.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

105.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

889.44 CHECK POOL 670323 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

307.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBILLOW COMPANY LLC670324POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

431.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDYTECH AUTO GROUP LLC670340POOL08/14/2024

90.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL670363POOL08/14/2024

40.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

130.68 CHECK POOL 670363 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

297.78 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC670366*#POOL08/14/2024

293.27 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

591.05 CHECK POOL 670366 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

386.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGAPVAX INC670367POOL08/14/2024

267.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

653.83 CHECK POOL 670367 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

754.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN670370#POOL08/14/2024

5,144.11 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11,390.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

241.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,705.15 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

315.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

22,550.70 CHECK POOL 670370 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

33.25 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLYDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY670484POOL08/14/2024

49.88 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLY

66.50 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLY

149.63 CHECK POOL 670484 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

380.00 144293000OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO670486*#POOL08/14/2024

652.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC670488POOL08/14/2024

5,519.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9,987.62 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

128.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

411.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

409.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,386.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

597.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(30.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

20,062.57 CHECK POOL 670488 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

32.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC670491POOL08/14/2024

440,507.48 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

215.04 144785300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

250.00 144771900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 144771900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20 144771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

85.00 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

55.38 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

140.38 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

364.80 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRSLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

259.15 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

584.89 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

1,208.84 CHECK POOL 670139 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

114.26 144771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

213.25 144771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

72.02 144771900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

399.53 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20.09 144772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

24.75 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

55.98 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

75.23 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

46.52 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

(103.79)144772700CREDIT MEMO

118.78 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

19.00 144786300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC670305*#POOL08/14/2024

85.00 144780119SPRINKLER DAMAGE REIMBURSEMENTMARY ELLERO670421POOL08/14/2024

2,937.77 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

32.60 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY669946POOL07/25/2024

19.85 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

52.45 CHECK POOL 669946 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

67.75 144892600ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669963*#POOL08/01/2024

120.20 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

23.40 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

160.87 179372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

19.30 179372700OFFICE SUPPLY

180.17 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

203.57 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1794 CULTURAL COMMISSION

1,336.00 179496110ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC669986#POOL08/14/2024

850.00 179496110FEATURE PERFORMANCEARTHUR LITTSEY670296POOL08/14/2024

1,000.00 179496110PERFORMANCEMICHAEL LAFFERTY670338POOL08/14/2024

1,500.00 179496110PERFORMANCEFRANK VERNON BEDNARD670382POOL08/14/2024

4,686.00 Total for department 1794:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

31.87 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

54.02 179692000MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669965*#POOL08/01/2024

10.47 179692000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

96.36 Total for department 1796:

1,725,238.71 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

26,489.62 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC670042*#POOL08/14/2024

4,116.53 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

30,606.15 CHECK POOL 670042 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

30,606.15 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

35.84 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

8.75 246380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE670265*#POOL08/14/2024

44.59 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

22,190.86 247480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT670002*#POOL08/14/2024

22,190.86 Total for department 2474:

Department: 2484 TRANSFERS TO

299,830.22 248496658PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

160,265.63 248496659PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/24

460,095.85 CHECK POOL 670194 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

460,095.85 Total for department 2484:

512,937.45 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

26.25346380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE670265*#POOL08/14/2024

26.25Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

4,545.12347480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT670002*#POOL08/14/2024

4,545.12Total for department 3474:

4,571.37Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(125,134.33)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC669966*#POOL08/01/2024

14,699.00000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENT

125,134.33000021086WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENT

14,699.00CHECK POOL 669966 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(376,051.75)000021000PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC670113*#POOL08/14/2024

(178,445.31)000021000WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

(17,844.53)000021001WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

376,051.75000021125PAVEMENT REPAIRS

178,445.31000021139WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

(17,844.53)CHECK POOL 670113 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

215.57000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

18.36000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

28.80000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,965.37000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

2,228.10CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(81,964.79)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC670229*#POOL08/14/2024

(396,516.09)000021000ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

(8,196.48)000021001ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENT

(20,381.14)000021001ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

81,964.79000021134ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENT

396,516.09000021134ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

(28,577.62)CHECK POOL 670229 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(29,495.05)Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

0.79008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

2.28008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

3.07CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

3.07Total for department 0080:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

125,134.33920497400WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC669966*#POOL08/01/2024

376,051.75920497400PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC670113*#POOL08/14/2024

178,445.31920497400WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

554,497.06CHECK POOL 670113 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

81,964.79920497400ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC670229*#POOL08/14/2024

396,516.09920497400ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

478,480.88CHECK POOL 670229 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

3,138.00920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

670243*#POOL08/14/2024

2,594.50920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

5,684.00920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,851.00920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,918.00920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

18,185.50CHECK POOL 670243 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

2,539.81920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC670244POOL08/14/2024

7,350.00920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

9,889.81CHECK POOL 670244 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

2,593.17920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC670359*#POOL08/14/2024

7,201.96920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

9,795.13CHECK POOL 670359 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

8,738.47920497400LINE/POLE RELOCATION 11339 TOEPFERDTE ENERGY670476POOL08/14/2024

1,204,721.18Total for department 9204:

1,175,229.20Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

99.52000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

8.48000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

13.30000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

907.37000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,028.67CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

991.55000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES670142*#POOL08/14/2024

2,468.77000010700GASOLINE

793.67000010700GASOLINE

274.48000010700GASOLINE

4,528.47CHECK POOL 670142 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

5,557.14Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

0.37008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

1.06008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1.43CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1.43Total for department 0080:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

1,483.61920892000ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

54.03920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE

17.63920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE

1,555.27CHECK POOL 669929 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

41.07920885300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

352.23920871900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00920871900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

621.88920871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

27.43 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

37.73 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,011.30 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,392.95 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

34.26 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

29.22 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

56.24 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.31 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,788.06 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

594.76 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

20.85 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.53 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

20.76 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

36.71 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

37.80 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

22.13 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

25.86 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

219.37 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

52.12 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

33.92 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

54.38 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

5,609.21 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

21,287.95 920892000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

51.49 920885300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669965*#POOL08/01/2024

2.34 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

162.89 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

27.39 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

9.13 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

27.56 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

229.31 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

180.25920874000ELEVATOR INSPECTIONSTATE OF MICHIGAN670006POOL08/14/2024

180.25920874000ELEVATOR INSPECTION

360.50CHECK POOL 670006 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,096.55920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC670010*#POOL08/14/2024

139.50920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY670011POOL08/14/2024

893.75920896146MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,033.25CHECK POOL 670011 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

213.56920876000PAINTING SUPPLYSHERWIN-WILLIAMS670013POOL08/14/2024

87.95920876000PAINTING SUPPLY

15.03920876000PAINTING SUPPLY

316.54CHECK POOL 670013 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

9.15920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO670019POOL08/14/2024

130.73920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

139.88CHECK POOL 670019 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,879.97920892000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

50.70920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

446.34920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

366.48920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

462.95920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,326.47CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

560.00920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL670063POOL08/14/2024

560.00920870713OFFICIAL

1,120.00CHECK POOL 670063 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

4,430.00920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC670070POOL08/14/2024

50.91920896126EVENT SUPPLIESGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC670077POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

185.72920877600MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL670102*#POOL08/14/2024

1,920.00920870713GYMNASTICS INSTRUCTORLISA E BIGGS670114POOL08/14/2024

46.00920876000LIFEGUARD TRAINING COURSESAMERICAN RED CROSS670117POOL08/14/2024

138.00920876000LIFEGUARD TRAINING COURSES

184.00CHECK POOL 670117 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

450.00920870713OFFICIALMATTHEW FECHT670118POOL08/14/2024

20,000.00920898506PARK IMPROVEMENTS - WIEGAND SPLASH PADMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC670123*#POOL08/14/2024

400.00920888011PROMOTIONAL SUPPLYEGI SOLUTIONS670125POOL08/14/2024

480.00920896127MOVIESWANK MOTION PICTURES INC670130POOL08/14/2024

79.97920877600OPERATING SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP670134*#POOL08/14/2024

26.97920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP670135*#POOL08/14/2024

531.98920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

558.95CHECK POOL 670135 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

694.79920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

4,070.78920880100HVAC SERVICE

4,765.57CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

400.00920880100SOUND/LIGHTINGIGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND670144POOL08/14/2024

323.52920874000OPERATING SUPPLIESATD AMERICAN COMPANY670162POOL08/14/2024

24.76920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY670166POOL08/14/2024

427.00920880100WATER MONITORING CONTRACTENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT670172POOL08/14/2024

384.00920870713PRIVATE SINGING LESSONSGREGORY TRZASKOMA670174POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

607.77 920888011PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERTGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC670176*#POOL08/14/2024

1,017.50 920888011PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERT

1,625.27 CHECK POOL 670176 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

630.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH670200POOL08/14/2024

21.27 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY670206POOL08/14/2024

900.00 920870713OFFICIALWILLIAM HOPKINS670211POOL08/14/2024

900.00 920870713OFFICIAL

1,800.00 CHECK POOL 670211 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

190.62 920871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

355.66 920871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

120.12 920871900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

666.40 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

300.96 920880100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC670231*#POOL08/14/2024

217.36 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

37.62 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

83.60 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

639.54 CHECK POOL 670231 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,000.00 920876000MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESTARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS670252POOL08/14/2024

540.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON670278POOL08/14/2024

1,900.00 920896126TELEVISION SCREENSSPONSORSHIP SOLUTIONS LLC670279POOL08/14/2024

95.00 920896126EQUIPMENT RENTALTURNER SANITATION INC670287POOL08/14/2024

600.00 920896126EQUIPMENT RENTAL

695.00 CHECK POOL 670287 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

279.98 920872700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

327.81 920872700OFFICE SUPPLY

607.79 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,500.00 920894400JANITORIAL SERVICELIKENU CLEANING SERVICES670321POOL08/14/2024

205.00 920870713OFFICIALWAYNE C ROCKENSUESS670326POOL08/14/2024

205.00 920870713OFFICIAL

410.00 CHECK POOL 670326 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

586.23 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYKSS ENTERPRISES670328POOL08/14/2024

105.28 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

691.51 CHECK POOL 670328 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

90.00 920870713OFFICIALJOHN M WATTS670332POOL08/14/2024

90.00 920870713OFFICIAL

180.00 CHECK POOL 670332 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

70.00 920870713OFFICIALDAVID BOCHENEK670334POOL08/14/2024

70.00 920870713OFFICIAL

140.00 CHECK POOL 670334 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

70.00 920870713OFFICIALDARRELL MANNING670337POOL08/14/2024

70.00 920870713OFFICIAL

140.00 CHECK POOL 670337 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

90.00 920870713OFFICIALANTHONY DINSMORE670339POOL08/14/2024

90.00 920870713OFFICIAL

180.00 CHECK POOL 670339 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,377.00 920870713KARATE INSTRUCTORADAM KENT PERRY670345POOL08/14/2024

225.00 920870713BELLY DANCING INSTRUCTORLEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH670356POOL08/14/2024

540.00 920870713OFFICIALELIZA DAVIS670380POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

540.00 920870713OFFICIAL

1,080.00 CHECK POOL 670380 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

70.00 920870713OFFICIALJOHN M BOHAY670383POOL08/14/2024

70.00 920870713OFFICIAL

140.00 CHECK POOL 670383 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

175.00 920870713YOUTH ART INSTRUCTORLITTLE TINK'S LLC670384POOL08/14/2024

1,446.00 920880100MUSIC LICENSING FEEALLTRACK PERFORMING RIGHTS LLC670385POOL08/14/2024

395.00 920874000REIMBURSEMENTBRETT STEFANSKI670397POOL08/14/2024

395.00 920874000REIMBURSEMENTJOSHUA WILLIAMSON670398POOL08/14/2024

80.00 920870713 OFFICIALRICHARD EDWIN TUSSING670399POOL08/14/2024

80.00 920870713OFFICIAL

160.00 CHECK POOL 670399 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

481.50 920880100PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING670490*#POOL08/14/2024

95,431.45 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

43.72 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

447.01 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

490.73 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

38.02 921092000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

528.75 Total for department 9210:

101,518.77 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 0000

298.67 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

25.43 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

39.90 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

2,723.00 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

3,087.00 CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

3,087.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

1.10 008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

3.17 008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

4.27 CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

4.27 Total for department 0080:

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

107.25 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669931*#POOL07/18/2024

916.32 922671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

342.00 922671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

2,665.20 922671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

228.74 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

934.54 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

50.78 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,214.06 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY669949*#POOL07/25/2024

794,382.00 9226981002024 LABRIE GARBAGE TRUCKSFREDRICKSON SUPPLY LLC669970POOL08/01/2024

104.62 922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

9.19922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

113.81CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

144.44922692000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

96,400.74922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTSOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY670050POOL08/14/2024

24,157.72922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

120,558.46CHECK POOL 670050 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

187.65922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

56.57922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

244.22CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

1,399.93922674000POLLUTION INCIDENT PREVENTION PLANHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC670087POOL08/14/2024

272.74922680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

2,752.09922693000HVAC SERVICE

3,024.83CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

22,890.78922675100GASOLINE/DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES670142*#POOL08/14/2024

186.05922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

8,891.25922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLINGGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC670213POOL08/14/2024

661.86922671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

1,235.92922671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

391.44922671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

2,289.22CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

248.00922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC670246*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

4.75922674000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC670305*#POOL08/14/2024

1,198.80922675100OILS/LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE670318*#POOL08/14/2024

1,564.65922675100OILS/LUBRICANTS

2,763.45CHECK POOL 670318 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

962,538.94Total for department 9226:

965,630.21Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

28.45923085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

210.17923071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20923071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

123.43923071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

230.20923071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

77.75923071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

431.38CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

1,114.20Total for department 9230:

1,114.20Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

215.76925071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20925071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

7,553.79925092000ELECTRIC SUPPLYDTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

1,313.81925092000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

86.38925088010EQUIPMENT SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC670074*#POOL08/14/2024

3,199.44925080147ADOBE LICENSE RENEWALGOV CONNECTION INC670105*#POOL08/14/2024

349.93925080147ADOBE LICENSE RENEWAL

343.53925080147ADOBE LICENSE RENEWAL

3,892.90CHECK POOL 670105 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

23.91925080100FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY670111POOL08/14/2024

47.37925080100FIRST AID SUPPLY

71.28CHECK POOL 670111 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,028.27925080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

16.93925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

114.55925071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

213.71925071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

71.52925071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

399.78CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,280.00925080147SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SUPPORTENCO SYSTEMS INC670331POOL08/14/2024

16,303.10Total for department 9250:

16,303.10Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

18.76925971900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84925971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

690.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE670036POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,620.00CHECK POOL 670036 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL670037POOL08/14/2024

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00CHECK POOL 670037 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON670059POOL08/14/2024

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,710.00CHECK POOL 670059 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAREN M BURDI670061POOL08/14/2024

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

960.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

990.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

3,630.00CHECK POOL 670061 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREA M FANNING670064POOL08/14/2024

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO670072POOL08/14/2024

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER670075POOL08/14/2024

450.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

5,850.00CHECK POOL 670075 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA670079POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,800.00CHECK POOL 670079 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN670082POOL08/14/2024

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

955.00CHECK POOL 670082 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU670084POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

540.00CHECK POOL 670084 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSALEEMA GOODMAN-SHEIKH670092POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ670094POOL08/14/2024

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,050.00CHECK POOL 670094 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA670104POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,690.00CHECK POOL 670104 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY670107POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ670116POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00CHECK POOL 670116 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

390.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA670119POOL08/14/2024

200.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

590.00CHECK POOL 670119 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY670120POOL08/14/2024

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

840.00CHECK POOL 670120 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKATHERINE HOM670124POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE670129POOL08/14/2024

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,770.00CHECK POOL 670129 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC670132POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,140.00CHECK POOL 670132 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER670148POOL08/14/2024

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

990.00CHECK POOL 670148 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR670149POOL08/14/2024

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00CHECK POOL 670149 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYLARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT670150POOL08/14/2024

840.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN670154POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,800.00CHECK POOL 670154 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSHARON JONES670173POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 76/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI670180POOL08/14/2024

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,310.00CHECK POOL 670180 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK670197POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,230.00CHECK POOL 670197 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER670202POOL08/14/2024

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00CHECK POOL 670202 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI670204POOL08/14/2024

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00CHECK POOL 670204 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA670219POOL08/14/2024

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 77/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
3,060.00CHECK POOL 670219 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

17.76925971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

32.95925971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

6.53925971900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

57.24CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO670223POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00CHECK POOL 670223 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST670225POOL08/14/2024

390.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00CHECK POOL 670225 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRICHARD CERVENAK670227POOL08/14/2024

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

11,160.00925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORDINATOR

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

12,600.00CHECK POOL 670227 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYROY M GRUENBURG670230POOL08/14/2024

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

840.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 78/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

780.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

570.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

22,110.00CHECK POOL 670230 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

450.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJOHN C CAHALAN PLLC670237POOL08/14/2024

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY670280POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 79/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00CHECK POOL 670280 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC670329POOL08/14/2024

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00CHECK POOL 670329 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC670333POOL08/14/2024

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI670358POOL08/14/2024

540.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYNINA WARDA670364POOL08/14/2024

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,050.00CHECK POOL 670364 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

81,509.84Total for department 9259:

81,509.84Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 80/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

2,000.00008066102SETTLEMENTPHARM A TO Z670466POOL08/14/2024

8,387.50008066102SETTLEMENTALLIANCE SPECIALTY PHARMACY670467POOL08/14/2024

8,387.50008066102SETTLEMENTLATITUDE  SUBROGATION SERVICES670468POOL08/14/2024

18,775.00Total for department 0080:

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

421.93926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669951*#POOL07/25/2024

1,800.00926182215TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE670091*#POOL08/14/2024

607.50926182215CANINE SERVICEALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHELBY
TWP

670234POOL08/14/2024

126.90926182215CANINE SERVICEPATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL670240POOL08/14/2024

251.00926182215CANINE SERVICE

665.60926182215CANINE SERVICE

1,043.50CHECK POOL 670240 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

1,170.00926182215EQUIPMENTMATADOR670315POOL08/14/2024

214.99926182215EQUIPMENT

58.79926182215EQUIPMENT

1,443.78CHECK POOL 670315 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

5,316.71Total for department 9261:

24,091.71Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 81/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

2,280.00926286400TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE670091*#POOL08/14/2024

2,280.00Total for department 9262:

2,280.00Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 82/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 0000

5,000.00000021001SHELVING -MILLER BRANCHLIBRARY DESIGN ASSOCIATES670128POOL08/14/2024

136.55000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

11.63000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

18.25000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,244.92000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,411.35CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

6,411.35Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

0.51008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

1.45008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1.96CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1.96Total for department 0080:

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

994.93927192000ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

220.93927185300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669931*#POOL07/18/2024

700.68927171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00927171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

1,954.48927171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

5,493.66927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLYDTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

6,983.37927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY

12,477.03CHECK POOL 669964 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,116.38927193000JANITORIAL SUPPLYJCR SUPPLY INC669983POOL08/14/2024

179.88927172700DIGITAL EQUIPMENTSUBURBAN LIBRARY670000POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 83/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

240.00927172700DIGITAL EQUIPMENT

31.40927172700DIGITAL EQUIPMENT

783.53927172700DIGITAL EQUIPMENT

36,037.53927180130INDIRECT STATE AID

28.69927182201VIDEOS

30.16927182201VIDEOS

266.09927182201VIDEOS

68.97927182201VIDEOS

22.49927182201VIDEOS

13.98927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

1,758.62927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

796.62927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

286.67927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

789.57927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

172.45927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

219.80927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

1,174.13927198200BOOKS

428.49927198200BOOKS

217.47927198200BOOKS

18.95927198200BOOKS

6,133.69927198200BOOKS

1,572.38927198200BOOKS

63.66927198200BOOKS

451.63927198200BOOKS

122.24927198200BOOKS

69.45927198200BOOKS

101.28927198200BOOKS

80.22927198200BOOKS

720.29927198200BOOKS

15.59927198200BOOKS

365.65927198200BOOKS

1,942.10927198200BOOKS

2,429.00927198200BOOKS

57,632.67CHECK POOL 670000 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

2,663.00927180100MEMBERSHIP DUESMICHIGAN LIBRARY670005POOL08/14/2024

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 84/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

3,173.00CHECK POOL 670005 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,916.91927192000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

24.93927193000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

1,023.57927180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

196.00927193000SPRINKLER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE/REPAIRACTIVE IRRIGATION670145POOL08/14/2024

358.00927193000SPRINKLER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

554.00CHECK POOL 670145 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,431.18927172700OFFICE SUPPLYSUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP670157POOL08/14/2024

8,546.40927180117WIFI ANNUAL LICENSE/SUPPORT

9,977.58CHECK POOL 670157 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,017.50927180100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC670176*#POOL08/14/2024

46.48927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

50.15927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

51.76927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

51.27927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

62.37927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

48.26927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

345.69CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

478.34927171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

891.53927171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

261.62927171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

1,631.49CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 85/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

260.25927172702OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

62.08927172700LIBRARY SUPPLIESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC670322POOL08/14/2024

213.00927180100TURF FERTILIZATIONGRATIOT LANDSCAPING & HOME
IMPROVEM

670327POOL08/14/2024

5,076.67927180100JANITORIAL SERVICEG & A CLEANING INC670347POOL08/14/2024

2,411.33927180100JANITORIAL SERVICE

5,076.67927180100JANITORIAL SERVICE

1,407.08927180100JANITORIAL SERVICE

1,407.08927180100JANITORIAL SERVICE

15,378.83CHECK POOL 670347 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

160.00927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMTAYLORED EVENTS LLC670381POOL08/14/2024

300.00927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMBRUCE ALLEN KOPYTEK670387POOL08/14/2024

111,192.93Total for department 9271:

117,606.24Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 86/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 0000

(12,200.90)000021001PARK IMPROVEMENTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC670123*#POOL08/14/2024

(12,200.90)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

111.90966671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

266.52966671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

60.09966671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

111.78966671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

46.32966671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

218.19CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

596.61Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

43.73970671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84970671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

120.00970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER670025*#POOL08/14/2024

475.00970680134PROFESSIONAL LEAD SERVICESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC670121*POOL08/14/2024

475.00970680134PROFESSIONAL LEAD SERVICES

475.00970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,425.00CHECK POOL 670121 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

23.98970671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

44.91970671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

15.16970671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 87/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY
84.05

1,761.62

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

19,550.00970788102MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC670123*#POOL08/14/2024

645.00970788203

20,195.00

210.00970788203D R MARTIN670175*POOL08/14/2024

210.00970788203

420.00

CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

Total for department 9706:

REHAB PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

CHECK POOL 670123 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

CHECK POOL 670175 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

250.00970788203LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTSDENIM CONSTRUCTION670355*POOL08/14/2024

455.00970788203LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

705.00CHECK POOL 670355 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

21,320.00Total for department 9707:

Department: 9757 PARK IMPROVEMENTS

98,889.00975780100PARK IMPROVEMENTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC670123*#POOL08/14/2024

98,889.00Total for department 9757:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

1,790.00985080157SHELTER NIGHTSMACOMB COUNTY ROTATING670081POOL08/14/2024

1,790.00Total for department 9850:

112,156.33Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 88/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9777 PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

60.00977788102RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER670025*#POOL08/14/2024

60.00Total for department 9777:

60.00Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 89/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

2,862.68977880138SUPPORTIVE HOUSINGOLHSA670122POOL08/14/2024

2,350.74977880139SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

30,569.74977880236SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

5,300.00977880237HOUSING AGENT

41,083.16CHECK POOL 670122 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

652.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJAMES R WOLFE670126POOL08/14/2024

555.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCECOUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS670136POOL08/14/2024

585.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,140.00CHECK POOL 670136 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

426.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC670143POOL08/14/2024

803.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC670161POOL08/14/2024

728.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC670163POOL08/14/2024

890.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEIAN WEAVER670177POOL08/14/2024

1,111.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,001.00CHECK POOL 670177 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

695.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETG WARREN INC670184POOL08/14/2024

576.00977895000PUBLIC NOTICEMICHIGAN.COM670196POOL08/14/2024

1,200.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC670239POOL08/14/2024

1,475.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,675.00CHECK POOL 670239 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

697.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERKS CONSULTING LLC670245POOL08/14/2024

557.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC670251POOL08/14/2024

614.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETROY A VAN GAMPELAERE670253POOL08/14/2024

426.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND670258POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 90/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

1,510.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDELANO LORD BOWMAN SR670264POOL08/14/2024

586.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEPREZZCO INVESTMENTS670276POOL08/14/2024

359.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFOX POINTE MS LLC670282POOL08/14/2024

1,350.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT670283POOL08/14/2024

610.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJOMANDALETH LLC670289POOL08/14/2024

1,217.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS670297POOL08/14/2024

1,674.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,891.00CHECK POOL 670297 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

1,100.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEKASSEM ZAHER670299POOL08/14/2024

308.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEVTP WARREN LLC670300POOL08/14/2024

900.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAUBURN HILLS PROPERTY SERVICES LLC670302POOL08/14/2024

453.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC670303POOL08/14/2024

1,046.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,499.00CHECK POOL 670303 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

950.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAG MANAGEMENT CO LLC670307POOL08/14/2024

606.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC670308POOL08/14/2024

690.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEKFH LLC670312POOL08/14/2024

869.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS670320POOL08/14/2024

677.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBDP CC LLC670335POOL08/14/2024

646.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC670336POOL08/14/2024

944.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING670341POOL08/14/2024

950.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 91/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
1,894.00CHECK POOL 670341 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

1,100.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEREE LLC670342POOL08/14/2024

622.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIELD LLC670343POOL08/14/2024

1,035.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

908.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,565.00CHECK POOL 670343 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

193.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC670344POOL08/14/2024

1,023.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGEORGE TATARYN670348POOL08/14/2024

767.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMD H RAHMAN670349POOL08/14/2024

984.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC670350POOL08/14/2024

232.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELYNN FRANCIS670357POOL08/14/2024

691.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEWARREN MANOR EQUITIES LLC670361POOL08/14/2024

1,100.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDOLORES A HAYES670369POOL08/14/2024

584.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGANESH REALTY LLC670371POOL08/14/2024

1,676.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEVICTORIA YASKANIN670372POOL08/14/2024

827.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEWHITE LAKE RESIDENCE LLC670373POOL08/14/2024

1,080.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,907.00CHECK POOL 670373 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

1,193.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGREYTHORNE MANAGEMENT LLC670378POOL08/14/2024

410.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELOOP CAMBRIDGE SQUARE LLC670379POOL08/14/2024

1,200.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBRICK HOUZZ LLC670405POOL08/14/2024

950.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAH LAKESIDE II LIMITED DIVIDEND
HOU

670406POOL08/14/2024

87,093.16Total for department 9778:

87,093.16Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 92/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

872.00970680233PARE DAVIS669944POOL07/18/2024

275.00970680179MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC670121*POOL08/14/2024

275.00970680179

275.00970680179

275.00970680179

275.00970680179

275.00970680179

1,650.00

2,522.00

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

5,805.00970780118MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC670123*#POOL08/14/2024

3,600.00970780228

9,405.00

1,890.00970780118D R MARTIN670175*POOL08/14/2024

1,890.00970780118

620.00970780228

2,180.00970780228

6,580.00

STIPEND

LEAD CLEARANCE EXAM

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

CHECK POOL 670121 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

Total for department 9706:

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

CHECK POOL 670123 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

CHECK POOL 670175 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

2,250.00970780118LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTSDENIM CONSTRUCTION670355*POOL08/14/2024

4,095.00970780118LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

3,070.00970780228LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

3,360.00970780228LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

12,775.00CHECK POOL 670355 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

28,760.00Total for department 9707:

31,282.00Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 93/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(299,830.22)008069902PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

(299,830.22)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9358 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND

294,530.47 935899102PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

5,299.75 935899502PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24

299,830.22 CHECK POOL 670194 TOTAL FOR FUND 358:

299,830.22 Total for department 9358:

0.00 Total for fund 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 94/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(160,265.63)008069902PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

(160,265.63)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9359 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

150,000.00 935999102PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

10,265.63 935999502PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/24

160,265.63 CHECK POOL 670194 TOTAL FOR FUND 359:

160,265.63 Total for department 9359:

0.00 Total for fund 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT -
ROADS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 95/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

17,995.70 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC670359*#POOL08/14/2024

22,894.73 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICES

40,890.43 CHECK POOL 670359 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

40,890.43 Total for department 9438:

40,890.43 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 96/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

134.26 949471900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 949471900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84 949471900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

54.76 949471900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

102.27 949471900DISABILITY PREMIUM

34.53 949471900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

191.56 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

471.66 Total for department 9494:

471.66 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 97/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND

Department: 0000

(103.24)000024101ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669963*#POOL08/01/2024

(103.24)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9495 TIFA EXPENDITURES

103.24 949580100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669963*#POOL08/01/2024

103.24 Total for department 9495:

0.00 Total for fund 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 98/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 0000

671.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDDARLENE LAY670478POOL08/14/2024

671.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

40.46 953685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

204.25 953671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 953671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

355.36 953671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

8,518.83 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

103.46 953685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669947*#POOL07/25/2024

5.00 953680100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC669968*#POOL08/01/2024

555.03 953692000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

12.02 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO670058*#POOL08/14/2024

110.62 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

32.97 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

55.31 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

74.44 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

273.34 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

66.69 953693000LOCK/KEY REPAIRGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE670093POOL08/14/2024

181.83 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

397.84 953680100HVAC SERVICE

313.39 953680100HVAC SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 99/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

893.06 CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

2,382.00 953693000LANDSCAPE UPGRADELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

1,988.00 953693000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

1,806.00 953693000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

5,803.50 953693000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

11,979.50 CHECK POOL 670139 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

3,097.56 953698408SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADESD/A CENTRAL INC670159*#POOL08/14/2024

1,164.00 953680100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC670168POOL08/14/2024

450.00 953680100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC670169POOL08/14/2024

33.54 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

113.07 953671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

211.42 953671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

71.40 953671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

395.89 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

150.48 953680100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC670231*#POOL08/14/2024

13.82 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

1,512.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC670311*#POOL08/14/2024

70.00 953680100APARTMENT PAINTINGUS PAINTING AND MORE LLC670351*#POOL08/14/2024

389.40 953698422APPLIANCESGLSCO670376*#POOL08/14/2024

30,340.69 Total for department 9536:

31,011.69 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 100/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

812.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDKATHRYN ROUSSEAU670448#POOL08/14/2024

945.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDKIM PRESTON670477#POOL08/14/2024

1,757.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(100.00)008067900SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDKATHRYN ROUSSEAU670448#POOL08/14/2024

(504.00)008066704SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDKIM PRESTON670477#POOL08/14/2024

(604.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

70.99 953771900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

114.00 953771900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84 953771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

13.75 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

52.08 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

65.83 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

100.41 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669947*#POOL07/25/2024

348.13 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669963*#POOL08/01/2024

626.20 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

134.39 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

210.77 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

438.44 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

669.36 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

890.78 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

702.51 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

206.83 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,227.41 CHECK POOL 669963 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 101/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

15.00 953780100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC669968*#POOL08/01/2024

97.30 953792000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

36.05 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO670058*#POOL08/14/2024

331.86 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

98.91 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

165.94 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

223.31 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

820.02 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

701.31 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

1,231.85 953780100HVAC SERVICE

181.83 953780100HVAC SERVICE

482.00 953780100HVAC SERVICE

2,596.99 CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

2,382.00 953793000LANDSCAPE UPGRADELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

1,988.00 953793000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

1,806.00 953793000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

5,803.50 953793000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

11,979.50 CHECK POOL 670139 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

7,965.17 953798408SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADESD/A CENTRAL INC670159*#POOL08/14/2024

1,015.75 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC670170POOL08/14/2024

1,015.75 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

300.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

375.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

828.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

978.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

4,512.50 CHECK POOL 670170 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 102/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

225.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC670171POOL08/14/2024

4,035.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

675.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

4,935.00 CHECK POOL 670171 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

134.14 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

1,342.00 953798422HOT WATER TANKSPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY670209POOL08/14/2024

39.96 953771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

74.71 953771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

24.85 953771900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

139.52 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC670231*#POOL08/14/2024

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

20.90 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

96.14 CHECK POOL 670231 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

55.29 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

8,470.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC670306POOL08/14/2024

4,536.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC670311*#POOL08/14/2024

280.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGUS PAINTING AND MORE LLC670351*#POOL08/14/2024

1,557.60 953798422APPLIANCESGLSCO670376*#POOL08/14/2024

1,140.45 953780100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC670492POOL08/14/2024

964.25 953780100CARPET INSTALLATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 103/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

1,084.25 953780100CARPET INSTALLATION

739.25 953780100CARPET INSTALLATION

3,928.20 CHECK POOL 670492 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

58,163.90 Total for department 9537:

59,316.90 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 104/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

(165,757.53)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC669966*#POOL08/01/2024

35,301.00 000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENT

165,757.53 000021086WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENT

35,301.00 CHECK POOL 669966 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

390.00 000011100OPERATING SUPPLYETNA SUPPLY COMPANY669991POOL08/14/2024

(72,886.11)000021000WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC670113*#POOL08/14/2024

(7,288.61)000021001WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

72,886.11 000021139WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

(7,288.61)CHECK POOL 670113 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(45,815.80)000021000WATER DIVISION LAWN RESTORATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

(2,910.00)000021001WATER DIVISION LAWN RESTORATION

45,815.80 000021143WATER DIVISION LAWN RESTORATION

(2,910.00)CHECK POOL 670139 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(121,913.68)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC670229*#POOL08/14/2024

(36,642.52)000021000ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

(12,191.37)000021001ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENT

(1,832.13)000021001ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

121,913.68 000021134ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENT

36,642.52 000021134ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

(14,023.50)CHECK POOL 670229 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

126.71 000004101REFUNDSTEPHANIE ZARY670449POOL08/14/2024

116.68 000004101REFUNDVINCENT ANDERKO670450POOL08/14/2024

365.48 000004101REFUNDCHRIS ARNOLD670457POOL08/14/2024

278.27 000025503REFUNDCOURTNEY THEUT670463POOL08/14/2024

290.58 000004101REFUNDDIANN DROUIN670469POOL08/14/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDBLUE WATER TRANSPORT INC670473POOL08/14/2024

43.24 000004101REFUNDTITLEOCITY LLC670475POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 105/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

218.53 000004101REFUNDPETER PLACINTO670479POOL08/14/2024

10,901.89 000011000NEPTUNE WATER METERSFERGUSON WATERWORKS670483POOL08/14/2024

24,310.27 Total for department 0000:

Department: 1537 GENERAL

802,187.84 1537927002024 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY669984POOL08/14/2024

802,187.84 Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

57.31 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

61.46 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

143.98 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

262.75 CHECK POOL 669929 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,043.21 154071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 154071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

2,398.68 154071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

55.29 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

6,051.07 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

58.36 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

35.65 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,200.37 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75 154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY669949*#POOL07/25/2024

572.25 154085300DATA PLAN

1,528.00 CHECK POOL 669949 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

78.46 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

58.72 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

56.64 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

193.82 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 106/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

58.35 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYKUSH PAINT COMPANY669998POOL08/14/2024

536.71 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC670010*#POOL08/14/2024

531.99 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYPOLLARDWATER670023POOL08/14/2024

206.65 154092000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

360.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAININGMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO670041POOL08/14/2024

360.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAINING

165.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAINING

165.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAINING

165.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAINING

1,215.00 CHECK POOL 670041 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

520.00 154097500BUILDING MAINTENANCESCHENA ROOFING & SHEET670043POOL08/14/2024

45.36 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL670045#POOL08/14/2024

45.36 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

45.36 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

45.44 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

181.52 CHECK POOL 670045 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

469.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYPACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES670049POOL08/14/2024

64.61 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

238.06 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

254.11 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

556.78 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

172.80 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCONTRACTORS CONNECTION670080POOL08/14/2024

376.72 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYULINE INC670103*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 107/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

75.04 154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY670112*#POOL08/14/2024

237.50 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESINTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL670115POOL08/14/2024

390.30 154080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

45,815.80 154080251WATER DIVISION LAWN RESTORATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

17.70 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

74.90 CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

517.31 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY670189POOL08/14/2024

376.46 154074000OFFICE SUPPLIESINTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS670210POOL08/14/2024

75.00 154074000MEMBERSHIPASSE INTERNATIONAL670215POOL08/14/2024

524.50 154074000LANDSCAPING SUPPLIESBESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES670217*#POOL08/14/2024

636.40 154071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

1,187.89 154071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

384.82 154071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,209.11 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,645.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDPW & SON LLC670233POOL08/14/2024

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,695.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,345.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 108/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

58,030.00 CHECK POOL 670233 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,970.80 154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC670236POOL08/14/2024

320.28 154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

907.12 154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

4,198.20 CHECK POOL 670236 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

5,684.00 154080100ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

670243*#POOL08/14/2024

14.25 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYVIC BOND SALES INC670260POOL08/14/2024

975.12 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEJOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION
LP

670262POOL08/14/2024

63,125.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAZTECA SYSTEMS LLC670273POOL08/14/2024

10,000.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

21,775.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

94,900.00 CHECK POOL 670273 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

265.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTERIC POPLAWSKI670275POOL08/14/2024

117.16 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC670281POOL08/14/2024

29.41 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

29.79 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

13.29 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

238.60 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

22.72 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

333.81 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

135.00 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEAARONS LOCK AND KEY670313POOL08/14/2024

16,100.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVALSANTORO SERVICES LLC670354POOL08/14/2024

935.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMID-WEST INSTRUMENT670389POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 109/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

775.00 154071302TRAINING/EDUCATIONNASSCO, INC670390POOL08/14/2024

775.00 154071302TRAINING/EDUCATION

775.00 154071302TRAINING/EDUCATION

2,325.00 CHECK POOL 670390 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

300.00 154097500OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO670486*#POOL08/14/2024

251,117.81 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

24.31 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

36.01 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

377.04 156085300CELLULAR SERVICE

413.05 CHECK POOL 669934 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

675.90 156071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 156071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

1,243.76 156071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

305.84 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEAT&T MOBILITY669949*#POOL07/25/2024

101.56 156080100PRINTING SERVICESGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC670176*#POOL08/14/2024

496.50 156080100PRINTING SERVICES

598.06 CHECK POOL 670176 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

80.06 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

436.60 156071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

816.62 156071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

234.59 156071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 110/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
1,487.81 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,528.25 156080100JUN24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY670242*#POOL08/14/2024

165.96 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

7,580.00 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

544.43 158085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

352.51 158085300CELLULAR SERVICE

896.94 CHECK POOL 669934 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,556.74 158071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 158071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

2,665.20 158071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

81.42 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

57.16 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

16.77 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,879.57 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

289.50 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

447.01 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

7,771.43 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

49.86 158085300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669947*#POOL07/25/2024

124.23 158085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY669949*#POOL07/25/2024

106,406.66 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

297.78 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC669972*#POOL08/01/2024

77.99 158074300RENTAL FEE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 111/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

375.77 CHECK POOL 669972 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

108.00 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEBURWOOD BUSINESS MACHINES669985POOL08/14/2024

126.00 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCE

234.00 CHECK POOL 669985 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

142.96 158093001LAB SUPPLYCOLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO669987POOL08/14/2024

21.50 158074000SHIPPING SERVICEFEDERAL EXPRESS CORP669992POOL08/14/2024

19.81 158074000SHIPPING SERVICE

41.31 CHECK POOL 669992 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

224.00 158093020FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC669993POOL08/14/2024

80.67 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

12.59 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

425.20 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

222.12 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

924.18 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

59.18 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

642.60 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

2,366.54 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

63.48 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSATTERLUND SUPPLY COMPANY670012POOL08/14/2024

49.26 158093001NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERSSUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO670015POOL08/14/2024

9,950.00 158074300CHEMICAL DELIVERYPVS TECHNOLOGIES INC670021POOL08/14/2024

914.40 158074300LAB SUPPLYJADE SCIENTIFIC INC670028POOL08/14/2024

357.00 158074300LAB SUPPLY

1,271.40 CHECK POOL 670028 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,032.13 158093001GENERATOR MAINTENANCEMICHIGAN CAT670029POOL08/14/2024

32,522.13 158092000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 112/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

16.08 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMACOMB GROUP670038POOL08/14/2024

855.95 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(16.08)158093001CREDIT MEMO

855.95 CHECK POOL 670038 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,131.22 158093001MAINTENANCE SERVICEINGERSOLL-RAND INDUSTRIAL US INC670039POOL08/14/2024

75.00 158074300LAB FOR SAMPLE TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC670040POOL08/14/2024

4,828.80 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC670042*#POOL08/14/2024

38.75 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY670044POOL08/14/2024

24.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL670045#POOL08/14/2024

56.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

20.09 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

20.09 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

36.18 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

56.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

214.60 CHECK POOL 670045 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,612.65 158093001INSTRUMENTSRADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC670048POOL08/14/2024

265.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE & TESTINGALS ENVIRONMENTAL670053POOL08/14/2024

460.00 158074300PFAS TESTING

505.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE & TESTING

1,230.00 CHECK POOL 670053 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

157.93 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

338.31 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

3.48 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

175.96 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

11.64 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

94.44 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

781.76 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 113/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

8,618.75 158093001HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

302.20 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETAL MART USA670140POOL08/14/2024

5,123.32 158092005DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES670142*#POOL08/14/2024

363.90 158074000COMPUTER SUPPLIESMICRO CENTER670164POOL08/14/2024

14.00 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

231.69 158074300CHEMICALSEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES670216POOL08/14/2024

221.11 158074300CHEMICALS

122.66 158074300CHEMICALS

79.99 158074300CHEMICALS

81.25 158074300LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLY

736.70 CHECK POOL 670216 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

863.43 158071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

1,614.19 158071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

544.55 158071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

3,022.17 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

118.00 158074300LAB SAMPLE ANALYSISTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC670241POOL08/14/2024

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROLAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC670246*#POOL08/14/2024

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

312.00 CHECK POOL 670246 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

95.00 158071302REIMBURSEMENTSTEVE KALINOWSKI670266POOL08/14/2024

72.00 158074300EPA PROTOCOL GASESBLUE WATER INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS670285POOL08/14/2024

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC670290POOL08/14/2024

3,788.50 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 114/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

3,229.60 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

372.60 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

11,863.10 CHECK POOL 670290 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

174.63 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

4.75 158086300CAR WASH SERVICEBMW KAR WASH LLC670305*#POOL08/14/2024

250.00 158093001COMPUTER PARTS SUPPLIERMAINTENANCE GLOBAL SERVICES LLC670309POOL08/14/2024

1,132.00 158093001COMPUTER PARTS SUPPLIER

1,382.00 CHECK POOL 670309 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

550.00 158093020GOOSE CONTROLGOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC670314POOL08/14/2024

550.00 158093020GOOSE CONTROL

1,100.00 CHECK POOL 670314 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

8,350.00 158093001MAINTENANCE REPAIRSMOTOR CITY ELECTRIC CO670330POOL08/14/2024

4,400.00 158093001MAINTENANCE REPAIRS

12,750.00 CHECK POOL 670330 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

91.20 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLIESRS AMERICAS INC670352POOL08/14/2024

11,092.27 158074300HYPOCHLORITE SUPPLYALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION670360POOL08/14/2024

77.99 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC670366*#POOL08/14/2024

76.96 158074300SPECIALTY GAS RENTAL

154.95 CHECK POOL 670366 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,255.00 158074300CHEMICALS (POLYMER)POLYDYNE INC670481POOL08/14/2024

760.96 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCEMETRO CONTROLS INC670482POOL08/14/2024

524.27 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 115/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

545.72 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,482.08 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

215.24 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

435.56 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

600.80 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,990.88 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

600.80 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

160.16 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

600.80 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,151.60 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

683.11 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

3,018.42 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,096.52 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

13,866.92 CHECK POOL 670482 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

256,082.63 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

165,757.53 904497001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC669966*#POOL08/01/2024

9,510.38 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC670042*#POOL08/14/2024

883.47 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

10,393.85 CHECK POOL 670042 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

72,886.11 904497001WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC670113*#POOL08/14/2024

121,913.68 904497001ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC670229*#POOL08/14/2024

36,642.52 904497001ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

158,556.20 CHECK POOL 670229 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

863.00 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

670243*#POOL08/14/2024

2,594.50 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,457.50 CHECK POOL 670243 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

15,838.50 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC670359*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 116/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

20,150.27 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

637.08 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,769.34 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

38,395.19 CHECK POOL 670359 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

449,446.38 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

115,469.53 907299604PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

2,077.75 907299605PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24

117,547.28 CHECK POOL 670194 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

117,547.28 Total for department 9072:

1,908,272.21 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 117/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,049.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL669954*POOL07/25/2024

711.96 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU669957*POOL07/25/2024

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE669958POOL07/25/2024

1,860.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227669959*POOL07/25/2024

848.76 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669971*POOL08/01/2024

1,306.82 000023109VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

2,155.58 CHECK POOL 669971 TOTAL FOR FUND 596:

1,242.84 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP669978*POOL08/01/2024

217.22 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412670415*POOL08/14/2024

744.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS670420*POOL08/14/2024

16,073.60 Total for department 0000:

16,073.60 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 118/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

1,753.87 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTFIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY
LLC

670425POOL08/14/2024

4.85 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTGENE A MILLS670451POOL08/14/2024

1,758.72 Total for department 9701:

1,758.72 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 119/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 702 CASH BOND FUND

Department: 0000

210,000.00 000028300CASH BOND REFUNDGROUP FIVE MANAGEMENT CO670423POOL08/14/2024

5,250.00 000028300CASH BOND REFUNDCKM HOLDING, LLC670424POOL08/14/2024

215,250.00 Total for department 0000:

215,250.00 Total for fund 702 CASH BOND FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 120/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,754.02 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND669953POOL07/25/2024

61,617.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL669954*POOL07/25/2024

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE669955POOL07/25/2024

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE669956POOL07/25/2024

8,730.07 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU669957*POOL07/25/2024

6,510.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227669959*POOL07/25/2024

703.82 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONU.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT669960POOL07/25/2024

294.73 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSTATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT669961POOL07/25/2024

4,541.54 000022809VOLUNTARY  LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669971*POOL08/01/2024

10,130.06 000023109VOLUNTARY  LIFE INSURANCE

14,671.60 CHECK POOL 669971 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

10,167.76 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP669978*POOL08/01/2024

1,542.96 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412670415*POOL08/14/2024

474.91 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS

2,017.87 CHECK POOL 670415 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

3,315.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124670416POOL08/14/2024

15,455.27 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS670417POOL08/14/2024

1,370.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND670418POOL08/14/2024

1,370.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

2,740.00 CHECK POOL 670418 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 121/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

2,640.00 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS670419POOL08/14/2024

1,728.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS670420*POOL08/14/2024

134,076.86 Total for department 0000:

134,076.86 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 122/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

30.00 980196700LIEN PLACEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS670422POOL08/14/2024

30.00 Total for department 9801:

30.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

7,365,774.36 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

MICROSOFT LICENSES 7/28/24 3,314.00

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 7/23/24 17,670.65

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 7/30/24 26,070.00

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 7/30/24 21,678.33

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 8/19/24 $68,732.98 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 13, 2024



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

7/11/24  $   46,705.91 

7/11/24 12,527.49

7/11/24 675.00

7/11/24 9,206.56

7/11/24 2,409.00

7/25/24 49,094.32

7/25/24 12,606.96

7/25/24 675.00

7/25/24 9,796.90

7/25/24 2,409.00

7/11/24 80,865.70

7/25/24 88,154.41

JULY TOTAL $315,126.25 

MISSION SQUARE ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTIONS

MISSION SQUARE 401-A

MISSION SQUARE DEFERRED COMPENSATION

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION

RHS

MISSION SQUARE ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTIONS

MISSION SQUARE RHS

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 13, 2024

MISSION SQUARE 401-A

MISSION SQUARE DEFERRED COMPENSATION

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION

MISSION SQUARE

IRS FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT

IRS FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

08/07/2024 10:56 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

1,725,238.71Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

512,937.45Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

4,571.37Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

1,175,229.20Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

101,518.77Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

965,630.21Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

1,114.20Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

16,303.10Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

81,509.84Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

24,091.71Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

2,280.00Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

117,606.24Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

112,156.33Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

60.00Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

87,093.16Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

31,282.00Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

0.00Total for fund 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP

0.00Total for fund 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS

40,890.43Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

471.66Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

0.00Total for fund 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND

31,011.69Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

59,316.90Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

1,908,272.21Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

16,073.60Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

1,758.72Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

215,250.00Total for fund 702 CASH BOND FUND

134,076.86Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

30.00Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

7,365,774.36TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

5,905.52 DTE ENERGY000323669929POOL07/18/2024
68,122.00 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502669930POOL07/18/2024

381.80 AT&T000731669931POOL07/18/2024
1,452.26 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540669932POOL07/18/2024

12,843.33 AT&T MOBILITY011369669933POOL07/18/2024
3,715.18 VERIZON WIRELESS012239669934POOL07/18/2024

15,067.14 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320669935POOL07/18/2024
660.33 AT&T017390669936POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 RICHARD W VAN HULLE076114669937POOL07/18/2024
1,048.20 LYNN A MARTIN076657669938POOL07/18/2024
1,048.20 JAMES VOHS077007669939POOL07/18/2024

989.40 KRAIG SELLEKE077040669940POOL07/18/2024
1,048.20 DONNA BARTON077082669941POOL07/18/2024
3,591.00 DENCAP080023669942POOL07/18/2024

61,537.86 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080029669943POOL07/18/2024
872.00 PARE DAVIS099998669944POOL07/18/2024

38,568.51 DTE ENERGY000323669945POOL07/25/2024
52.45 DTE ENERGY000324669946POOL07/25/2024
372.77 AT&T000731669947POOL07/25/2024

88,754.00 TODD WENZEL CHEVROLET INC004921669948POOL07/25/2024
2,110.99 AT&T MOBILITY011369669949POOL07/25/2024
2,270.86 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR011455669950POOL07/25/2024

461.94 VERIZON WIRELESS012239669951POOL07/25/2024
1,048.20 CHRISTINE C CASSANI076546669952POOL07/25/2024
1,754.02 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003669953POOL07/25/2024

69,666.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009669954POOL07/25/2024
453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079669955POOL07/25/2024

1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079669956POOL07/25/2024
9,442.03 MISDU080118669957POOL07/25/2024
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172669958POOL07/25/2024
8,370.00 LOCAL U227080221669959POOL07/25/2024

703.82 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT080247669960POOL07/25/2024
294.73 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT080250669961POOL07/25/2024
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998669962POOL07/29/2024

4,398.40 DTE ENERGY000323669963POOL08/01/2024
188,478.34 DTE ENERGY000324669964POOL08/01/2024

105.51 AT&T000731669965POOL08/01/2024
340,891.86 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249669966POOL08/01/2024

100.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470669967POOL08/01/2024
20.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470669968POOL08/01/2024
20.60 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470669969POOL08/01/2024

794,382.00 FREDRICKSON SUPPLY LLC015316669970POOL08/01/2024
16,827.18 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320669971POOL08/01/2024

506.38 AIRGAS USA LLC019441669972POOL08/01/2024
1,048.20 ALICE F INGLES076428669973POOL08/01/2024
1,048.20 ROBERT ZWIERZELEWSKI076932669974POOL08/01/2024
5,022.83 DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110669975POOL08/01/2024

136,906.45 BLUE CARE NETWORK080206669976POOL08/01/2024
294,904.50 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218669977POOL08/01/2024
11,410.60 AFLAC GROUP080242669978POOL08/01/2024

30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998669979POOL08/01/2024
417.00 ABC WAREHOUSE000003669980POOL08/14/2024

17,687.62 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043669981POOL08/14/2024
210.00 BEAN BROS TROPHY CO000120669982POOL08/14/2024

1,116.38 JCR SUPPLY INC000124669983POOL08/14/2024
802,187.84 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142669984POOL08/14/2024

234.00 BURWOOD BUSINESS MACHINES000171669985POOL08/14/2024
2,735.50 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184669986POOL08/14/2024

142.96 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO000244669987POOL08/14/2024
270.70 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313669988POOL08/14/2024

4,092.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329669989POOL08/14/2024
1,881.60 EJ USA INC000371669990POOL08/14/2024

390.00 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394669991POOL08/14/2024
41.31 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP000400669992POOL08/14/2024
224.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC000404669993POOL08/14/2024

14,386.23 GRAINGER INC000466669994POOL08/14/2024
4,995.32 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502669995POOL08/14/2024

128.50 ICLE000542669996POOL08/14/2024
505.40 JB DLCO-MULTISTATE000554669997POOL08/14/2024
58.35 KUSH PAINT COMPANY000610669998POOL08/14/2024
70.00 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY000630669999POOL08/14/2024

57,632.67 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634670000POOL08/14/2024
3,408.28 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661670001POOL08/14/2024

26,735.98 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665670002POOL08/14/2024
2,238.50 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666670003POOL08/14/2024

342.00 THE MACOMB DAILY000670670004POOL08/14/2024
3,173.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741670005POOL08/14/2024

360.50 STATE OF MICHIGAN000752670006POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

267.00 PATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS000868670007POOL08/14/2024
22,579.90 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC000899670008POOL08/14/2024

310.00 REGAL TIRE CO000928670009POOL08/14/2024
1,887.59 SUPPLYDEN INC000965670010POOL08/14/2024
1,033.25 SABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY000976670011POOL08/14/2024

63.48 SATTERLUND SUPPLY COMPANY000986670012POOL08/14/2024
316.54 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS001010670013POOL08/14/2024

1,872.33 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054670014POOL08/14/2024
49.26 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO001066670015POOL08/14/2024
868.14 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086670016POOL08/14/2024
13.35 CITY OF WARREN001195670017POOL08/14/2024
263.61 CITY OF WARREN001215670018POOL08/14/2024
139.88 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241670019POOL08/14/2024

2,109.01 WEST GROUP001258670020POOL08/14/2024
9,950.00 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC001757670021POOL08/14/2024

800.00 MACOMB COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION002079670022POOL08/14/2024
531.99 POLLARDWATER002288670023POOL08/14/2024

81,024.51 MACOMB COUNTY PUBLIC002403670024POOL08/14/2024
180.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546670025POOL08/14/2024
791.15 RONALD WUERTH002811670026POOL08/14/2024
250.00 MICHIGAN ASSC OF PLANNING002835670027POOL08/14/2024

1,271.40 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC002954670028POOL08/14/2024
1,032.13 MICHIGAN CAT002994670029POOL08/14/2024

310.28 PIRTEK 003002670030POOL08/14/2024
44,589.81 STATE OF MICHIGAN003193670031POOL08/14/2024
1,197.74 MICHIGAN CAT003204670032POOL08/14/2024

401.59 MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO003243670033POOL08/14/2024
1,405.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396670034POOL08/14/2024
1,959.31 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851670035POOL08/14/2024
1,620.00 KAREN LEMKE003859670036POOL08/14/2024

900.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860670037POOL08/14/2024
855.95 MACOMB GROUP004202670038POOL08/14/2024

3,131.22 INGERSOLL-RAND INDUSTRIAL US INC004227670039POOL08/14/2024
75.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239670040POOL08/14/2024

1,215.00 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO004336670041POOL08/14/2024
45,828.80 TETRA TECH INC004360670042POOL08/14/2024

520.00 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404670043POOL08/14/2024
38.75 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412670044POOL08/14/2024
396.12 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462670045POOL08/14/2024
450.00 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540670046POOL08/14/2024
180.87 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562670047POOL08/14/2024

1,612.65 RADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC004604670048POOL08/14/2024
469.00 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES004694670049POOL08/14/2024

120,558.46 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699670050POOL08/14/2024
10,583.00 MICRO WISE INC004758670051POOL08/14/2024

500.00 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC004760670052POOL08/14/2024
1,230.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818670053POOL08/14/2024

14,413.00 UTILITIES INSTRUMENTATION004865670054POOL08/14/2024
2,551.25 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951670055POOL08/14/2024

85.09 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE005477670056POOL08/14/2024
7,575.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686670057POOL08/14/2024

48.07 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO005757670058POOL08/14/2024
4,710.00 DAWN M WALTON006175670059POOL08/14/2024
4,720.37 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187670060POOL08/14/2024
3,630.00 CAREN M BURDI006397670061POOL08/14/2024

896.00 EMPCO INC006769670062POOL08/14/2024
1,120.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824670063POOL08/14/2024

150.00 ANDREA M FANNING007130670064POOL08/14/2024
2,181.50 LAIRD PLASTICS INC007165670065POOL08/14/2024

429.82 TARGET INFORMATION007271670066POOL08/14/2024
1,015.49 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481670067POOL08/14/2024
1,137.48 3M007566670068POOL08/14/2024

21,681.00 HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC007814670069POOL08/14/2024
4,430.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905670070POOL08/14/2024

12,551.25 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133670071POOL08/14/2024
180.00 SONYA HRYSHKO008209670072POOL08/14/2024

4,028.00 BS & A SOFTWARE008323670073POOL08/14/2024
263.79 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398670074POOL08/14/2024

5,850.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873670075POOL08/14/2024
6,651.00 HYLANT GROUP008950670076POOL08/14/2024

50.91 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029670077POOL08/14/2024
1,810.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144670078POOL08/14/2024
1,800.00 JENNIFER CHUPA009298670079POOL08/14/2024

172.80 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION009314670080POOL08/14/2024
1,790.00 MACOMB COUNTY ROTATING009321670081POOL08/14/2024

955.00 DAVID WORDEN009336670082POOL08/14/2024
1,332.84 GRAPHIC SCIENCES INC009344670083POOL08/14/2024

540.00 ANDREW M CANU009457670084POOL08/14/2024
20,000.00 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE009637670085POOL08/14/2024

504.59 CDW GOVERNMENT INC009703670086POOL08/14/2024
1,399.93 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC009737670087POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

400.00 MARY CLARK009739670088POOL08/14/2024
3,961.76 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC009867670089POOL08/14/2024
1,407.10 HD EDWARDS & CO009874670090POOL08/14/2024
4,080.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901670091POOL08/14/2024

180.00 SALEEMA GOODMAN-SHEIKH009973670092POOL08/14/2024
66.69 GREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE010045670093POOL08/14/2024

1,050.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096670094POOL08/14/2024
3,816.75 OAKLAND COUNTY010188670095POOL08/14/2024

502.00 LEE OBERLE010224670096POOL08/14/2024
468.00 COPY COPY CENTER010587670097POOL08/14/2024
300.00 LORAINE C KENNY010591670098POOL08/14/2024
302.31 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612670099POOL08/14/2024

1,008.00 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612670100POOL08/14/2024
85.00 CENTURY TOOL WELDING010741670101POOL08/14/2024

35,553.03 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776670102POOL08/14/2024
4,023.68 ULINE INC010843670103POOL08/14/2024
3,690.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861670104POOL08/14/2024
9,628.95 GOV CONNECTION INC010875670105POOL08/14/2024

991.50 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996670106POOL08/14/2024
210.00 PAUL SCALLY011067670107POOL08/14/2024

83,780.00 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC011088670108POOL08/14/2024
3,278.86 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091670109POOL08/14/2024

996.94 DELL MARKETING LP011163670110POOL08/14/2024
71.28 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219670111POOL08/14/2024
399.20 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219670112POOL08/14/2024

602,250.03 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249670113POOL08/14/2024
1,920.00 LISA E BIGGS011370670114POOL08/14/2024

237.50 INTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL011495670115POOL08/14/2024
900.00 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543670116POOL08/14/2024
184.00 AMERICAN RED CROSS011560670117POOL08/14/2024
450.00 MATTHEW FECHT011573670118POOL08/14/2024
590.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876670119POOL08/14/2024
840.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877670120POOL08/14/2024

3,075.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133670121POOL08/14/2024
41,083.16 OLHSA012323670122POOL08/14/2024

136,288.10 MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC012370670123POOL08/14/2024
60.00 KATHERINE HOM012460670124POOL08/14/2024
400.00 EGI SOLUTIONS012499670125POOL08/14/2024
652.00 JAMES R WOLFE012535670126POOL08/14/2024

1,186.50 KATHERINE LAHEY012570670127POOL08/14/2024
5,000.00 LIBRARY DESIGN ASSOCIATES012646670128POOL08/14/2024
1,770.00 SUSAN R COLE012860670129POOL08/14/2024

480.00 SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC013038670130POOL08/14/2024
4,950.00 SHREDCORP013066670131POOL08/14/2024
1,140.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199670132POOL08/14/2024
3,714.05 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226670133POOL08/14/2024

122.51 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237670134POOL08/14/2024
631.01 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237670135POOL08/14/2024

1,140.00 COUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS013258670136POOL08/14/2024
33,276.05 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314670137POOL08/14/2024
2,475.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332670138POOL08/14/2024

135,246.48 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336670139POOL08/14/2024
302.20 METAL MART USA013361670140POOL08/14/2024

30,681.84 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER013425670141POOL08/14/2024
64,767.54 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577670142POOL08/14/2024

426.00 ROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC013748670143POOL08/14/2024
400.00 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND013751670144POOL08/14/2024
554.00 ACTIVE IRRIGATION013846670145POOL08/14/2024

4,467.29 MITCHELL 1013916670146POOL08/14/2024
1,443.22 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE014093670147POOL08/14/2024

990.00 JAMES R HILLER014130670148POOL08/14/2024
360.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308670149POOL08/14/2024
330.00 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT014316670150POOL08/14/2024
100.00 TULA FOTENAS014380670151POOL08/14/2024
386.25 SMART START MICHIGAN014430670152POOL08/14/2024
810.38 KIRK REHN014466670153POOL08/14/2024

1,800.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483670154POOL08/14/2024
965.00 APPLE INC014492670155POOL08/14/2024
150.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530670156POOL08/14/2024

9,977.58 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594670157POOL08/14/2024
825.42 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY014607670158POOL08/14/2024

13,836.23 D/A CENTRAL INC014619670159POOL08/14/2024
75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625670160POOL08/14/2024
803.00 BULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC014642670161POOL08/14/2024
323.52 ATD AMERICAN COMPANY014759670162POOL08/14/2024
728.00 RICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC014773670163POOL08/14/2024
363.90 MICRO CENTER014867670164POOL08/14/2024

3,591.30 NYE UNIFORM014977670165POOL08/14/2024
24.76 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY014993670166POOL08/14/2024
199.00 WILLIAM ALTER015006670167POOL08/14/2024

1,164.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025670168POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

450.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025670169POOL08/14/2024
4,512.50 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025670170POOL08/14/2024
4,935.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025670171POOL08/14/2024

427.00 ENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT015096670172POOL08/14/2024
210.00 SHARON JONES015098670173POOL08/14/2024
384.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188670174POOL08/14/2024

7,000.00 D R MARTIN015207670175POOL08/14/2024
3,240.83 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247670176POOL08/14/2024
2,001.00 IAN WEAVER015343670177POOL08/14/2024

150.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453670178POOL08/14/2024
1,732.51 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475670179POOL08/14/2024
2,310.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549670180POOL08/14/2024
2,688.79 APPLIED INNOVATION015558670181POOL08/14/2024
7,310.88 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS015583670182POOL08/14/2024

409.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605670183POOL08/14/2024
695.00 TG WARREN INC015622670184POOL08/14/2024
248.24 PENGAD INC015650670185POOL08/14/2024
349.90 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS015679670186POOL08/14/2024
458.50 FOUR SEASONS RADIATOR015729670187POOL08/14/2024

37,422.06 MICHIGAN AUTOMOBILE INS015773670188POOL08/14/2024
517.31 MTECH COMPANY015778670189POOL08/14/2024

1,376.40 CHEMSEARCH015814670190POOL08/14/2024
465.04 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937670191POOL08/14/2024

14,098.00 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER016005670192POOL08/14/2024
150.00 DAVID BEAN016069670193POOL08/14/2024

577,643.13 THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL016146670194POOL08/14/2024
361.00 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC016150670195POOL08/14/2024
576.00 MICHIGAN.COM016225670196POOL08/14/2024

1,230.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346670197POOL08/14/2024
349.34 SIRCHIE 016434670198POOL08/14/2024
100.00 WARREN G WYNN016532670199POOL08/14/2024
630.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553670200POOL08/14/2024
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618670201POOL08/14/2024
360.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627670202POOL08/14/2024
125.00 BUCKS OIL CO INC016685670203POOL08/14/2024
660.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689670204POOL08/14/2024

11,125.00 LEXIPOL LLC016807670205POOL08/14/2024
21.27 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY016816670206POOL08/14/2024
601.37 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC016876670207POOL08/14/2024

11,822.90 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894670208POOL08/14/2024
1,342.00 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY016955670209POOL08/14/2024

376.46 INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS016974670210POOL08/14/2024
1,800.00 WILLIAM HOPKINS016983670211POOL08/14/2024

772.05 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985670212POOL08/14/2024
8,891.25 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994670213POOL08/14/2024

763.50 THOMAS RUSHTON017061670214POOL08/14/2024
75.00 ASSE INTERNATIONAL017082670215POOL08/14/2024
736.70 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085670216POOL08/14/2024
817.00 BESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES017187670217POOL08/14/2024

3,250.46 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC017234670218POOL08/14/2024
3,060.00 MARK VRANA017292670219POOL08/14/2024
1,001.00 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC017304670220POOL08/14/2024

57,973.56 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320670221POOL08/14/2024
361.50 ADAM BIDOUL017349670222POOL08/14/2024
600.00 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368670223POOL08/14/2024
483.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC017404670224POOL08/14/2024
450.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425670225POOL08/14/2024
972.22 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC017447670226POOL08/14/2024

12,600.00 RICHARD CERVENAK017550670227POOL08/14/2024
3,364.25 FTR LTD017576670228POOL08/14/2024

594,435.96 MARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC017582670229POOL08/14/2024
22,110.00 ROY M GRUENBURG017609670230POOL08/14/2024
1,191.30 PRIORITY WASTE LLC017738670231POOL08/14/2024

75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777670232POOL08/14/2024
58,030.00 DPW & SON LLC017779670233POOL08/14/2024

607.50 ALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHELBY TWP017825670234POOL08/14/2024
100.00 FAISAL AHMED017859670235POOL08/14/2024

4,198.20 S A TORELLO INC017863670236POOL08/14/2024
450.00 JOHN C CAHALAN PLLC017870670237POOL08/14/2024

3,099.00 NOREGON SYSTEMS INC017894670238POOL08/14/2024
2,675.00 GABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC017921670239POOL08/14/2024
1,043.50 PATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL 017922670240POOL08/14/2024

118.00 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC017934670241POOL08/14/2024
2,564.25 POINT & PAY017939670242POOL08/14/2024

27,327.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC017962670243POOL08/14/2024
9,889.81 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963670244POOL08/14/2024

697.00 RKS CONSULTING LLC017989670245POOL08/14/2024
635.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001670246POOL08/14/2024
367.45 PET TRAVEL INCORPORATED018002670247POOL08/14/2024
200.00 SHELVING INC018030670248POOL08/14/2024

3,080.00 ANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES018061670249POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

2,499.89 METCOM INC018078670250POOL08/14/2024
557.00 ELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC018080670251POOL08/14/2024

1,000.00 TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS018093670252POOL08/14/2024
614.00 TROY A VAN GAMPELAERE018128670253POOL08/14/2024
744.38 PAUL RETASKIE018131670254POOL08/14/2024
143.29 UNITED AUTO PARTS018145670255POOL08/14/2024
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157670256POOL08/14/2024
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159670257POOL08/14/2024
426.00 AUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND018165670258POOL08/14/2024
516.45 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217670259POOL08/14/2024
14.25 VIC BOND SALES INC018237670260POOL08/14/2024

1,130.00 MAINLAND SUPPLY018242670261POOL08/14/2024
975.12 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP018244670262POOL08/14/2024

15,640.32 YOUNG INSURANCE LAW018248670263POOL08/14/2024
1,510.00 DELANO LORD BOWMAN SR018257670264POOL08/14/2024

35.00 SMART PLANET SOFTWARE018267670265POOL08/14/2024
95.00 STEVE KALINOWSKI018313670266POOL08/14/2024

2,220.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351670267POOL08/14/2024
906.00 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366670268POOL08/14/2024
150.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368670269POOL08/14/2024

6,400.00 FOSTER & FOSTER INC018371670270POOL08/14/2024
148.75 LONG LAKE ANIMAL HOSPITAL018380670271POOL08/14/2024
525.00 TANIA GHANEM018392670272POOL08/14/2024

94,900.00 AZTECA SYSTEMS LLC018394670273POOL08/14/2024
100.00 ANNMARIE FARCHONE018422670274POOL08/14/2024
265.00 ERIC POPLAWSKI018427670275POOL08/14/2024
586.00 PREZZCO INVESTMENTS018432670276POOL08/14/2024

4,135.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442670277POOL08/14/2024
540.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457670278POOL08/14/2024

1,900.00 SPONSORSHIP SOLUTIONS LLC018487670279POOL08/14/2024
810.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489670280POOL08/14/2024
117.16 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498670281POOL08/14/2024
359.00 FOX POINTE MS LLC018516670282POOL08/14/2024

1,350.00 LENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT018525670283POOL08/14/2024
150.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541670284POOL08/14/2024
72.00 BLUE WATER INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS018587670285POOL08/14/2024
100.00 AZIZUL H CHOWDHURY018588670286POOL08/14/2024
695.00 TURNER SANITATION INC018607670287POOL08/14/2024

1,450.00 LIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW018642670288POOL08/14/2024
610.00 JOMANDALETH LLC018680670289POOL08/14/2024

11,863.10 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689670290POOL08/14/2024
1,320.00 BLUEBEAM INC018729670291POOL08/14/2024

13,890.65 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736670292POOL08/14/2024
252.00 DEREK THOMAS018753670293POOL08/14/2024
75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787670294POOL08/14/2024
587.40 VC3 INC018793670295POOL08/14/2024
850.00 ARTHUR LITTSEY018814670296POOL08/14/2024

2,891.00 MACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS018858670297POOL08/14/2024
75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868670298POOL08/14/2024

1,100.00 KASSEM ZAHER018888670299POOL08/14/2024
308.00 VTP WARREN LLC018893670300POOL08/14/2024
501.44 OUTERIMPACT INC018904670301POOL08/14/2024
900.00 AUBURN HILLS PROPERTY SERVICES LLC018910670302POOL08/14/2024

1,499.00 HALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC018925670303POOL08/14/2024
2,578.08 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC018954670304POOL08/14/2024

997.50 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970670305POOL08/14/2024
8,470.00 PREMIER BUILDER INC018972670306POOL08/14/2024

950.00 AG MANAGEMENT CO LLC018975670307POOL08/14/2024
606.00 FORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC018988670308POOL08/14/2024

1,382.00 MAINTENANCE GLOBAL SERVICES LLC018989670309POOL08/14/2024
738.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022670310POOL08/14/2024

6,048.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037670311POOL08/14/2024
690.00 KFH LLC019056670312POOL08/14/2024
135.00 AARONS LOCK AND KEY019057670313POOL08/14/2024

1,100.00 GOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC019058670314POOL08/14/2024
1,443.78 MATADOR019063670315POOL08/14/2024

792.33 DYLAN THRIFT019068670316POOL08/14/2024
75.00 KEVIN M HIGGINS019080670317POOL08/14/2024

3,188.45 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083670318POOL08/14/2024
2,830.50 AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER PLUMBING019087670319POOL08/14/2024

869.00 FRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS019099670320POOL08/14/2024
3,500.00 LIKENU CLEANING SERVICES019106670321POOL08/14/2024

62.08 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107670322POOL08/14/2024
889.44 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108670323POOL08/14/2024
307.20 BILLOW COMPANY LLC019110670324POOL08/14/2024

1,346.00 EASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL019116670325POOL08/14/2024
410.00 WAYNE C ROCKENSUESS019140670326POOL08/14/2024
213.00 GRATIOT LANDSCAPING & HOME IMPROVEM019150670327POOL08/14/2024
691.51 KSS ENTERPRISES019157670328POOL08/14/2024
690.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159670329POOL08/14/2024

12,750.00 MOTOR CITY ELECTRIC CO019162670330POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,280.00 ENCO SYSTEMS INC019168670331POOL08/14/2024
180.00 JOHN M WATTS019178670332POOL08/14/2024
300.00 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC019184670333POOL08/14/2024
140.00 DAVID BOCHENEK019186670334POOL08/14/2024
677.00 BDP CC LLC019196670335POOL08/14/2024
646.00 GREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC019197670336POOL08/14/2024
140.00 DARRELL MANNING019209670337POOL08/14/2024

1,000.00 MICHAEL LAFFERTY019220670338POOL08/14/2024
180.00 ANTHONY DINSMORE019230670339POOL08/14/2024
431.80 DYTECH AUTO GROUP LLC019244670340POOL08/14/2024

1,894.00 HP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING 019267670341POOL08/14/2024
1,100.00 REE LLC019271670342POOL08/14/2024
2,565.00 HEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIELD LLC019277670343POOL08/14/2024

193.00 MIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC019290670344POOL08/14/2024
1,377.00 ADAM KENT PERRY019292670345POOL08/14/2024

75.00 ADVANCED IT PROFESSIONALS LLC019300670346POOL08/14/2024
15,378.83 G & A CLEANING INC019326670347POOL08/14/2024
1,023.00 GEORGE TATARYN019329670348POOL08/14/2024

767.00 MD H RAHMAN019330670349POOL08/14/2024
984.00 ATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC019331670350POOL08/14/2024
350.00 US PAINTING AND MORE LLC019332670351POOL08/14/2024
91.20 RS AMERICAS INC019333670352POOL08/14/2024
500.00 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI019337670353POOL08/14/2024

16,100.00 SANTORO SERVICES LLC019344670354POOL08/14/2024
13,480.00 DENIM CONSTRUCTION019347670355POOL08/14/2024

225.00 LEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH019362670356POOL08/14/2024
232.00 LYNN FRANCIS019370670357POOL08/14/2024
210.00 ADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI019377670358POOL08/14/2024

89,080.75 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC019390670359POOL08/14/2024
11,092.27 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION019405670360POOL08/14/2024

691.00 WARREN MANOR EQUITIES LLC019425670361POOL08/14/2024
4,975.00 AMY CELL019427670362POOL08/14/2024

130.68 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL019429670363POOL08/14/2024
1,050.00 NINA WARDA019434670364POOL08/14/2024

970.00 COUNTY OF LAPEER019437670365POOL08/14/2024
1,905.43 AIRGAS USA LLC019441670366POOL08/14/2024

653.83 GAPVAX INC019443670367POOL08/14/2024
1,800.00 CIT INTERNATIONAL INC019449670368POOL08/14/2024
1,100.00 DOLORES A HAYES019455670369POOL08/14/2024

88,001.49 MACQUEEN019467670370POOL08/14/2024
584.00 GANESH REALTY LLC019475670371POOL08/14/2024

1,676.00 VICTORIA YASKANIN019476670372POOL08/14/2024
1,907.00 WHITE LAKE RESIDENCE LLC019477670373POOL08/14/2024
1,400.00 DAVID R DRAPER PLC019489670374POOL08/14/2024

570.00 MICHAEL SWAFFORD019493670375POOL08/14/2024
1,947.00 GLSCO019496670376POOL08/14/2024

575.00 KATHLEEN IMLAY019503670377POOL08/14/2024
1,193.00 GREYTHORNE MANAGEMENT LLC019507670378POOL08/14/2024

410.00 LOOP CAMBRIDGE SQUARE LLC019508670379POOL08/14/2024
1,080.00 ELIZA DAVIS019515670380POOL08/14/2024

160.00 TAYLORED EVENTS LLC019518670381POOL08/14/2024
1,500.00 FRANK VERNON BEDNARD019525670382POOL08/14/2024

140.00 JOHN M BOHAY019526670383POOL08/14/2024
175.00 LITTLE TINK'S LLC019528670384POOL08/14/2024

1,446.00 ALLTRACK PERFORMING RIGHTS LLC019531670385POOL08/14/2024
275.00 OAKLAND COUNTY TACTICAL TRAINING019537670386POOL08/14/2024
300.00 BRUCE ALLEN KOPYTEK019538670387POOL08/14/2024
100.00 SARAH MCCULLOUGH019540670388POOL08/14/2024
935.00 MID-WEST INSTRUMENT019541670389POOL08/14/2024

2,325.00 NASSCO, INC019542670390POOL08/14/2024
25.00 PIER FAZZALARI019543670391POOL08/14/2024

1,040.00 MIDWEST GANG INVESTIGATORS 019545670392POOL08/14/2024
150.00 ANDREY DUZYJ019549670393POOL08/14/2024
150.00 MICHAEL HOLOWATY019550670394POOL08/14/2024
150.00 SYED HOQUE019551670395POOL08/14/2024
75.00 SHAUN LINDSEY019553670396POOL08/14/2024
395.00 BRETT STEFANSKI019556670397POOL08/14/2024
395.00 JOSHUA WILLIAMSON019557670398POOL08/14/2024
160.00 RICHARD EDWIN TUSSING019559670399POOL08/14/2024
104.00 JAYDON ALTER019561670400POOL08/14/2024
144.00 ANTHONY BONETT019562670401POOL08/14/2024
104.00 ADAM LIKINS019563670402POOL08/14/2024
104.00 JAMES OBRIEN019564670403POOL08/14/2024
144.00 TRAVIS RUSHTON019565670404POOL08/14/2024

1,200.00 BRICK HOUZZ LLC019568670405POOL08/14/2024
950.00 AH LAKESIDE II LIMITED DIVIDEND HOU019569670406POOL08/14/2024
182.80 JENNIFER BERKHOLZ019572670407POOL08/14/2024
183.11 THOMAS GURECKI070415670408POOL08/14/2024
192.80 PAUL KULISEK070467670409POOL08/14/2024
185.50 CHAD WOLOWIEC070479670410POOL08/14/2024
594.65 JAY ALLOR070486670411POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

165.21 MARTIN KRANZ070539670412POOL08/14/2024
1,048.20 CHARLES BUSSE077085670413POOL08/14/2024
1,048.20 BRIAN KRZESAK077116670414POOL08/14/2024
2,235.09 LOCAL 412080000670415POOL08/14/2024
3,315.00 FOP LODGE 124080005670416POOL08/14/2024

15,455.27 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006670417POOL08/14/2024
2,740.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007670418POOL08/14/2024
2,640.00 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080043670419POOL08/14/2024
2,472.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220670420POOL08/14/2024

85.00 MARY ELLERO099998670421POOL08/14/2024
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998670422POOL08/14/2024

210,000.00 GROUP FIVE MANAGEMENT CO099998670423POOL08/14/2024
5,250.00 CKM HOLDING, LLC099998670424POOL08/14/2024
1,753.87 FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY LLC099998670425POOL08/14/2024

16.20 JENNIFER BALMER099998670426POOL08/14/2024
15.20 MARY BIBER099998670427POOL08/14/2024
16.60 ELIZABETH CASE099998670428POOL08/14/2024
16.00 STEPHANIE CONLON099998670429POOL08/14/2024
15.60 LOIS DEI099998670430POOL08/14/2024
15.80 LISA DZIK099998670431POOL08/14/2024
16.00 JESSIE HELLER099998670432POOL08/14/2024
16.60 TAMERA JONES099998670433POOL08/14/2024
15.80 HALEY KLINKO099998670434POOL08/14/2024
16.20 AKHILA LATTUPALLY099998670435POOL08/14/2024
15.80 MARIA-SHEILA LOPEZ099998670436POOL08/14/2024
16.20 BRENDA MASTERSON099998670437POOL08/14/2024
15.60 VALARIE MURRAY099998670438POOL08/14/2024
17.80 DOUGLAS OLIVER099998670439POOL08/14/2024
18.20 JUNE PERRY 099998670440POOL08/14/2024
15.60 THERESA SCHORNACK099998670441POOL08/14/2024
16.20 BLAKE SKINNER099998670442POOL08/14/2024
16.40 KAYLA STEWART099998670443POOL08/14/2024
17.80 SUHAYLA TOMA099998670444POOL08/14/2024
16.00 OLGA VINAROVA099998670445POOL08/14/2024
15.80 AUDREY WILLIAMS099998670446POOL08/14/2024
15.60 MAI XIONG099998670447POOL08/14/2024
712.00 KATHRYN ROUSSEAU099998670448POOL08/14/2024
126.71 STEPHANIE ZARY099998670449POOL08/14/2024
116.68 VINCENT ANDERKO099998670450POOL08/14/2024

4.85 GENE A MILLS099998670451POOL08/14/2024
4,270.00 OXFORD DESIGN BUILD LLC099998670452POOL08/14/2024
1,688.50 S&J PLUMBING LLC099998670453POOL08/14/2024
1,224.50 DRAIN DETECTIVES LLC099998670454POOL08/14/2024

39.50 JOHN E GREEN COMPANY099998670455POOL08/14/2024
10,000.00 OXFORD DESIGN BUILD LLC099998670456POOL08/14/2024

365.48 CHRIS ARNOLD099998670457POOL08/14/2024
64.00 TECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS099998670458POOL08/14/2024
96.00 TECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS099998670459POOL08/14/2024
96.00 TECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS099998670460POOL08/14/2024
64.00 TECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS099998670461POOL08/14/2024
96.00 MR ROOF ANN ARBOR099998670462POOL08/14/2024
278.27 COURTNEY THEUT099998670463POOL08/14/2024
60.00 SHIRLEY J POINDEXTER099998670464POOL08/14/2024
4.00 COURT STREET HOLDINGS LLC099998670465POOL08/14/2024

2,000.00 PHARM A TO Z 099998670466POOL08/14/2024
8,387.50 ALLIANCE SPECIALTY PHARMACY099998670467POOL08/14/2024
8,387.50 LATITUDE  SUBROGATION SERVICES099998670468POOL08/14/2024

290.58 DIANN DROUIN099998670469POOL08/14/2024
82.00 MECA DRAIN AND PLUMBING099998670470POOL08/14/2024
80.00 CONCHITA CATARIG099998670471POOL08/14/2024
64.00 NAJIB MONSOUR099998670472POOL08/14/2024
500.00 BLUE WATER TRANSPORT INC099998670473POOL08/14/2024

1,460.00 JNT INVESTMENTS LLC099998670474POOL08/14/2024
43.24 TITLEOCITY LLC099998670475POOL08/14/2024

8,738.47 DTE ENERGY099998670476POOL08/14/2024
441.00 KIM PRESTON099998670477POOL08/14/2024
671.00 DARLENE LAY099998670478POOL08/14/2024
218.53 PETER PLACINTO099998670479POOL08/14/2024
631.77 SAKENA D BLACKSHEAR099998670480POOL08/14/2024

4,255.00 POLYDYNE INC002972670481POOL08/14/2024
13,866.92 METRO CONTROLS INC004896670482POOL08/14/2024
10,901.89 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924670483POOL08/14/2024

149.63 DALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY005569670484POOL08/14/2024
1,471.27 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC009327670485POOL08/14/2024
5,685.00 GARRETT DOOR CO013932670486POOL08/14/2024

11,390.40 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION014505670487POOL08/14/2024
20,062.57 CREST FORD INC014756670488POOL08/14/2024

750.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE015304670489POOL08/14/2024
4,853.90 USA PLUMBING016177670490POOL08/14/2024

32.98 COMMPAR LLC016401670491POOL08/14/2024
3,928.20 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454670492POOL08/14/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/8Page: 08/07/2024 10:59 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 669929 - 670493

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

6,754.11 GALLS LLC018467670493POOL08/14/2024

POOL TOTALS:

7,365,774.36 Total of 565 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
7,365,774.36 Total of 565 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

21.78000009495ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

11,382.01000009494CELLULAR EQUIPMENTAT&T MOBILITY669933#POOL07/18/2024

88.84000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

88.84000023124DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

266.52CHECK POOL 669943 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.63000009495ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

103.24000009495ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY669963*#POOL08/01/2024

2,483.58000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN669975#POOL08/01/2024

698.28000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK669976#POOL08/01/2024

205.10000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI669977#POOL08/01/2024

89.97000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC669981#POOL08/14/2024

36.00000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.00000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.95000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

41.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

38.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.98000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

44.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

39.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.99000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

179.98000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

399.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

89.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

119.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

72.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

5.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

42.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

189.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

89.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

399.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

129.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

101.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

101.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

34.30 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

18.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

380.02 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

169.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

46.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

68.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

185.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

11.78 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.34 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.17 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

399.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

26.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6,468.91 CHECK POOL 669981 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,238.50 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670003POOL08/14/2024

2,181.50 000010900OPERATING SUPPLYLAIRD PLASTICS INC670065POOL08/14/2024

1,137.48 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY3M670068POOL08/14/2024

6,651.00 000020524WORKERS COMPENSATION EXCESSHYLANT GROUP670076POOL08/14/2024

48.34 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

2,165.50 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

2.39 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

184.38 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

6.46 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

289.31 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

445.04 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

19,742.95 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

22,884.37 CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31,878.47 000010701GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELSRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES670142*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

79.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCENYE UNIFORM670165#POOL08/14/2024

82.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

92.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

279.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

99.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

96.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

96.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

13.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

159.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

33.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

36.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

12.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

159.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

92.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

82.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

194.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

64.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

180.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

149.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

139.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

3,521.30 CHECK POOL 670165 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

201.37 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEINDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC670207POOL08/14/2024

150.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

190.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

601.37 CHECK POOL 670207 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,084.00 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5769AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER
PLUMBING

670319POOL08/14/2024

1,746.50 000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5778

2,830.50 CHECK POOL 670319 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

183.11 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESTHOMAS GURECKI670408POOL08/14/2024

192.80 000020289PLAINCLOTHESPAUL KULISEK670409POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

185.50000020289PLAINCLOTHESCHAD WOLOWIEC670410POOL08/14/2024

594.65000020289PLAINCLOTHESJAY ALLOR670411POOL08/14/2024

165.21000020289PLAINCLOTHESMARTIN KRANZ670412POOL08/14/2024

4,270.00000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5712OXFORD DESIGN BUILD LLC670452POOL08/14/2024

1,688.50000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5707S&J PLUMBING LLC670453POOL08/14/2024

1,224.50000025603ESCROW REFUND 24-5792DRAIN DETECTIVES LLC670454POOL08/14/2024

39.50000025603ESCROW REFUND 23-5774JOHN E GREEN COMPANY670455POOL08/14/2024

10,000.00000025603SURETY BOND REFUND 23-5712OXFORD DESIGN BUILD LLC670456POOL08/14/2024

60.00000027500OVERPAYMENTSHIRLEY J POINDEXTER670464POOL08/14/2024

4.00000027500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCOURT STREET HOLDINGS LLC670465POOL08/14/2024

227.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC670493#POOL08/14/2024

80.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.50000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.07000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

34.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.78000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

113.25000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.75000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.36000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

83.57000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.50000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

87.96000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

275.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.50000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.57000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.75000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

19.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

104.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

90.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

102.68000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

109.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.75000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

55.99000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

26.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.50000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

16.75000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

430.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.50000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

275.00000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,925.73CHECK POOL 670493 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

117,105.04Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

1,000.00008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY670057POOL08/14/2024

2,990.00008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

2,070.00008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

1,515.00008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESS

7,575.00CHECK POOL 670057 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8.11008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

23.51008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

31.62CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

64.00008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDTECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS670458POOL08/14/2024

96.00008048100MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDTECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS670459POOL08/14/2024

96.00008048100MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDTECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS670460POOL08/14/2024

64.00008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDTECH IV HTG & CLG SPECIALISTS670461POOL08/14/2024

64.00008047800BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUNDMR ROOF ANN ARBOR670462POOL08/14/2024

32.00008048600BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND

96.00CHECK POOL 670462 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

80.00 008048100PLUMBING PERMIT REFUNDMECA DRAIN AND PLUMBING670470POOL08/14/2024

2.00 008048500PLUMBING PERMIT REFUND

82.00 CHECK POOL 670470 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 008048100PLUMBING PERMIT REFUNDCONCHITA CATARIG670471POOL08/14/2024

64.00 008047900ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUNDNAJIB MONSOUR670472POOL08/14/2024

1,460.00 008062100REFUNDJNT INVESTMENTS LLC670474POOL08/14/2024

631.77 008063901EMS TRANSPORT REFUNDSAKENA D BLACKSHEAR670480POOL08/14/2024

10,340.39 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

90.13 110171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

799.56 110171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

256.93 110171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

92.89 110171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

31.37 110171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

381.19 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,412.48 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

53.62 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669931*#POOL07/18/2024

30.80 113685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

1,556.26 113671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

114.00 113671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

3,441.34 113671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

2,270.86 113682248DRUG COURT REHABILITATION SERVICESSACRED HEART REHAB CTR669950POOL07/25/2024

7,961.39 113692000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

63.70 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO669988#POOL08/14/2024

128.85 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

192.55 CHECK POOL 669988 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

13.35 113672700PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN670017POOL08/14/2024

225.00 1136958002024-2025 DUESMACOMB COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION670022POOL08/14/2024

225.00 1136958002024-2025 DUES

125.00 1136958002024-2025 DUES

225.00 1136958002024-2025 DUES

800.00 CHECK POOL 670022 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.54 113692000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

429.82 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYTARGET INFORMATION670066POOL08/14/2024

300.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELORAINE C KENNY670098POOL08/14/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGERUSSELL F ETHRIDGE670147POOL08/14/2024

21.61 113680103VISITING JUDGE

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

21.61 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,443.22 CHECK POOL 670147 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

375.00 113672700IFP CARTRIDGESSMART START MICHIGAN670152POOL08/14/2024

11.25 113672700IFP CARTRIDGES

386.25 CHECK POOL 670152 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

42.72 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

55.99 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

19.67 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

28.32 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

146.70 CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

215.85 113672700REPORT COVERSPENGAD INC670185POOL08/14/2024

32.39 113672700REPORT COVERS

248.24 CHECK POOL 670185 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

349.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLIESINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS670186POOL08/14/2024

465.04 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS670191POOL08/14/2024

14,098.00 113682248DRUG COURT DRUG TESTINGCLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER670192POOL08/14/2024

994.86 113671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

1,755.34 113671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

561.11 113671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

3,311.31 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,364.25 113680100FTR GOLD SUPPORTFTR LTD670228POOL08/14/2024

1,649.14 113672700COURT FORMSMETCOM INC670250#POOL08/14/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.670267POOL08/14/2024

420.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

460.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

440.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

2,220.00 CHECK POOL 670267 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM670272POOL08/14/2024

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

175.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
525.00 CHECK POOL 670272 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

100.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANNMARIE FARCHONE670274POOL08/14/2024

456.69 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

46.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

503.68 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

587.40 113680100IT SERVICESVC3 INC670295POOL08/14/2024

306.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER670310POOL08/14/2024

126.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

306.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

738.00 CHECK POOL 670310 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

350.00 113680103VISITING JUDGEDAVID R DRAPER PLC670374POOL08/14/2024

350.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,400.00 CHECK POOL 670374 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJENNIFER BALMER670426POOL08/14/2024

15.20 113683500JURY DUTYMARY BIBER670427POOL08/14/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYELIZABETH CASE670428POOL08/14/2024

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYSTEPHANIE CONLON670429POOL08/14/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYLOIS DEI670430POOL08/14/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYLISA DZIK670431POOL08/14/2024

16.00 113683500JURY DUTYJESSIE HELLER670432POOL08/14/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYTAMERA JONES670433POOL08/14/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYHALEY KLINKO670434POOL08/14/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYAKHILA LATTUPALLY670435POOL08/14/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYMARIA-SHEILA LOPEZ670436POOL08/14/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYBRENDA MASTERSON670437POOL08/14/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYVALARIE MURRAY670438POOL08/14/2024

17.80 113683500JURY DUTYDOUGLAS OLIVER670439POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

18.20113683500JURY DUTYJUNE PERRY670440POOL08/14/2024

15.60113683500JURY DUTYTHERESA SCHORNACK670441POOL08/14/2024

16.20113683500JURY DUTYBLAKE SKINNER670442POOL08/14/2024

16.40113683500JURY DUTYKAYLA STEWART670443POOL08/14/2024

17.80113683500JURY DUTYSUHAYLA TOMA670444POOL08/14/2024

16.00113683500JURY DUTYOLGA VINAROVA670445POOL08/14/2024

15.80113683500JURY DUTYAUDREY WILLIAMS670446POOL08/14/2024

15.60113683500JURY DUTYMAI XIONG670447POOL08/14/2024

49,132.66Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

114.18117171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20117171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

263.32117180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

151.55117171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

199.53117171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

67.38117171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

418.46CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

690.00117172700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY670277#POOL08/14/2024

18.50117172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

261.25117172700OFFICE SUPPLY

279.75CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,209.91Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

395.08 120971900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 120971900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

621.88 120971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWTULA FOTENAS670151POOL08/14/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWWARREN G WYNN670199POOL08/14/2024

200.98 120971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

374.97 120971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

126.65 120971900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

702.60 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWFAISAL AHMED670235POOL08/14/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWAZIZUL H CHOWDHURY670286POOL08/14/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWSARAH MCCULLOUGH670388POOL08/14/2024

2,276.56 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

300.15 121071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 121071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

621.88 121071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS669962POOL07/29/2024

20.60 121082600E-FILING FEESCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC669969POOL08/01/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEES REZONINGMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS669979POOL08/01/2024

128.50 121095800BOOKSICLE669996POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

342.00 121095800SUBSCRIPTIONTHE MACOMB DAILY670004POOL08/14/2024

880.00 121095800BOOKSWEST GROUP670020POOL08/14/2024

1,229.01 121095800ONLINE RESEARCH

2,109.01 CHECK POOL 670020 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

901.68 121072700LAPTOPGOV CONNECTION INC670105*#POOL08/14/2024

607.92 121080100LICENSES

1,509.60 CHECK POOL 670105 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

41.44 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

247.56 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

289.00 CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

228.81 121071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

426.29 121071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

109.69 121071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

764.79 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

170.00 121072700LETTERHEADSKIP PRINTING COMPANY670277#POOL08/14/2024

75.00 121072700LETTERHEAD

245.00 CHECK POOL 670277 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.52 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

15.75 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

263.74 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

23.29 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

21.66 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

374.29 121072700CHAIR

38.64 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

82.09 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

58.48 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

20.89 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

18.46 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

110.81 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

13.06 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,058.68 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,506.21 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

214.17 121571900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 121571900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20 121571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

100.00 121580100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC669967POOL08/01/2024

915.00 121590000LEGAL PUBLICATIONSC & G PUBLISHING INC669986#POOL08/14/2024

475.61 121572700PRINTING/OFFICE SUPPLYPRINTING SYSTEMS INC670008POOL08/14/2024

553.34 121572700PRINTING/OFFICE SUPPLY

629.40 121572700PRINTING/OFFICE SUPPLY

76.93 121572700PRINTING/OFFICE SUPPLY

617.23 121580600PRINTING

114.83 121580600PRINTING

1,041.29 121580600PRINTING

4,254.90 121580600PRINTING

5,764.17 121580600PRINTING

7,616.85 121580600PRINTING

917.82 121580600PRINTING

90.87 121580600PRINTING

426.66 121580600PRINTING

22,579.90 CHECK POOL 670008 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,332.84 121580100SCANNINGGRAPHIC SCIENCES INC670083POOL08/14/2024

475.00 121580600OPERATING SUPPLYELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC670089POOL08/14/2024

3,486.76 121580600OPERATING SUPPLY

3,961.76 CHECK POOL 670089 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

47.20 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

361.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC670195POOL08/14/2024

166.06 121571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

240.40 121571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

81.18 121571900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

487.64 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

303.00 121580100OFFICE SUPPLIES AND REPAIROFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC670224#POOL08/14/2024

6.95 121572700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

290.53 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

4.16 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

119.85 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

9.84 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

53.01 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

41.97 121580600ELECTION SUPPLY

51.36 121580600ELECTION SUPPLY

81.95 121580600ELECTION SUPPLY

659.62 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31,463.33 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

285.04 122071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

621.88 122071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS669989#POOL08/14/2024

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

194.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

534.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

126.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

82.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

558.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

3,958.00 CHECK POOL 669989 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

896.00 122080100WRITTEN EXAMS - CIVIL SERVICEEMPCO INC670062POOL08/14/2024

749.50 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS670106POOL08/14/2024

242.00 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

991.50 CHECK POOL 670106 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,001.00 122080100DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTINGDSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC670220POOL08/14/2024

157.18 122071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

294.30 122071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

99.37 122071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

550.85 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

90.00 122080100SERVICE/MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIESOFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC670224#POOL08/14/2024

500.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESJUDITH M MALINOWSKI670353POOL08/14/2024

4,975.00 122080100RECRUITMENT SERVICESAMY CELL670362POOL08/14/2024

13,869.27 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

446.83 122371900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

114.00 122371900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

776.14 122371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

807.62 122372700COMPUTER SUPPLIESGOV CONNECTION INC670105*#POOL08/14/2024

152.98 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

330.93 122371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

691.38 122371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

182.55 122371900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

1,204.86 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

972.22 122372700SCANNERMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC670226POOL08/14/2024

137.49 122372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

77.98 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

101.88 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

69.44 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

165.03 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

(2.27)122372700CREDIT MEMO

549.55 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,024.20 Total for department 1223:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

92.78 123771900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 123796910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTLYNN A MARTIN669938POOL07/18/2024

177.68 123771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 123796910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTCHRISTINE C CASSANI669952POOL07/25/2024

2,539.25 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN669975#POOL08/01/2024

56,274.22 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK669976#POOL08/01/2024

145,589.10 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI669977#POOL08/01/2024

52.10 123771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

96.81 123771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

32.69 123771900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

597.54 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

145.73 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

924.87 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,048.20 123796910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTCHARLES BUSSE670413POOL08/14/2024

208,742.50 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

129.82 123871900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTRICHARD W VAN HULLE669937POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTJAMES VOHS669939POOL07/18/2024

989.40 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTKRAIG SELLEKE669940POOL07/18/2024

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTDONNA BARTON669941POOL07/18/2024

177.68 123871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTALICE F INGLES669973POOL08/01/2024

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTROBERT ZWIERZELEWSKI669974POOL08/01/2024

79,933.95 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK669976#POOL08/01/2024

149,110.30 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI669977#POOL08/01/2024

75.78 123871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

141.20 123871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

47.68 123871900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

506.74 123871902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

771.40 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,048.20 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN KRZESAK670414POOL08/14/2024

237,401.75 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

260.39 125371900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

799.56 125371900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

20,000.00 125380200POSTAGEU.S. POSTAL SERVICE670085POOL08/14/2024

195.95 125371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

296.34 125371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

82.60 125371900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

574.89 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

21,634.84 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

200.21 125871900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

266.52 125871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

731.25 125880100NETWORK SERVICESPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS670055POOL08/14/2024

260.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICES

1,560.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICES

2,551.25 CHECK POOL 670055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,279.22 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWALGOV CONNECTION INC670105*#POOL08/14/2024

1,139.61 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWAL

3,418.83 CHECK POOL 670105 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

114.26 125871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

212.96 125871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

71.92 125871900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

399.14 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

90.00 125880100PRINTER REPAIROFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC670224#POOL08/14/2024

75.00 125880100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESADVANCED IT PROFESSIONALS LLC670346POOL08/14/2024

7,000.95 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

448.87 126571900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

171.00 126571900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

1,154.92 126571900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

360.64 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

102.14 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC670010*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,197.74 126580110GENERATOR MAINTENANCEMICHIGAN CAT670032POOL08/14/2024

14,413.00 126580110RECONDITIONED CIRCUIT BREAKERUTILITIES INSTRUMENTATION670054POOL08/14/2024

90.33 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY670112*#POOL08/14/2024

233.83 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

324.16 CHECK POOL 670112 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

276.00 126580110GENERAL HVAC REPAIRSJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

4,989.30 126580110HVAC SERVICE

5,265.30 CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,900.00 126580110LANDSCAPINGLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

1,066.95 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH670190#POOL08/14/2024

266.10 126571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

495.63 126571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

154.25 126571900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

915.98 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,600.00 126580110OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO670486*#POOL08/14/2024

602.65 126580110ON CALL PLUMBING SERVICESUSA PLUMBING670490*#POOL08/14/2024

34,523.35 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

41.07 129485300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

787.39 129492001ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

18,880.96 129492002ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

19,668.35 CHECK POOL 669964 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

791.15 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONRONALD WUERTH670026POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

7.47 129492001NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

2,478.96 129492002NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024

2,486.43 CHECK POOL 670031 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

21,681.00 129482602PROFESSIONAL SERVICESHOWARD L SHIFMAN PC670069POOL08/14/2024

252.00 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONLEE OBERLE670096#POOL08/14/2024

1,186.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONKATHERINE LAHEY670127POOL08/14/2024

4,950.00 129482602SHREDDING SERVICESSHREDCORP670131POOL08/14/2024

744.38 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONKIRK REHN670153#POOL08/14/2024

37,422.06 129491000ASSIGNED CLAIMS FACILITY ASSESSMENTMICHIGAN AUTOMOBILE INS670188POOL08/14/2024

362.51 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES670212POOL08/14/2024

320.54 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

89.00 129482602INTERPRETING SERVICE

772.05 CHECK POOL 670212 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

252.00 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONTHOMAS RUSHTON670214#POOL08/14/2024

361.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

613.50 CHECK POOL 670214 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

361.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONADAM BIDOUL670222POOL08/14/2024

744.38 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONPAUL RETASKIE670254POOL08/14/2024

4,837.50 129491000LEGAL SERVICESYOUNG INSURANCE LAW670263POOL08/14/2024

10,802.82 129491000LEGAL SERVICES

15,640.32 CHECK POOL 670263 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,400.00 129482602ACTUARIAL SERVICESFOSTER & FOSTER INC670270POOL08/14/2024

252.00 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONDEREK THOMAS670293POOL08/14/2024

575.00 129471302TUITION REIMBURSEMENTKATHLEEN IMLAY670377POOL08/14/2024

114,581.69 Total for department 1294:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

1,014.22 130171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

660.33 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T669936POOL07/18/2024

912.00 130171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

19,853.32 130171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

40.01 130188012CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669951*#POOL07/25/2024

13,123.17 130192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

210.00 130188003PROMOTIONAL SUPPLYBEAN BROS TROPHY CO669982POOL08/14/2024

357.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC669986#POOL08/14/2024

97.78 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

982.83 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

29.12 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

20.11 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

1,129.84 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

152.19 130174000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC670010*#POOL08/14/2024

318.09 130192000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

401.59 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYMFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO670033POOL08/14/2024

4,708.00 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWAREMICRO WISE INC670051POOL08/14/2024

5,875.00 130180100COMPUTER SOFTWARE

10,583.00 CHECK POOL 670051 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

85.09 130174000SHIPPING SERVICEUNITED PARCEL SERVICE670056POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

77.57 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

178.56 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

256.13 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

162.42 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC670074*#POOL08/14/2024

14.99 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

177.41 CHECK POOL 670074 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,255.70 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYULINE INC670103*#POOL08/14/2024

2,304.28 130180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

773.02 130180100HVAC SERVICE

3,077.30 CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,475.00 130188001PROMOTIONAL SUPPLYDIGIGRAPHX670138POOL08/14/2024

712.50 130180100CAMERA REPAIRSD/A CENTRAL INC670159*#POOL08/14/2024

1,561.94 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

50.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

170.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

100.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

122.33 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

13.78 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

42.95 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCE

2,773.50 CHECK POOL 670159 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

70.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYNYE UNIFORM670165#POOL08/14/2024

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

84.95 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

279.33 CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION670183POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

349.34 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYSIRCHIE670198POOL08/14/2024

4,559.58 130171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

12,444.96 130171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

396.86 130171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

17,401.40 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 130180100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC670246*#POOL08/14/2024

699.10 130172700PRINTINGMETCOM INC670250#POOL08/14/2024

151.65 130172700PRINTING

850.75 CHECK POOL 670250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

565.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYMAINLAND SUPPLY670261POOL08/14/2024

565.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,130.00 CHECK POOL 670261 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,750.00 130172700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY670277#POOL08/14/2024

136.94 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

156.57 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

404.55 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

2,482.23 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

28.06 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

40.98 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

149.20 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

694.15 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

248.78 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

23.03 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

229.08 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

45.18 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

4,638.75 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

494.26 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYOUTERIMPACT INC670301POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

7.18130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

501.44CHECK POOL 670301 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,059.84130181200PRISONER FOODVARIETY FOODSERVICES INC670304POOL08/14/2024

1,059.84130181200PRISONER FOOD

458.40130181200PRISONER FOOD

2,578.08CHECK POOL 670304 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

817.00130186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC670305*#POOL08/14/2024

900.00130182401TRAININGCIT INTERNATIONAL INC670368POOL08/14/2024

900.00130182401TRAINING

1,800.00CHECK POOL 670368 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

275.00130182401TRAININGOAKLAND COUNTY TACTICAL TRAINING670386POOL08/14/2024

260.00130182401TRAININGMIDWEST GANG INVESTIGATORS670392POOL08/14/2024

260.00130182401TRAINING

260.00130182401TRAINING

260.00130182401TRAINING

1,040.00CHECK POOL 670392 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

182.80130172401UNIFORM EXPENDITURESJENNIFER BERKHOLZ670407POOL08/14/2024

842.50130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC670493#POOL08/14/2024

25.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

139.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

162.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,154.50130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

730.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

142.38130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

98.00130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

69.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

125.00 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

72.00 130188002EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

3,828.38 CHECK POOL 670493 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

97,831.16 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

31.87 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

10.47 131192000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

42.34 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,117.24 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

1,587.47 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

218.79 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,923.50 CHECK POOL 669929 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,461.32 133685300MOBILE DEVICES & PLANS FOR FIRE
DEPARTMENT

AT&T MOBILITY669933#POOL07/18/2024

200.96 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

1,258.56 133685300CELLULAR SERVICE

1,459.52 CHECK POOL 669934 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

126.79 133671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

627.00 133671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

11,549.20 133671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

1,027.91 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

1,187.28 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,767.43 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,982.62 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

59.52133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669947*#POOL07/25/2024

59.52133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE

119.04CHECK POOL 669947 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

397.00133674000STATION APPLIANCEABC WAREHOUSE669980POOL08/14/2024

20.00133674000STATION APPLIANCE

417.00CHECK POOL 669980 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,819.75133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMSALLIE BROTHERS INC669981#POOL08/14/2024

920.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

159.96133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

234.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

274.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

48.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

260.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

57.75133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

90.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

400.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

320.00133672401HONOR GUARD UNIFORMS

185.97133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

3.00133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

123.98133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

57.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

135.00133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

123.98133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

46.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

134.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

3.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

3.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

123.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

57.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

3.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

134.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

185.97 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

60.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

123.98 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

57.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

42.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

3.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

59.96 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

38.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

74.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

449.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

65.00 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

6.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

134.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

64.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

66.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

18.99 133672401INITIAL COMPLIMENT

11,218.71 CHECK POOL 669981 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

374.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

47.16 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

28.43 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

152.40 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

257.75 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

125.90 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

266.86 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

128.43 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

163.57 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

109.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

270.89 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

584.79 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

26.21 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

619.41 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

28.32 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

252.38 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

36.72 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

63.12 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

26.05 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

109.54 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

173.00 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

885.60 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

36.24 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

67.65 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

463.30 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,018.76 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

359.12 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,992.80 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

931.62 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,683.91 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

(885.60)133674000CREDIT MEMO

(1,018.76)133674000CREDIT MEMO

9,379.65 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,284.78 133685300RADIO CHARGES JUN24MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE670001POOL08/14/2024

1,123.50 133685300RADIO CHARGES JUN24

3,408.28 CHECK POOL 670001 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

267.00 133674000PHOTO SERVICESPATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS670007POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

387.42 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS670014POOL08/14/2024

288.64 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

293.03 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

302.91 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

294.13 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

306.20 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

1,872.33 CHECK POOL 670014 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

263.61 133674000PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN670018POOL08/14/2024

824.13 133692000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

1,800.07 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC670035#POOL08/14/2024

314.60 133674000COMPUTER PARTS & ACCESSORIESCDW GOVERNMENT INC670086POOL08/14/2024

189.99 133674000COMPUTER PARTS & ACCESSORIES

504.59 CHECK POOL 670086 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,816.75 133680100MEMBERSHIP - CLEMIS ONLINEOAKLAND COUNTY670095POOL08/14/2024

24.68 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL670102*#POOL08/14/2024

2,298.98 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,152.63 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

1,209.94 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2.80 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

1,051.61 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,039.66 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

251.52 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

3,959.34 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,711.15 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

19,665.00 133680100LIFEPAK15 SERVICE CONTRACT

35,367.31 CHECK POOL 670102 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

996.94 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTDELL MARKETING LP670110POOL08/14/2024

838.61 133680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

1,360.06 133693000HVAC SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
2,198.67 CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

173.25 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUIDRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES670142*#POOL08/14/2024

173.25 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID

346.50 CHECK POOL 670142 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

318.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC670155POOL08/14/2024

357.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

290.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

965.00 CHECK POOL 670155 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

199.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTWILLIAM ALTER670167POOL08/14/2024

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

82.60 CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,895.70 133693000GENERATOR REPAIRS/MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS670182POOL08/14/2024

5,415.18 133693000GENERATOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

7,310.88 CHECK POOL 670182 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,125.00 133680100TRAINING AND POLICY UPDATESLEXIPOL LLC670205POOL08/14/2024

2,228.60 133671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

7,195.00 133671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

76.74 133671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

9,500.34 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

96.14 133693000TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC670231*#POOL08/14/2024

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

305.14 CHECK POOL 670231 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,320.00 133680101PLANS REVIEW SOFTWARE LICENSESBLUEBEAM INC670291POOL08/14/2024

237.79 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

1,304.47 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

71.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

229.38 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

171.35 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

129.68 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

11.12 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

119.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

37.79 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

2,313.56 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

152.00 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC670305*#POOL08/14/2024

792.33 133682401TUITION REIMBURSEMENTDYLAN THRIFT670316POOL08/14/2024

87.08 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLSAIRGAS USA LLC670366*#POOL08/14/2024

164.62 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

201.58 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

87.08 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

40.76 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

578.31 133672701OXYGEN TANK REFILLS

1,159.43 CHECK POOL 670366 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,280.87 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN670370#POOL08/14/2024

3,708.77 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

1,080.10 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

881.05 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENT

58,500.00 133697400AIR COMPRESSOR FILL STATION

65,450.79 CHECK POOL 670370 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTPIER FAZZALARI670391POOL08/14/2024

104.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTJAYDON ALTER670400POOL08/14/2024

104.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTANTHONY BONETT670401POOL08/14/2024

40.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENT

144.00 CHECK POOL 670401 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

104.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTADAM LIKINS670402POOL08/14/2024

104.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTJAMES OBRIEN670403POOL08/14/2024

104.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTTRAVIS RUSHTON670404POOL08/14/2024

40.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENT

144.00 CHECK POOL 670404 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

200.39 133685300RADIO PARTS & ACCESSORIESMOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC670485POOL08/14/2024

666.85 133685300RADIO PARTS & ACCESSORIES

419.64 133685300RADIO PARTS & ACCESSORIES

140.89 133685300RADIO PARTS & ACCESSORIES

43.50 133685300RADIO PARTS & ACCESSORIES

1,471.27 CHECK POOL 670485 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

550.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO670486*#POOL08/14/2024

855.00 133693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE

1,405.00 CHECK POOL 670486 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,230.00 133680100PROCARE COT MAINT/REPAIRSSTRYKER SALES CORPORATION670487POOL08/14/2024

7,160.40 133680100SERVICE AGREEMENT

11,390.40 CHECK POOL 670487 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

750.00 133695800FIRE EMERGENCY MEMBERSHIPMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE670489POOL08/14/2024

424.10 133693000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING670490*#POOL08/14/2024

481.50 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

2,271.55 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

380.60 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

212.00 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

3,769.75 CHECK POOL 670490 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

216,018.02 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

100.47 137185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

888.72 137171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 137171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

1,687.96 137171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

4,028.00 137180100COMPUTER SOFTWAREBS & A SOFTWARE670073POOL08/14/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE670078#POOL08/14/2024

250.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTLEE OBERLE670096#POOL08/14/2024

66.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTKIRK REHN670153#POOL08/14/2024

150.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTDAVID BEAN670193POOL08/14/2024

120.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS RUSHTON670214#POOL08/14/2024

30.00 137172501REIMBURSEMENT

150.00 CHECK POOL 670214 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

495.50 137171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

926.48 137171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

312.89 137171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

1,734.87 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

36.00 137180100JUN24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY670242*#POOL08/14/2024

450.00 137172700CUSTOM PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY670277#POOL08/14/2024

1,127.80 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

70.87 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

14.68 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,213.35 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

570.00 137180100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMICHAEL SWAFFORD670375POOL08/14/2024

11,467.37 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

227.08 140071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 140071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

533.04 140071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

127.50 140090000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC669986#POOL08/14/2024

130.00 140080100TRAINING MATERIALSMICHIGAN ASSC OF PLANNING670027POOL08/14/2024

120.00 140080100TRAINING MATERIALS

250.00 CHECK POOL 670027 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK670088POOL08/14/2024

283.33 140072700ADDRESSED ENVELOPESARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC670099POOL08/14/2024

15.99 140072700ADDRESSED ENVELOPES

2.99 140072700ADDRESSED ENVELOPES

302.31 CHECK POOL 670099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON670156POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670156 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR670178POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670178 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

176.77 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

157.47 140071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

294.82 140071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

99.58 140071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

551.87 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY670232POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI670269POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670269 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI670284POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670284 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

57.98 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

78.64 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

57.61 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

3.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

44.97 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

192.31 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

8.86 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

444.36 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR670298POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONANDREY DUZYJ670393POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670393 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHAEL HOLOWATY670394POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION

150.00 CHECK POOL 670394 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSYED HOQUE670395POOL08/14/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

150.00 CHECK POOL 670395 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,269.93 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

62.71 140171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84 140171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE670078#POOL08/14/2024

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

25.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 140180100TITLE SEARCHES

1,725.00 CHECK POOL 670078 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

39.96 140171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

74.47 140171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

16.58 140171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

131.01 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,007.56 Total for department 1401:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ670160POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN670201POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY670256POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY670257POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA670294POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSKEVIN M HIGGINS670317POOL08/14/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSSHAUN LINDSEY670396POOL08/14/2024

525.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

72.04 142185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

122.17 142171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

266.52 142171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

85.25 142171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

159.38 142171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

51.27 142171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

295.90 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

756.63 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

307.36 142285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

227.10 142271900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

114.00 142271900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20 142271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

596.01 142292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

78.15 142272700SIGNATURE STAMPSDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO669988#POOL08/14/2024

164.70 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

468.00 142290000OFFICE SUPPLYCOPY COPY CENTER670097POOL08/14/2024

42.54 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP670134*#POOL08/14/2024

72.06 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP670135*#POOL08/14/2024

3,318.85 142280107WEEDBOOKLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

1,631.27 142280107WEEDBOOK

843.77 142280107WEEDBOOK

759.39 142280107WEEDBOOK

1,771.91 142280107WEEDBOOK

1,743.78 142280107WEEDBOOK

12,492.00 142280107WEED MOWING

1,743.80 142280107WEEDBOOK

3,571.92 142280107WEEDBOOK

928.15 142280107WEEDBOOK

1,050.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,490.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,040.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,550.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,770.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,740.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,800.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,024.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,080.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,880.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,120.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

750.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

3,386.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,428.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

1,470.00142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,890.00142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

62,272.84CHECK POOL 670139 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

176.78142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

120.18142271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

223.65142271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

75.52142271900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

419.35CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

65,383.09Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

88.84142671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

31.67142671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

58.93142671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

90.60CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

179.44Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

99.03143071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00143071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

596.25143080500ANIMAL SERVICEWILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC670218POOL08/14/2024

896.75143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

1,030.90143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

581.56143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

145.00143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

3,250.46CHECK POOL 670218 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

36.41 143071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

68.01 143071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

22.96 143071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

127.38 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

358.95 143074000OPERATING SUPPLYPET TRAVEL INCORPORATED670247POOL08/14/2024

8.50 143074000OPERATING SUPPLY

367.45 CHECK POOL 670247 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,080.00 143080500ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICESANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES670249POOL08/14/2024

148.75 143080500ANIMAL SERVICELONG LAKE ANIMAL HOSPITAL670271POOL08/14/2024

227.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEEASTPOINTE ANIMAL HOSPITAL670325POOL08/14/2024

671.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

221.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

227.00 143080500ANIMAL SERVICE

1,346.00 CHECK POOL 670325 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

970.00 143080500ANIMAL DISPOSALSCOUNTY OF LAPEER670365POOL08/14/2024

9,446.07 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

787.12 144171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

285.00 144171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

1,664.54 144171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

524.22 144171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

976.55 144171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

298.16 144171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
1,798.93 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,535.59 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

68,122.00 144298103VACTOR VANHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC669930POOL07/18/2024

608.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO669932POOL07/18/2024

726.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

118.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,452.26 CHECK POOL 669932 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

68.91 144285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

473.39 144271900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

888.40 144271900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

897.61 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

21.26 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

809.57 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,373.35 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

3,101.79 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

44,377.00 144298103CHEVROLET CAB & CHASSISTODD WENZEL CHEVROLET INC669948POOL07/25/2024

44,377.00 144298103CHEVROLET CAB & CHASSIS

88,754.00 CHECK POOL 669948 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

79.81 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC669972*#POOL08/01/2024

50.80 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

130.61 CHECK POOL 669972 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

134.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS669989#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,881.60 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYEJ USA INC669990POOL08/14/2024

293.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

60.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

180.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

69.57 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

612.62 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

129.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC669995POOL08/14/2024

94.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

144.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

809.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

24.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

24.48 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

42.63 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,061.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,664.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,995.32 CHECK POOL 669995 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

505.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJB DLCO-MULTISTATE669997POOL08/14/2024

70.00 144274000TOOLSTEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY669999POOL08/14/2024

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREGAL TIRE CO670009POOL08/14/2024

150.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

80.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 CHECK POOL 670009 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

366.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO670016POOL08/14/2024

107.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

42.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

351.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

868.14 CHECK POOL 670016 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

81,024.51 144297400LORRAINE STORM SYSTEM EMERGENCY REPAIRMACOMB COUNTY PUBLIC670024POOL08/14/2024

310.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPIRTEK670030POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

190.42 144292000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

315.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC670034POOL08/14/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

185.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,405.00 CHECK POOL 670034 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

159.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC670035#POOL08/14/2024

450.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO670046POOL08/14/2024

147.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS670047POOL08/14/2024

33.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

180.87 CHECK POOL 670047 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

500.00 144293000MAINTENANCE SERVICEPHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC670052POOL08/14/2024

131.64 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

92.83 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

670067POOL08/14/2024

595.17 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

37.62 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

37.62 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

252.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,015.49 CHECK POOL 670067 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,223.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC670071POOL08/14/2024

28.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

344.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

620.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

766.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

745.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

497.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

71.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,489.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

497.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

229.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

606.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,248.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

656.44 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

722.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,254.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

10.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,481.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12,551.25 CHECK POOL 670071 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,407.10 144274000EQUIPMENT SUPPLYHD EDWARDS & CO670090POOL08/14/2024

1,008.00 144274000HIGH SPEED COPYINGARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC670100POOL08/14/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECENTURY TOOL WELDING670101POOL08/14/2024

1,691.60 144274000MISC. SUPPLIESULINE INC670103*#POOL08/14/2024

699.66 144274000MISC. SUPPLIES

2,391.26 CHECK POOL 670103 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVALOWEN TREE SERVICE INC670108POOL08/14/2024

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,060.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

1,640.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

4,920.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

3,280.00 144281400TREE/STUMP REMOVAL

83,780.00 CHECK POOL 670108 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

166.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

670109POOL08/14/2024

706.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,012.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

143.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

249.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,278.86 CHECK POOL 670109 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,818.86 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS670133POOL08/14/2024

379.83 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

781.78 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

399.62 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

333.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,714.05 CHECK POOL 670133 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

393.44144280100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

1,908.00144280100OPERATING SUPPLYMITCHELL 1670146POOL08/14/2024

2,559.29144280100OPERATING SUPPLY

4,467.29CHECK POOL 670146 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

332.88144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY670158POOL08/14/2024

184.89144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

324.54144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(16.89)144286300CREDIT MEMO

825.42CHECK POOL 670158 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

131.72144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY670179POOL08/14/2024

20.13144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

24.32144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

26.84144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

194.99144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.49144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

16.00144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

27.66144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

14.48144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.88144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

395.58144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

191.74144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

91.89144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.49144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

31.27144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

38.12144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

45.31144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

64.38144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

123.70144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

54.13144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.80144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

20.67144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

54.13144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

13.98144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

92.58144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

287.01144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(54.13)144286300CREDIT MEMO



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

(251.65)144286300CREDIT MEMO

1,732.51CHECK POOL 670179 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

217.50144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFOUR SEASONS RADIATOR670187POOL08/14/2024

125.00144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

116.00144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

458.50CHECK POOL 670187 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

309.45144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH670190#POOL08/14/2024

125.00144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBUCKS OIL CO INC670203POOL08/14/2024

899.77144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY670208POOL08/14/2024

769.11144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

196.64144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

50.24144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

191.59144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,634.70144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

220.90144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

7,056.62144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.82144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

302.47144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

339.70144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

90.34144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11,822.90CHECK POOL 670208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

292.50144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLYBESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES670217*#POOL08/14/2024

256.93144271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

479.93144271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

153.73144271900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

890.59CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,699.00144274000SOFTWARE FOR GARAGENOREGON SYSTEMS INC670238POOL08/14/2024

1,400.00144274000SOFTWARE FOR GARAGE

3,099.00CHECK POOL 670238 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

200.00 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYSHELVING INC670248POOL08/14/2024

143.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNITED AUTO PARTS670255POOL08/14/2024

61.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC670259POOL08/14/2024

38.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

47.91 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

105.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

161.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

30.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

516.45 CHECK POOL 670259 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

906.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC670268POOL08/14/2024

1,450.00 144281400TREE MAINTENANCELIMB WALKERS TREE & SNOW670288POOL08/14/2024

41.37 144274000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

277.48 144274000OFFICE SUPPLY

318.85 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE670318*#POOL08/14/2024

(25.00)144275100CREDIT MEMO

425.00 CHECK POOL 670318 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

101.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP670323POOL08/14/2024

67.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

92.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

33.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

271.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

135.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

70.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

105.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

889.44 CHECK POOL 670323 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

307.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBILLOW COMPANY LLC670324POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

431.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDYTECH AUTO GROUP LLC670340POOL08/14/2024

90.55 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL670363POOL08/14/2024

40.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

130.68 CHECK POOL 670363 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

297.78 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC670366*#POOL08/14/2024

293.27 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

591.05 CHECK POOL 670366 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

386.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGAPVAX INC670367POOL08/14/2024

267.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

653.83 CHECK POOL 670367 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

754.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN670370#POOL08/14/2024

5,144.11 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11,390.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

241.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,705.15 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

315.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

22,550.70 CHECK POOL 670370 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

33.25 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLYDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY670484POOL08/14/2024

49.88 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLY

66.50 144274000LANDSCAPING SUPPLY

149.63 CHECK POOL 670484 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

380.00 144293000OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICEGARRETT DOOR CO670486*#POOL08/14/2024

652.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC670488POOL08/14/2024

5,519.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9,987.62 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

128.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

411.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

409.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,386.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

597.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(30.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

20,062.57 CHECK POOL 670488 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

32.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC670491POOL08/14/2024

440,507.48 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

215.04 144785300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

250.00 144771900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 144771900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20 144771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

85.00 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

55.38 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

140.38 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

364.80 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRSLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

259.15 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

584.89 144780119SPRINKLER REPAIRS

1,208.84 CHECK POOL 670139 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

114.26 144771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

213.25 144771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

72.02 144771900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

399.53 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

20.09 144772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

24.75 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

55.98 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

75.23 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

46.52 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

(103.79)144772700CREDIT MEMO

118.78 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

19.00 144786300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC670305*#POOL08/14/2024

85.00 144780119SPRINKLER DAMAGE REIMBURSEMENTMARY ELLERO670421POOL08/14/2024

2,937.77 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

32.60 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY669946POOL07/25/2024

19.85 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

52.45 CHECK POOL 669946 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

67.75 144892600ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669963*#POOL08/01/2024

120.20 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

23.40 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

160.87 179372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

19.30 179372700OFFICE SUPPLY

180.17 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

203.57 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1794 CULTURAL COMMISSION

1,336.00 179496110ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC669986#POOL08/14/2024

850.00 179496110FEATURE PERFORMANCEARTHUR LITTSEY670296POOL08/14/2024

1,000.00 179496110PERFORMANCEMICHAEL LAFFERTY670338POOL08/14/2024

1,500.00 179496110PERFORMANCEFRANK VERNON BEDNARD670382POOL08/14/2024

4,686.00 Total for department 1794:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

31.87 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

54.02 179692000MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669965*#POOL08/01/2024

10.47 179692000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

96.36 Total for department 1796:

1,725,238.71 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

26,489.62 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC670042*#POOL08/14/2024

4,116.53 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICES

30,606.15 CHECK POOL 670042 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

30,606.15 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

35.84 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

8.75 246380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE670265*#POOL08/14/2024

44.59 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

22,190.86 247480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT670002*#POOL08/14/2024

22,190.86 Total for department 2474:

Department: 2484 TRANSFERS TO

299,830.22 248496658PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

160,265.63 248496659PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/24

460,095.85 CHECK POOL 670194 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

460,095.85 Total for department 2484:

512,937.45 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

26.25346380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE670265*#POOL08/14/2024

26.25Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

4,545.12347480121TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEMACOMB COUNTY DEPT670002*#POOL08/14/2024

4,545.12Total for department 3474:

4,571.37Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(125,134.33)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC669966*#POOL08/01/2024

14,699.00000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENT

125,134.33000021086WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENT

14,699.00CHECK POOL 669966 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(376,051.75)000021000PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC670113*#POOL08/14/2024

(178,445.31)000021000WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

(17,844.53)000021001WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

376,051.75000021125PAVEMENT REPAIRS

178,445.31000021139WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

(17,844.53)CHECK POOL 670113 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

215.57000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

18.36000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

28.80000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,965.37000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

2,228.10CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(81,964.79)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC670229*#POOL08/14/2024

(396,516.09)000021000ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

(8,196.48)000021001ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENT

(20,381.14)000021001ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

81,964.79000021134ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENT

396,516.09000021134ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

(28,577.62)CHECK POOL 670229 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(29,495.05)Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

0.79008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

2.28008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

3.07CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

3.07Total for department 0080:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

125,134.33920497400WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC669966*#POOL08/01/2024

376,051.75920497400PAVEMENT REPAIRSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC670113*#POOL08/14/2024

178,445.31920497400WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

554,497.06CHECK POOL 670113 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

81,964.79920497400ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC670229*#POOL08/14/2024

396,516.09920497400ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

478,480.88CHECK POOL 670229 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

3,138.00920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

670243*#POOL08/14/2024

2,594.50920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

5,684.00920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

2,851.00920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,918.00920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

18,185.50CHECK POOL 670243 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

2,539.81920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC670244POOL08/14/2024

7,350.00920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

9,889.81CHECK POOL 670244 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

2,593.17920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC670359*#POOL08/14/2024

7,201.96920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

9,795.13CHECK POOL 670359 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

8,738.47920497400LINE/POLE RELOCATION 11339 TOEPFERDTE ENERGY670476POOL08/14/2024

1,204,721.18Total for department 9204:

1,175,229.20Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

99.52000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

8.48000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

13.30000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

907.37000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,028.67CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

991.55000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES670142*#POOL08/14/2024

2,468.77000010700GASOLINE

793.67000010700GASOLINE

274.48000010700GASOLINE

4,528.47CHECK POOL 670142 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

5,557.14Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

0.37008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

1.06008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1.43CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1.43Total for department 0080:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

1,483.61920892000ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

54.03920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE

17.63920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE

1,555.27CHECK POOL 669929 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

41.07920885300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

352.23920871900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00920871900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

621.88920871900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

27.43 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

37.73 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,011.30 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,392.95 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

34.26 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

29.22 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

56.24 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.31 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,788.06 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

594.76 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

20.85 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.53 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

20.76 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

36.71 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

37.80 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

22.13 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

25.86 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

219.37 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

52.12 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

33.92 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

54.38 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

5,609.21 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

21,287.95 920892000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

51.49 920885300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669965*#POOL08/01/2024

2.34 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

162.89 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

27.39 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

9.13 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

27.56 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

229.31 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

180.25920874000ELEVATOR INSPECTIONSTATE OF MICHIGAN670006POOL08/14/2024

180.25920874000ELEVATOR INSPECTION

360.50CHECK POOL 670006 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,096.55920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC670010*#POOL08/14/2024

139.50920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY670011POOL08/14/2024

893.75920896146MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,033.25CHECK POOL 670011 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

213.56920876000PAINTING SUPPLYSHERWIN-WILLIAMS670013POOL08/14/2024

87.95920876000PAINTING SUPPLY

15.03920876000PAINTING SUPPLY

316.54CHECK POOL 670013 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

9.15920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO670019POOL08/14/2024

130.73920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

139.88CHECK POOL 670019 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,879.97920892000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

50.70920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

446.34920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

366.48920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

462.95920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,326.47CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

560.00920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL670063POOL08/14/2024

560.00920870713OFFICIAL

1,120.00CHECK POOL 670063 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

4,430.00920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC670070POOL08/14/2024

50.91920896126EVENT SUPPLIESGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC670077POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

185.72920877600MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL670102*#POOL08/14/2024

1,920.00920870713GYMNASTICS INSTRUCTORLISA E BIGGS670114POOL08/14/2024

46.00920876000LIFEGUARD TRAINING COURSESAMERICAN RED CROSS670117POOL08/14/2024

138.00920876000LIFEGUARD TRAINING COURSES

184.00CHECK POOL 670117 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

450.00920870713OFFICIALMATTHEW FECHT670118POOL08/14/2024

20,000.00920898506PARK IMPROVEMENTS - WIEGAND SPLASH PADMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC670123*#POOL08/14/2024

400.00920888011PROMOTIONAL SUPPLYEGI SOLUTIONS670125POOL08/14/2024

480.00920896127MOVIESWANK MOTION PICTURES INC670130POOL08/14/2024

79.97920877600OPERATING SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP670134*#POOL08/14/2024

26.97920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP670135*#POOL08/14/2024

531.98920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

558.95CHECK POOL 670135 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

694.79920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

4,070.78920880100HVAC SERVICE

4,765.57CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

400.00920880100SOUND/LIGHTINGIGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND670144POOL08/14/2024

323.52920874000OPERATING SUPPLIESATD AMERICAN COMPANY670162POOL08/14/2024

24.76920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY670166POOL08/14/2024

427.00920880100WATER MONITORING CONTRACTENVIRONMENTAL SUPPORT670172POOL08/14/2024

384.00920870713PRIVATE SINGING LESSONSGREGORY TRZASKOMA670174POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

607.77 920888011PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERTGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC670176*#POOL08/14/2024

1,017.50 920888011PRINTING - WATER BILL INSERT

1,625.27 CHECK POOL 670176 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

630.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH670200POOL08/14/2024

21.27 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY670206POOL08/14/2024

900.00 920870713OFFICIALWILLIAM HOPKINS670211POOL08/14/2024

900.00 920870713OFFICIAL

1,800.00 CHECK POOL 670211 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

190.62 920871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

355.66 920871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

120.12 920871900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

666.40 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

300.96 920880100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC670231*#POOL08/14/2024

217.36 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

37.62 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

83.60 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

639.54 CHECK POOL 670231 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,000.00 920876000MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESTARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS670252POOL08/14/2024

540.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON670278POOL08/14/2024

1,900.00 920896126TELEVISION SCREENSSPONSORSHIP SOLUTIONS LLC670279POOL08/14/2024

95.00 920896126EQUIPMENT RENTALTURNER SANITATION INC670287POOL08/14/2024

600.00 920896126EQUIPMENT RENTAL

695.00 CHECK POOL 670287 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

279.98 920872700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

327.81 920872700OFFICE SUPPLY

607.79 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,500.00 920894400JANITORIAL SERVICELIKENU CLEANING SERVICES670321POOL08/14/2024

205.00 920870713OFFICIALWAYNE C ROCKENSUESS670326POOL08/14/2024

205.00 920870713OFFICIAL

410.00 CHECK POOL 670326 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

586.23 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYKSS ENTERPRISES670328POOL08/14/2024

105.28 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLY

691.51 CHECK POOL 670328 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

90.00 920870713OFFICIALJOHN M WATTS670332POOL08/14/2024

90.00 920870713OFFICIAL

180.00 CHECK POOL 670332 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

70.00 920870713OFFICIALDAVID BOCHENEK670334POOL08/14/2024

70.00 920870713OFFICIAL

140.00 CHECK POOL 670334 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

70.00 920870713OFFICIALDARRELL MANNING670337POOL08/14/2024

70.00 920870713OFFICIAL

140.00 CHECK POOL 670337 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

90.00 920870713OFFICIALANTHONY DINSMORE670339POOL08/14/2024

90.00 920870713OFFICIAL

180.00 CHECK POOL 670339 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,377.00 920870713KARATE INSTRUCTORADAM KENT PERRY670345POOL08/14/2024

225.00 920870713BELLY DANCING INSTRUCTORLEONA ELLEN WEISENBACH670356POOL08/14/2024

540.00 920870713OFFICIALELIZA DAVIS670380POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

540.00 920870713OFFICIAL

1,080.00 CHECK POOL 670380 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

70.00 920870713OFFICIALJOHN M BOHAY670383POOL08/14/2024

70.00 920870713OFFICIAL

140.00 CHECK POOL 670383 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

175.00 920870713YOUTH ART INSTRUCTORLITTLE TINK'S LLC670384POOL08/14/2024

1,446.00 920880100MUSIC LICENSING FEEALLTRACK PERFORMING RIGHTS LLC670385POOL08/14/2024

395.00 920874000REIMBURSEMENTBRETT STEFANSKI670397POOL08/14/2024

395.00 920874000REIMBURSEMENTJOSHUA WILLIAMSON670398POOL08/14/2024

80.00 920870713 OFFICIALRICHARD EDWIN TUSSING670399POOL08/14/2024

80.00 920870713OFFICIAL

160.00 CHECK POOL 670399 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

481.50 920880100PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING670490*#POOL08/14/2024

95,431.45 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

43.72 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

447.01 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

490.73 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

38.02 921092000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

528.75 Total for department 9210:

101,518.77 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 0000

298.67 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

25.43 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

39.90 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

2,723.00 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

3,087.00 CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

3,087.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

1.10 008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

3.17 008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

4.27 CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

4.27 Total for department 0080:

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

107.25 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669931*#POOL07/18/2024

916.32 922671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

342.00 922671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

2,665.20 922671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

228.74 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

934.54 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

50.78 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,214.06 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY669949*#POOL07/25/2024

794,382.00 9226981002024 LABRIE GARBAGE TRUCKSFREDRICKSON SUPPLY LLC669970POOL08/01/2024

104.62 922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

9.19922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

113.81CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

144.44922692000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

96,400.74922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTSOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY670050POOL08/14/2024

24,157.72922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

120,558.46CHECK POOL 670050 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

187.65922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

56.57922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

244.22CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

1,399.93922674000POLLUTION INCIDENT PREVENTION PLANHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC670087POOL08/14/2024

272.74922680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

2,752.09922693000HVAC SERVICE

3,024.83CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

22,890.78922675100GASOLINE/DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES670142*#POOL08/14/2024

186.05922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

8,891.25922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLINGGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC670213POOL08/14/2024

661.86922671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

1,235.92922671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

391.44922671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

2,289.22CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

248.00922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC670246*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

4.75922674000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC670305*#POOL08/14/2024

1,198.80922675100OILS/LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE670318*#POOL08/14/2024

1,564.65922675100OILS/LUBRICANTS

2,763.45CHECK POOL 670318 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

962,538.94Total for department 9226:

965,630.21Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

28.45923085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

210.17923071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20923071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

123.43923071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

230.20923071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

77.75923071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

431.38CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

1,114.20Total for department 9230:

1,114.20Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

215.76925071900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

444.20925071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

7,553.79925092000ELECTRIC SUPPLYDTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

1,313.81925092000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

86.38925088010EQUIPMENT SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC670074*#POOL08/14/2024

3,199.44925080147ADOBE LICENSE RENEWALGOV CONNECTION INC670105*#POOL08/14/2024

349.93925080147ADOBE LICENSE RENEWAL

343.53925080147ADOBE LICENSE RENEWAL

3,892.90CHECK POOL 670105 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

23.91925080100FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY670111POOL08/14/2024

47.37925080100FIRST AID SUPPLY

71.28CHECK POOL 670111 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,028.27925080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

16.93925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

114.55925071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

213.71925071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

71.52925071900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

399.78CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,280.00925080147SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SUPPORTENCO SYSTEMS INC670331POOL08/14/2024

16,303.10Total for department 9250:

16,303.10Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

18.76925971900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84925971900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

690.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE670036POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,620.00CHECK POOL 670036 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL670037POOL08/14/2024

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00CHECK POOL 670037 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON670059POOL08/14/2024

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

4,710.00CHECK POOL 670059 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAREN M BURDI670061POOL08/14/2024

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

960.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

990.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

3,630.00CHECK POOL 670061 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREA M FANNING670064POOL08/14/2024

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO670072POOL08/14/2024

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER670075POOL08/14/2024

450.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

5,850.00CHECK POOL 670075 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA670079POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,800.00CHECK POOL 670079 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN670082POOL08/14/2024

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

955.00CHECK POOL 670082 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU670084POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

540.00CHECK POOL 670084 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSALEEMA GOODMAN-SHEIKH670092POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ670094POOL08/14/2024

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,050.00CHECK POOL 670094 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA670104POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

3,690.00CHECK POOL 670104 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY670107POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ670116POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

900.00CHECK POOL 670116 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

390.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA670119POOL08/14/2024

200.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

590.00CHECK POOL 670119 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY670120POOL08/14/2024

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

840.00CHECK POOL 670120 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKATHERINE HOM670124POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE670129POOL08/14/2024

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,770.00CHECK POOL 670129 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC670132POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,140.00CHECK POOL 670132 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER670148POOL08/14/2024

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

990.00CHECK POOL 670148 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR670149POOL08/14/2024

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00CHECK POOL 670149 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYLARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT670150POOL08/14/2024

840.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN670154POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,800.00CHECK POOL 670154 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSHARON JONES670173POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 76/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI670180POOL08/14/2024

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,310.00CHECK POOL 670180 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK670197POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,230.00CHECK POOL 670197 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER670202POOL08/14/2024

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00CHECK POOL 670202 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI670204POOL08/14/2024

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00CHECK POOL 670204 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA670219POOL08/14/2024

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 77/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
3,060.00CHECK POOL 670219 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

17.76925971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

32.95925971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

6.53925971900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

57.24CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO670223POOL08/14/2024

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00CHECK POOL 670223 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST670225POOL08/14/2024

390.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00CHECK POOL 670225 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRICHARD CERVENAK670227POOL08/14/2024

150.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

11,160.00925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COUNSEL COORDINATOR

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

12,600.00CHECK POOL 670227 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYROY M GRUENBURG670230POOL08/14/2024

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

840.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 78/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

780.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

570.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

22,110.00CHECK POOL 670230 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

450.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJOHN C CAHALAN PLLC670237POOL08/14/2024

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY670280POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 79/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

180.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00CHECK POOL 670280 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC670329POOL08/14/2024

60.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

690.00CHECK POOL 670329 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC670333POOL08/14/2024

210.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYADRIANA ROSE PICCIRILLI670358POOL08/14/2024

540.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYNINA WARDA670364POOL08/14/2024

270.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,050.00CHECK POOL 670364 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

81,509.84Total for department 9259:

81,509.84Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 80/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 0080 REVENUES

2,000.00008066102SETTLEMENTPHARM A TO Z670466POOL08/14/2024

8,387.50008066102SETTLEMENTALLIANCE SPECIALTY PHARMACY670467POOL08/14/2024

8,387.50008066102SETTLEMENTLATITUDE  SUBROGATION SERVICES670468POOL08/14/2024

18,775.00Total for department 0080:

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

421.93926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669951*#POOL07/25/2024

1,800.00926182215TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE670091*#POOL08/14/2024

607.50926182215CANINE SERVICEALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHELBY
TWP

670234POOL08/14/2024

126.90926182215CANINE SERVICEPATTERSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL670240POOL08/14/2024

251.00926182215CANINE SERVICE

665.60926182215CANINE SERVICE

1,043.50CHECK POOL 670240 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

1,170.00926182215EQUIPMENTMATADOR670315POOL08/14/2024

214.99926182215EQUIPMENT

58.79926182215EQUIPMENT

1,443.78CHECK POOL 670315 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

5,316.71Total for department 9261:

24,091.71Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 81/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

2,280.00926286400TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE670091*#POOL08/14/2024

2,280.00Total for department 9262:

2,280.00Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 82/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 0000

5,000.00000021001SHELVING -MILLER BRANCHLIBRARY DESIGN ASSOCIATES670128POOL08/14/2024

136.55000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

11.63000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

18.25000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,244.92000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,411.35CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

6,411.35Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

0.51008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNALMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER670141*#POOL08/14/2024

1.45008066500MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1.96CHECK POOL 670141 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1.96Total for department 0080:

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

994.93927192000ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

220.93927185300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669931*#POOL07/18/2024

700.68927171900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00927171900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

1,954.48927171900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

5,493.66927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLYDTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

6,983.37927192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY

12,477.03CHECK POOL 669964 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,116.38927193000JANITORIAL SUPPLYJCR SUPPLY INC669983POOL08/14/2024

179.88927172700DIGITAL EQUIPMENTSUBURBAN LIBRARY670000POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 83/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

240.00927172700DIGITAL EQUIPMENT

31.40927172700DIGITAL EQUIPMENT

783.53927172700DIGITAL EQUIPMENT

36,037.53927180130INDIRECT STATE AID

28.69927182201VIDEOS

30.16927182201VIDEOS

266.09927182201VIDEOS

68.97927182201VIDEOS

22.49927182201VIDEOS

13.98927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

1,758.62927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

796.62927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

286.67927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

789.57927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

172.45927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

219.80927182202CIRCULATING MATERIALS

1,174.13927198200BOOKS

428.49927198200BOOKS

217.47927198200BOOKS

18.95927198200BOOKS

6,133.69927198200BOOKS

1,572.38927198200BOOKS

63.66927198200BOOKS

451.63927198200BOOKS

122.24927198200BOOKS

69.45927198200BOOKS

101.28927198200BOOKS

80.22927198200BOOKS

720.29927198200BOOKS

15.59927198200BOOKS

365.65927198200BOOKS

1,942.10927198200BOOKS

2,429.00927198200BOOKS

57,632.67CHECK POOL 670000 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

2,663.00927180100MEMBERSHIP DUESMICHIGAN LIBRARY670005POOL08/14/2024

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES

85.00927186400MEMBERSHIP DUES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 84/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

3,173.00CHECK POOL 670005 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,916.91927192000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

24.93927193000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

1,023.57927180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

196.00927193000SPRINKLER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE/REPAIRACTIVE IRRIGATION670145POOL08/14/2024

358.00927193000SPRINKLER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

554.00CHECK POOL 670145 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,431.18927172700OFFICE SUPPLYSUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP670157POOL08/14/2024

8,546.40927180117WIFI ANNUAL LICENSE/SUPPORT

9,977.58CHECK POOL 670157 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,017.50927180100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC670176*#POOL08/14/2024

46.48927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

50.15927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

51.76927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

51.27927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

62.37927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

48.26927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

345.69CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

478.34927171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

891.53927171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

261.62927171900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

1,631.49CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 85/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

260.25927172702OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

62.08927172700LIBRARY SUPPLIESAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC670322POOL08/14/2024

213.00927180100TURF FERTILIZATIONGRATIOT LANDSCAPING & HOME
IMPROVEM

670327POOL08/14/2024

5,076.67927180100JANITORIAL SERVICEG & A CLEANING INC670347POOL08/14/2024

2,411.33927180100JANITORIAL SERVICE

5,076.67927180100JANITORIAL SERVICE

1,407.08927180100JANITORIAL SERVICE

1,407.08927180100JANITORIAL SERVICE

15,378.83CHECK POOL 670347 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

160.00927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMTAYLORED EVENTS LLC670381POOL08/14/2024

300.00927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMBRUCE ALLEN KOPYTEK670387POOL08/14/2024

111,192.93Total for department 9271:

117,606.24Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 86/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 0000

(12,200.90)000021001PARK IMPROVEMENTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC670123*#POOL08/14/2024

(12,200.90)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

111.90966671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

266.52966671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

60.09966671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

111.78966671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

46.32966671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

218.19CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

596.61Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

43.73970671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84970671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

120.00970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER670025*#POOL08/14/2024

475.00970680134PROFESSIONAL LEAD SERVICESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC670121*POOL08/14/2024

475.00970680134PROFESSIONAL LEAD SERVICES

475.00970680134LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,425.00CHECK POOL 670121 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

23.98970671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

44.91970671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

15.16970671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 87/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY
84.05

1,761.62

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

19,550.00970788102MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC670123*#POOL08/14/2024

645.00970788203

20,195.00

210.00970788203D R MARTIN670175*POOL08/14/2024

210.00970788203

420.00

CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

Total for department 9706:

REHAB PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

CHECK POOL 670123 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

CHECK POOL 670175 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

250.00970788203LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTSDENIM CONSTRUCTION670355*POOL08/14/2024

455.00970788203LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

705.00CHECK POOL 670355 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

21,320.00Total for department 9707:

Department: 9757 PARK IMPROVEMENTS

98,889.00975780100PARK IMPROVEMENTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC670123*#POOL08/14/2024

98,889.00Total for department 9757:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

1,790.00985080157SHELTER NIGHTSMACOMB COUNTY ROTATING670081POOL08/14/2024

1,790.00Total for department 9850:

112,156.33Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 88/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9777 PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

60.00977788102RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER670025*#POOL08/14/2024

60.00Total for department 9777:

60.00Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 89/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

2,862.68977880138SUPPORTIVE HOUSINGOLHSA670122POOL08/14/2024

2,350.74977880139SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

30,569.74977880236SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

5,300.00977880237HOUSING AGENT

41,083.16CHECK POOL 670122 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

652.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJAMES R WOLFE670126POOL08/14/2024

555.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCECOUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS670136POOL08/14/2024

585.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,140.00CHECK POOL 670136 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

426.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC670143POOL08/14/2024

803.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC670161POOL08/14/2024

728.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC670163POOL08/14/2024

890.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEIAN WEAVER670177POOL08/14/2024

1,111.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,001.00CHECK POOL 670177 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

695.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETG WARREN INC670184POOL08/14/2024

576.00977895000PUBLIC NOTICEMICHIGAN.COM670196POOL08/14/2024

1,200.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC670239POOL08/14/2024

1,475.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,675.00CHECK POOL 670239 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

697.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERKS CONSULTING LLC670245POOL08/14/2024

557.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC670251POOL08/14/2024

614.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETROY A VAN GAMPELAERE670253POOL08/14/2024

426.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND670258POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 90/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

1,510.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDELANO LORD BOWMAN SR670264POOL08/14/2024

586.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEPREZZCO INVESTMENTS670276POOL08/14/2024

359.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFOX POINTE MS LLC670282POOL08/14/2024

1,350.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT670283POOL08/14/2024

610.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJOMANDALETH LLC670289POOL08/14/2024

1,217.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS670297POOL08/14/2024

1,674.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,891.00CHECK POOL 670297 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

1,100.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEKASSEM ZAHER670299POOL08/14/2024

308.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEVTP WARREN LLC670300POOL08/14/2024

900.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAUBURN HILLS PROPERTY SERVICES LLC670302POOL08/14/2024

453.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC670303POOL08/14/2024

1,046.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,499.00CHECK POOL 670303 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

950.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAG MANAGEMENT CO LLC670307POOL08/14/2024

606.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC670308POOL08/14/2024

690.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEKFH LLC670312POOL08/14/2024

869.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS670320POOL08/14/2024

677.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBDP CC LLC670335POOL08/14/2024

646.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC670336POOL08/14/2024

944.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING670341POOL08/14/2024

950.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 91/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
1,894.00CHECK POOL 670341 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

1,100.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEREE LLC670342POOL08/14/2024

622.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIELD LLC670343POOL08/14/2024

1,035.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

908.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,565.00CHECK POOL 670343 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

193.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC670344POOL08/14/2024

1,023.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGEORGE TATARYN670348POOL08/14/2024

767.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMD H RAHMAN670349POOL08/14/2024

984.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC670350POOL08/14/2024

232.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELYNN FRANCIS670357POOL08/14/2024

691.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEWARREN MANOR EQUITIES LLC670361POOL08/14/2024

1,100.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDOLORES A HAYES670369POOL08/14/2024

584.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGANESH REALTY LLC670371POOL08/14/2024

1,676.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEVICTORIA YASKANIN670372POOL08/14/2024

827.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEWHITE LAKE RESIDENCE LLC670373POOL08/14/2024

1,080.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,907.00CHECK POOL 670373 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

1,193.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGREYTHORNE MANAGEMENT LLC670378POOL08/14/2024

410.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELOOP CAMBRIDGE SQUARE LLC670379POOL08/14/2024

1,200.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBRICK HOUZZ LLC670405POOL08/14/2024

950.00977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAH LAKESIDE II LIMITED DIVIDEND
HOU

670406POOL08/14/2024

87,093.16Total for department 9778:

87,093.16Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 92/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

872.00970680233PARE DAVIS669944POOL07/18/2024

275.00970680179MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC670121*POOL08/14/2024

275.00970680179

275.00970680179

275.00970680179

275.00970680179

275.00970680179

1,650.00

2,522.00

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

5,805.00970780118MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC670123*#POOL08/14/2024

3,600.00970780228

9,405.00

1,890.00970780118D R MARTIN670175*POOL08/14/2024

1,890.00970780118

620.00970780228

2,180.00970780228

6,580.00

STIPEND

LEAD CLEARANCE EXAM

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

CHECK POOL 670121 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

Total for department 9706:

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

CHECK POOL 670123 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

CHECK POOL 670175 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

2,250.00970780118LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTSDENIM CONSTRUCTION670355*POOL08/14/2024

4,095.00970780118LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

3,070.00970780228LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

3,360.00970780228LEAD WORK PROJECT COSTS

12,775.00CHECK POOL 670355 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

28,760.00Total for department 9707:

31,282.00Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 93/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(299,830.22)008069902PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

(299,830.22)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9358 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND

294,530.47 935899102PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

5,299.75 935899502PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24

299,830.22 CHECK POOL 670194 TOTAL FOR FUND 358:

299,830.22 Total for department 9358:

0.00 Total for fund 358 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 94/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(160,265.63)008069902PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

(160,265.63)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9359 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

150,000.00 935999102PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

10,265.63 935999502PRINCIPAL & INTEREST DUE 09/01/24

160,265.63 CHECK POOL 670194 TOTAL FOR FUND 359:

160,265.63 Total for department 9359:

0.00 Total for fund 359 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT -
ROADS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 95/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

17,995.70 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC670359*#POOL08/14/2024

22,894.73 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICES

40,890.43 CHECK POOL 670359 TOTAL FOR FUND 438:

40,890.43 Total for department 9438:

40,890.43 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 96/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

134.26 949471900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 949471900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84 949471900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

54.76 949471900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

102.27 949471900DISABILITY PREMIUM

34.53 949471900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

191.56 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

471.66 Total for department 9494:

471.66 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 97/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND

Department: 0000

(103.24)000024101ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669963*#POOL08/01/2024

(103.24)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9495 TIFA EXPENDITURES

103.24 949580100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669963*#POOL08/01/2024

103.24 Total for department 9495:

0.00 Total for fund 495 TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 98/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 0000

671.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDDARLENE LAY670478POOL08/14/2024

671.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

40.46 953685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

204.25 953671900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 953671900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

355.36 953671900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

8,518.83 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

103.46 953685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669947*#POOL07/25/2024

5.00 953680100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC669968*#POOL08/01/2024

555.03 953692000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

12.02 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO670058*#POOL08/14/2024

110.62 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

32.97 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

55.31 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

74.44 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

273.34 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

66.69 953693000LOCK/KEY REPAIRGREAT LAKES SECURITY HARDWARE670093POOL08/14/2024

181.83 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

397.84 953680100HVAC SERVICE

313.39 953680100HVAC SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 99/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

893.06 CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

2,382.00 953693000LANDSCAPE UPGRADELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

1,988.00 953693000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

1,806.00 953693000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

5,803.50 953693000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

11,979.50 CHECK POOL 670139 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

3,097.56 953698408SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADESD/A CENTRAL INC670159*#POOL08/14/2024

1,164.00 953680100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC670168POOL08/14/2024

450.00 953680100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC670169POOL08/14/2024

33.54 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

113.07 953671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

211.42 953671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

71.40 953671900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

395.89 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

150.48 953680100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC670231*#POOL08/14/2024

13.82 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

1,512.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC670311*#POOL08/14/2024

70.00 953680100APARTMENT PAINTINGUS PAINTING AND MORE LLC670351*#POOL08/14/2024

389.40 953698422APPLIANCESGLSCO670376*#POOL08/14/2024

30,340.69 Total for department 9536:

31,011.69 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 100/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

812.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDKATHRYN ROUSSEAU670448#POOL08/14/2024

945.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDKIM PRESTON670477#POOL08/14/2024

1,757.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(100.00)008067900SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDKATHRYN ROUSSEAU670448#POOL08/14/2024

(504.00)008066704SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDKIM PRESTON670477#POOL08/14/2024

(604.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

70.99 953771900LONG TERM DISABILITYDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

114.00 953771900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

88.84 953771900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

13.75 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

52.08 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

65.83 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

100.41 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669947*#POOL07/25/2024

348.13 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669963*#POOL08/01/2024

626.20 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

134.39 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

210.77 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

438.44 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

669.36 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

890.78 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

702.51 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

206.83 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,227.41 CHECK POOL 669963 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 101/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

15.00 953780100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC669968*#POOL08/01/2024

97.30 953792000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

36.05 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO670058*#POOL08/14/2024

331.86 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

98.91 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

165.94 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

223.31 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

820.02 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

701.31 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

1,231.85 953780100HVAC SERVICE

181.83 953780100HVAC SERVICE

482.00 953780100HVAC SERVICE

2,596.99 CHECK POOL 670137 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

2,382.00 953793000LANDSCAPE UPGRADELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

1,988.00 953793000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

1,806.00 953793000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

5,803.50 953793000LANDSCAPE UPGRADE

11,979.50 CHECK POOL 670139 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

7,965.17 953798408SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADESD/A CENTRAL INC670159*#POOL08/14/2024

1,015.75 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC670170POOL08/14/2024

1,015.75 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

300.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

375.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

828.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

978.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

4,512.50 CHECK POOL 670170 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 102/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

225.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC670171POOL08/14/2024

4,035.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

675.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

4,935.00 CHECK POOL 670171 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

134.14 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

1,342.00 953798422HOT WATER TANKSPROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY670209POOL08/14/2024

39.96 953771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

74.71 953771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

24.85 953771900LONG TERM DISABLITY PREMIUM

139.52 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC670231*#POOL08/14/2024

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

20.90 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

96.14 CHECK POOL 670231 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

55.29 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

8,470.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGPREMIER BUILDER INC670306POOL08/14/2024

4,536.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC670311*#POOL08/14/2024

280.00 953780100APARTMENT PAINTINGUS PAINTING AND MORE LLC670351*#POOL08/14/2024

1,557.60 953798422APPLIANCESGLSCO670376*#POOL08/14/2024

1,140.45 953780100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC670492POOL08/14/2024

964.25 953780100CARPET INSTALLATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 103/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

1,084.25 953780100CARPET INSTALLATION

739.25 953780100CARPET INSTALLATION

3,928.20 CHECK POOL 670492 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

58,163.90 Total for department 9537:

59,316.90 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 104/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

(165,757.53)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC669966*#POOL08/01/2024

35,301.00 000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENT

165,757.53 000021086WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENT

35,301.00 CHECK POOL 669966 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

390.00 000011100OPERATING SUPPLYETNA SUPPLY COMPANY669991POOL08/14/2024

(72,886.11)000021000WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC670113*#POOL08/14/2024

(7,288.61)000021001WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

72,886.11 000021139WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONS

(7,288.61)CHECK POOL 670113 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(45,815.80)000021000WATER DIVISION LAWN RESTORATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

(2,910.00)000021001WATER DIVISION LAWN RESTORATION

45,815.80 000021143WATER DIVISION LAWN RESTORATION

(2,910.00)CHECK POOL 670139 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(121,913.68)000021000ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC670229*#POOL08/14/2024

(36,642.52)000021000ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

(12,191.37)000021001ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENT

(1,832.13)000021001ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

121,913.68 000021134ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENT

36,642.52 000021134ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

(14,023.50)CHECK POOL 670229 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

126.71 000004101REFUNDSTEPHANIE ZARY670449POOL08/14/2024

116.68 000004101REFUNDVINCENT ANDERKO670450POOL08/14/2024

365.48 000004101REFUNDCHRIS ARNOLD670457POOL08/14/2024

278.27 000025503REFUNDCOURTNEY THEUT670463POOL08/14/2024

290.58 000004101REFUNDDIANN DROUIN670469POOL08/14/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDBLUE WATER TRANSPORT INC670473POOL08/14/2024

43.24 000004101REFUNDTITLEOCITY LLC670475POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 105/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

218.53 000004101REFUNDPETER PLACINTO670479POOL08/14/2024

10,901.89 000011000NEPTUNE WATER METERSFERGUSON WATERWORKS670483POOL08/14/2024

24,310.27 Total for department 0000:

Department: 1537 GENERAL

802,187.84 1537927002024 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY669984POOL08/14/2024

802,187.84 Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

57.31 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

61.46 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

143.98 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

262.75 CHECK POOL 669929 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,043.21 154071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 154071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

2,398.68 154071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

55.29 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

6,051.07 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

58.36 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

35.65 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,200.37 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75 154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY669949*#POOL07/25/2024

572.25 154085300DATA PLAN

1,528.00 CHECK POOL 669949 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

78.46 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

58.72 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

56.64 154074000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

193.82 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 106/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

58.35 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYKUSH PAINT COMPANY669998POOL08/14/2024

536.71 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC670010*#POOL08/14/2024

531.99 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYPOLLARDWATER670023POOL08/14/2024

206.65 154092000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024

360.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAININGMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO670041POOL08/14/2024

360.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAINING

165.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAINING

165.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAINING

165.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAINING

1,215.00 CHECK POOL 670041 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

520.00 154097500BUILDING MAINTENANCESCHENA ROOFING & SHEET670043POOL08/14/2024

45.36 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL670045#POOL08/14/2024

45.36 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

45.36 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

45.44 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

181.52 CHECK POOL 670045 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

469.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYPACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES670049POOL08/14/2024

64.61 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

238.06 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

254.11 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

556.78 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

172.80 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCONTRACTORS CONNECTION670080POOL08/14/2024

376.72 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYULINE INC670103*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 107/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

75.04 154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY670112*#POOL08/14/2024

237.50 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESINTERNATIONAL CODE OF COUNCIL670115POOL08/14/2024

390.30 154080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

45,815.80 154080251WATER DIVISION LAWN RESTORATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC670139*#POOL08/14/2024

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

17.70 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

74.90 CHECK POOL 670181 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

517.31 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMTECH COMPANY670189POOL08/14/2024

376.46 154074000OFFICE SUPPLIESINTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS670210POOL08/14/2024

75.00 154074000MEMBERSHIPASSE INTERNATIONAL670215POOL08/14/2024

524.50 154074000LANDSCAPING SUPPLIESBESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES670217*#POOL08/14/2024

636.40 154071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

1,187.89 154071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

384.82 154071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,209.11 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,645.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDPW & SON LLC670233POOL08/14/2024

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,695.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,345.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,595.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 108/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

58,030.00 CHECK POOL 670233 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,970.80 154074000CLASS II FILL SANDS A TORELLO INC670236POOL08/14/2024

320.28 154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

907.12 154074000CLASS II FILL SAND

4,198.20 CHECK POOL 670236 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

5,684.00 154080100ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

670243*#POOL08/14/2024

14.25 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYVIC BOND SALES INC670260POOL08/14/2024

975.12 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEJOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION
LP

670262POOL08/14/2024

63,125.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAZTECA SYSTEMS LLC670273POOL08/14/2024

10,000.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

21,775.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

94,900.00 CHECK POOL 670273 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

265.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTERIC POPLAWSKI670275POOL08/14/2024

117.16 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC670281POOL08/14/2024

29.41 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

29.79 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

13.29 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

238.60 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

22.72 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

333.81 CHECK POOL 670292 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

135.00 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEAARONS LOCK AND KEY670313POOL08/14/2024

16,100.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVALSANTORO SERVICES LLC670354POOL08/14/2024

935.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESMID-WEST INSTRUMENT670389POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 109/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

775.00 154071302TRAINING/EDUCATIONNASSCO, INC670390POOL08/14/2024

775.00 154071302TRAINING/EDUCATION

775.00 154071302TRAINING/EDUCATION

2,325.00 CHECK POOL 670390 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

300.00 154097500OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO670486*#POOL08/14/2024

251,117.81 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

24.31 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669929*#POOL07/18/2024

36.01 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

377.04 156085300CELLULAR SERVICE

413.05 CHECK POOL 669934 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

675.90 156071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 156071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

1,243.76 156071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

305.84 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEAT&T MOBILITY669949*#POOL07/25/2024

101.56 156080100PRINTING SERVICESGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC670176*#POOL08/14/2024

496.50 156080100PRINTING SERVICES

598.06 CHECK POOL 670176 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

80.06 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

436.60 156071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

816.62 156071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

234.59 156071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 110/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
1,487.81 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,528.25 156080100JUN24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY670242*#POOL08/14/2024

165.96 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

7,580.00 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

544.43 158085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS669934*#POOL07/18/2024

352.51 158085300CELLULAR SERVICE

896.94 CHECK POOL 669934 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,556.74 158071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669935*#POOL07/18/2024

57.00 158071900DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP669942*#POOL07/18/2024

2,665.20 158071900DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMSDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN669943*#POOL07/18/2024

81.42 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY669945*#POOL07/25/2024

57.16 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

16.77 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,879.57 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

289.50 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

447.01 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

7,771.43 CHECK POOL 669945 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

49.86 158085300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T669947*#POOL07/25/2024

124.23 158085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY669949*#POOL07/25/2024

106,406.66 158092005ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY669964*#POOL08/01/2024

297.78 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC669972*#POOL08/01/2024

77.99 158074300RENTAL FEE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 111/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

375.77 CHECK POOL 669972 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

108.00 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEBURWOOD BUSINESS MACHINES669985POOL08/14/2024

126.00 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCE

234.00 CHECK POOL 669985 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

142.96 158093001LAB SUPPLYCOLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO669987POOL08/14/2024

21.50 158074000SHIPPING SERVICEFEDERAL EXPRESS CORP669992POOL08/14/2024

19.81 158074000SHIPPING SERVICE

41.31 CHECK POOL 669992 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

224.00 158093020FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC669993POOL08/14/2024

80.67 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC669994*#POOL08/14/2024

12.59 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

425.20 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

222.12 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

924.18 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

59.18 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

642.60 158093001MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING SUPPLY

2,366.54 CHECK POOL 669994 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

63.48 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYSATTERLUND SUPPLY COMPANY670012POOL08/14/2024

49.26 158093001NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERSSUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO670015POOL08/14/2024

9,950.00 158074300CHEMICAL DELIVERYPVS TECHNOLOGIES INC670021POOL08/14/2024

914.40 158074300LAB SUPPLYJADE SCIENTIFIC INC670028POOL08/14/2024

357.00 158074300LAB SUPPLY

1,271.40 CHECK POOL 670028 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,032.13 158093001GENERATOR MAINTENANCEMICHIGAN CAT670029POOL08/14/2024

32,522.13 158092000NATURAL GAS JUNE 2024STATE OF MICHIGAN670031*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 112/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

16.08 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMACOMB GROUP670038POOL08/14/2024

855.95 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(16.08)158093001CREDIT MEMO

855.95 CHECK POOL 670038 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,131.22 158093001MAINTENANCE SERVICEINGERSOLL-RAND INDUSTRIAL US INC670039POOL08/14/2024

75.00 158074300LAB FOR SAMPLE TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC670040POOL08/14/2024

4,828.80 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC670042*#POOL08/14/2024

38.75 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY670044POOL08/14/2024

24.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL670045#POOL08/14/2024

56.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

20.09 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

20.09 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

36.18 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

56.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

214.60 CHECK POOL 670045 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,612.65 158093001INSTRUMENTSRADWELL INTERNATIONAL INC670048POOL08/14/2024

265.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE & TESTINGALS ENVIRONMENTAL670053POOL08/14/2024

460.00 158074300PFAS TESTING

505.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE & TESTING

1,230.00 CHECK POOL 670053 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

157.93 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE670060*#POOL08/14/2024

338.31 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

3.48 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

175.96 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

11.64 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

94.44 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

781.76 CHECK POOL 670060 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 113/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

8,618.75 158093001HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC670137*#POOL08/14/2024

302.20 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETAL MART USA670140POOL08/14/2024

5,123.32 158092005DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES670142*#POOL08/14/2024

363.90 158074000COMPUTER SUPPLIESMICRO CENTER670164POOL08/14/2024

14.00 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION670181*#POOL08/14/2024

231.69 158074300CHEMICALSEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES670216POOL08/14/2024

221.11 158074300CHEMICALS

122.66 158074300CHEMICALS

79.99 158074300CHEMICALS

81.25 158074300LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLY

736.70 CHECK POOL 670216 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

863.43 158071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

670221*#POOL08/14/2024

1,614.19 158071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

544.55 158071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

3,022.17 CHECK POOL 670221 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

118.00 158074300LAB SAMPLE ANALYSISTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC670241POOL08/14/2024

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROLAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC670246*#POOL08/14/2024

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

312.00 CHECK POOL 670246 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

95.00 158071302REIMBURSEMENTSTEVE KALINOWSKI670266POOL08/14/2024

72.00 158074300EPA PROTOCOL GASESBLUE WATER INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS670285POOL08/14/2024

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC670290POOL08/14/2024

3,788.50 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 114/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

3,229.60 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

372.60 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

1,490.80 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICE

11,863.10 CHECK POOL 670290 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

174.63 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC670292*#POOL08/14/2024

4.75 158086300CAR WASH SERVICEBMW KAR WASH LLC670305*#POOL08/14/2024

250.00 158093001COMPUTER PARTS SUPPLIERMAINTENANCE GLOBAL SERVICES LLC670309POOL08/14/2024

1,132.00 158093001COMPUTER PARTS SUPPLIER

1,382.00 CHECK POOL 670309 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

550.00 158093020GOOSE CONTROLGOOSE BUSTERS OF MICHIGAN LLC670314POOL08/14/2024

550.00 158093020GOOSE CONTROL

1,100.00 CHECK POOL 670314 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

8,350.00 158093001MAINTENANCE REPAIRSMOTOR CITY ELECTRIC CO670330POOL08/14/2024

4,400.00 158093001MAINTENANCE REPAIRS

12,750.00 CHECK POOL 670330 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

91.20 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLIESRS AMERICAS INC670352POOL08/14/2024

11,092.27 158074300HYPOCHLORITE SUPPLYALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION670360POOL08/14/2024

77.99 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC670366*#POOL08/14/2024

76.96 158074300SPECIALTY GAS RENTAL

154.95 CHECK POOL 670366 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,255.00 158074300CHEMICALS (POLYMER)POLYDYNE INC670481POOL08/14/2024

760.96 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCEMETRO CONTROLS INC670482POOL08/14/2024

524.27 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 115/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

545.72 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,482.08 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

215.24 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

435.56 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

600.80 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,990.88 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

600.80 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

160.16 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

600.80 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,151.60 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

683.11 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

3,018.42 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

1,096.52 158093020HVAC MAINTENANCE

13,866.92 CHECK POOL 670482 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

256,082.63 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

165,757.53 904497001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC669966*#POOL08/01/2024

9,510.38 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC670042*#POOL08/14/2024

883.47 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

10,393.85 CHECK POOL 670042 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

72,886.11 904497001WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC670113*#POOL08/14/2024

121,913.68 904497001ROAD RECONSTRUCTION & WM REPLACEMENTMARK ANTHONY CONTRACTING INC670229*#POOL08/14/2024

36,642.52 904497001ROAD RECONS & WM REPLACEMENT

158,556.20 CHECK POOL 670229 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

863.00 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

670243*#POOL08/14/2024

2,594.50 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,457.50 CHECK POOL 670243 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

15,838.50 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC670359*#POOL08/14/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 116/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

20,150.27 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

637.08 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,769.34 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

38,395.19 CHECK POOL 670359 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

449,446.38 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

115,469.53 907299604PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL670194*#POOL08/14/2024

2,077.75 907299605PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 09/01/24

117,547.28 CHECK POOL 670194 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

117,547.28 Total for department 9072:

1,908,272.21 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 117/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,049.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL669954*POOL07/25/2024

711.96 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU669957*POOL07/25/2024

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE669958POOL07/25/2024

1,860.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227669959*POOL07/25/2024

848.76 000022809VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669971*POOL08/01/2024

1,306.82 000023109VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE

2,155.58 CHECK POOL 669971 TOTAL FOR FUND 596:

1,242.84 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP669978*POOL08/01/2024

217.22 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412670415*POOL08/14/2024

744.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS670420*POOL08/14/2024

16,073.60 Total for department 0000:

16,073.60 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 118/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

1,753.87 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTFIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY
LLC

670425POOL08/14/2024

4.85 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTGENE A MILLS670451POOL08/14/2024

1,758.72 Total for department 9701:

1,758.72 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 119/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 702 CASH BOND FUND

Department: 0000

210,000.00 000028300CASH BOND REFUNDGROUP FIVE MANAGEMENT CO670423POOL08/14/2024

5,250.00 000028300CASH BOND REFUNDCKM HOLDING, LLC670424POOL08/14/2024

215,250.00 Total for department 0000:

215,250.00 Total for fund 702 CASH BOND FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 120/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

1,754.02 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND669953POOL07/25/2024

61,617.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL669954*POOL07/25/2024

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE669955POOL07/25/2024

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE669956POOL07/25/2024

8,730.07 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU669957*POOL07/25/2024

6,510.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227669959*POOL07/25/2024

703.82 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONU.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT669960POOL07/25/2024

294.73 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSTATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT669961POOL07/25/2024

4,541.54 000022809VOLUNTARY  LIFE INSURANCEDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

669971*POOL08/01/2024

10,130.06 000023109VOLUNTARY  LIFE INSURANCE

14,671.60 CHECK POOL 669971 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

10,167.76 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP669978*POOL08/01/2024

1,542.96 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412670415*POOL08/14/2024

474.91 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS

2,017.87 CHECK POOL 670415 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:

3,315.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124670416POOL08/14/2024

15,455.27 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS670417POOL08/14/2024

1,370.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND670418POOL08/14/2024

1,370.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

2,740.00 CHECK POOL 670418 TOTAL FOR FUND 750:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 121/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

2,640.00 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS670419POOL08/14/2024

1,728.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS670420*POOL08/14/2024

134,076.86 Total for department 0000:

134,076.86 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 122/122Page
:

08/07/2024 10:50 AM
User: dmendyka
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 669929 - 670493

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

Department: 9801 S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

30.00 980196700LIEN PLACEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS670422POOL08/14/2024

30.00 Total for department 9801:

30.00 Total for fund 801 S/A REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

7,365,774.36 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

MICROSOFT LICENSES 7/28/24 3,314.00

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 7/23/24 17,670.65

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 7/30/24 26,070.00

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 7/30/24 21,678.33

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 8/19/24 $68,732.98 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 13, 2024



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

7/11/24  $   46,705.91 

7/11/24 12,527.49

7/11/24 675.00

7/11/24 9,206.56

7/11/24 2,409.00

7/25/24 49,094.32

7/25/24 12,606.96

7/25/24 675.00

7/25/24 9,796.90

7/25/24 2,409.00

7/11/24 80,865.70

7/25/24 88,154.41

JULY TOTAL $315,126.25 

MISSION SQUARE ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTIONS

MISSION SQUARE 401-A

MISSION SQUARE DEFERRED COMPENSATION

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION

RHS

MISSION SQUARE ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTIONS

MISSION SQUARE RHS

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 13, 2024

MISSION SQUARE 401-A

MISSION SQUARE DEFERRED COMPENSATION

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION

MISSION SQUARE

IRS FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT

IRS FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT



End of Item 8 























































































































End of Item 11 





















































End of Item 12 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Member Jonthan Lafferty 
 
Date: August 7, 2024  
 
Discussion re:  Proactive measures to reduce flooding in neighborhoods 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore 
 
Date: August 7, 2024  
 
Discussion re:  Establish a process to appoint a resident to the Warren Election 
Commission 





End of Item 13 









































































































End of Item 14 


	Agenda 8.13.2024
	4a-Blair v Warren PD
	4b-second read-Private Parking Area (1)
	4c-Second Reading 11b-4i-Amendmnet to Ordinance No. 30 (1)
	4d-SOL-W-1216
	4e-SOL-W-1260
	SOL-W-1260 Award
	SOL-W-1260 Dept Recommendation
	SOL-W-1260 Dept Resolution

	4f-STA-W-1286
	4g-STA-W-1264
	4h-SOL-W-1283
	4i-SOL-W-1295
	4j-Professional Engineering Services
	4k-City Contract RFP-W-9948
	4l-City Contract P-23-797
	4m-Special Assessment District S0513
	4n-Special Assessment District S0521
	4o-Special Assessment District S0535
	4p-STA-W-1309
	4q-STA-W-1293
	4r-SOL-W-0629
	4s-SOL-W-1291
	4t-SOL-W-1294
	4u-STA-W-1265
	4v-STA-W-1296
	4w-OAK-W-1302
	4x-STA-W-0794
	4y-ITB-W-1182
	4z-ITB-W-1211
	4zzaa-32431 Halmich
	4zzbb-11220 Dodge
	4zzcc-end of item
	6a-Calendar
	6b-end of item
	7a-July 25, 2024 Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7b- August 8, 2024 Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7c-end of item
	8a-08 13 24 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 669929 670493
	Check Register 669929 670493
	Check Disbursement Detail 669929 670493
	insurance wire request 081324
	Sheet1

	July24 W&S WIRES
	Sheet1


	8b-08 13 24 List water Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 669929 670493
	Check Register 669929 670493
	Check Disbursement Detail 669929 670493
	insurance wire request 081324
	Sheet1

	July24 W&S WIRES
	Sheet1


	8c-end of item
	11a-4h-21632 Conners Nuisance Abatement
	11b-4i-Nuisance Abatement Resolution for 25488 Schoenherr
	11c-4j-Nuisance Abatement 3925 Toepfer
	11d-end of item
	12a-RFP-W-9479
	12b-Continuation of Health Insurance Coverages
	12d-end of item
	13a-Lafferty-flooding
	13b-Process to Appoint a citizen to the Election Commission
	13d-Bill Clift ZBA App_Redacted
	13e-end of item
	14a-Request for Increase-Legal
	14b-Outside Legal Counsel
	14c-Capital Improvement Bonds
	14d-2nd reading Ordinance - Veterans (1)
	14d-ITB-W-0742
	14f-end of item

